
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DATE:     Tuesday January 18, 2022  TIME: 6:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS:   230 North Road 

The Chelmsford School Committee (CSC) intends to conduct an in-person meeting on the date and 
time specified.  In-person public participation will be scheduled to provide social distancing of 
community members in accordance with the CSC In-Person Public Participation Guidelines.  The 
meeting will be live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia for interested community members to 
access and watch.  Interested community members may e-mail Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Jay 
Lang, at langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us prior to 4:00 p.m. on Monday January 17, 2022 to be 
scheduled to provide in-person input under the public participation portion(s) of the agenda. 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of January 4, 2021

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GOOD NEWS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed 
under New Business on the posted agenda. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Spotlight on the Schools: Chelmsford High School

2. Dore & Whittier Architects: Districtwide Facilities Master Plan Options Discussion

3. 2022/23 School Year – Kindergarten Registration Dates

4. FY2022 Financial Report – 2nd Quarter (October – December, 2021)

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

Notice of Public Meeting 
Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 

Filed with Town Clerk: 

mailto:langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:tsoule@townofchelmsford.us


Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

5. American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Funding

6. Update on COVID-19 Pool Testing, Test & Stay Initiative, and Student Vaccination Status

7. Personnel Report – December, 2021

REPORTS 

1. Liaison Reports

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 
of education interest. 

ADJOURNMENT 



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 4, 2022 
  Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Mr. Dennis King (Chair), Mr. Jeff Doherty (Secretary), Ms. Donna Newcomb and Ms. 
Maria Santos. Mr. John Moses is not present tonight. 

Also present:  Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent), Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent) 
and Ms. Joanna Johnson-Collins (Director of Business and Finance). 

Call to Order 

6:00 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Chair Opening Statement 

“Tonight’s meeting is being live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia and posted to the CPS website for 
interested community members to access and watch. In-person public participation will be taking place 
tonight in accordance with social distancing and safety protocols established by the Chelmsford School 
Committee Public Participation Guidelines. Anyone interested in speaking during the public input portion 
of the meeting would have notified the superintendent’s office by yesterday afternoon and would have 
been provided with the guidelines and assigned a time to attend the meeting to speak. If anyone watching 
this meeting live has questions or comments to share they are encouraged to email one of us during the 
meeting. We will read their comments or questions during our second public input session at the end of 
the meeting.” 

Consent Agenda 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of December 7, 2021

2. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of December 21, 2021

Ms. Newcomb motioned to approve the minutes from December 7th and December 21st. Mr. 
Doherty seconded. Motion carries 4-0.  

CHS Student Representative Announcements 

Katrina shared that on January 27th the information night for eighth grade parents will be held. A tour of 
the school will be included. Final exams for semester-long classes will be held from January 18th through 
the 21st. There will not be mid-term exams for full-year classes. CHS will welcome back the “therapy 
dogs” on January 6th in the Career Center thanks to the “Mindfulness Matters Club”. Also, “Reverse 
College Day” will be held on January 6th. Current college students will share their experiences with CHS 
students. 

Sarah announced that The Theatre Guild is hard at work and on January 28th they will put up a tribute on 
“The Black Box Theater” to Mama Mia and Grease. In March they will present their festival competition 
play Faith and Despondency which focuses on the Bronte sisters. January 17th is the deadline for  

Page 1 of 4 



applications for the Alumni Association scholarships and the deadline for the Town scholarships will be 
February 11, 2022. Guidance counselors have been sending weekly newsletters to seniors to guide them 
through the process. Today all CHS students took the “Youth Risk Behavior Survey”. Data gathered will 
be useful in updating health education and social emotional curriculum and programming. On January 
14th at 7:00 p.m. the “In Tune” concert will feature student musicians. Proceeds will go toward the Spring 
24-hour Relay and The Clean River Foundation. 
 
Good News 
 
Dr. Hirsch welcomed everyone back to the buildings and wished all a Happy New Year! Mr. King 
congratulated Thomas Brown, a freshman at CHS, who was the winner of the Lowell Holiday Tournament 
in wrestling, and also Jack Walsh who placed fourth. The wrestling team placed 15 out of 73 teams! 
 
Public Comments 
 
None 
 
 
New Business  
 

1. District Management Group: Strategic Planning Process Presentation 
 
John Kim, from District Management Group (DMG), joined the meeting virtually and shared his slides 
throughout his presentation. The slides are included in tonight’s agenda packet. Dr. Lang explained that 
the strategic plan was moving forward until March of 2020 when COVID intervened and the focus for the 
rest of that year and the 2020-2021 school year was on keeping schools functioning. DMG has been 
hired by the district to assist in moving the plan forward over the next six months. Their mission is to 
support school districts in “sustained performance improvement”. This combines student outcomes with 
what is sustainable operationally and enabling educational staff to do their jobs well and, in a cost-
effective way. DMG’s approach is three pronged and includes learning, solutions and consulting. Most 
districts have a strategic plan or are working on one. DMG helps them to prioritize their measurable goals 
and succeed in meeting them in a timely manner. They assist in identifying the five (or fewer) priorities 
that will lead the district to success during the upcoming three to five years, which will highlight the 
actions to be taken.  The process will begin with forming a steering committee that will represent all parts 
of the district. Next is the needs assessment and the addition of stakeholder focus groups. Feedback is 
then gathered from the community and analyzed. A draft of the strategic plan will be created followed by 
more community feedback. The district will then set yearly targets, initiatives, projects and activities to 
move the plan forward. The strategic plan will then be shared with the whole community. Dr. Kim’s entire 
presentation may be viewed on Chelmsford Telemedia. 
 

2. Dore & Whittier Architects: Districtwide Facilities Master Plan Options Discussion  
 
Dr. Lang shared that at the December 19th meeting a detailed presentation was provided by Dore & 
Whittier. The meeting was informative with no action required that night. The Committee was given time 
to familiarize themselves with all the project options presented. The MSBA window for applications will 
open in late January and close in late April. Dore & Whittier would like to see a decision made on which 
grade level the submission will target and within the next few meetings prioritize which specific school for 
the Statement of Interest (SOI) submission. Next the process will move to the “feasibility study”. In 
discussion The Committee agreed that the middle school level should be the project submitted. Dore & 
Whittier feel that Parker Middle School is the better plan to submit, although McCarthy is older. The 
Committee agrees about Parker, but Dr. Lang suggested that a formal decision with a vote take place at 
the next meeting on January 18, 2022.   
 
 
 
Page 2 of 4 



3. DEI Work Update

Dr. Hirsch included a memorandum in tonight’s agenda packet articulating the professional development 
the district is doing to support Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (DEI). She shared “We have been working 
with Initiatives for Developing Equity and Achievement (IDEAS) through the Massachusetts Association of 
School Superintendents (MASS) to provide professional learning opportunities that support equity and 
success for all. A small sub-committee was created this past summer of 2021, made up of administration 
and union leadership, to meet with the director of IDEAS and establish dates for the school committee, 
administration, and staff to receive professional development on DEI in our district.” Her presentation 
includes PD which is ongoing during this school year, including PD for administrators next summer, as 
well as a graduate level course through Framingham State University. Additional PD will be scheduled for 
the next school year which will include staff who may not have had DEI opportunities during this school 
year. Next steps for The District in this process will be pursued. To kick off the 2022-2023 school year, Dr. 
Adolph Brown, who is the Founder, President, and CEO of The Leadership & Learning Institute, will be 
the key note speaker for all staff early in the first staff day and will provide PD for the remainder of the day 
and another PD day during the school year. DEI works in tandem with Social and Emotional Learning 
programs for students and staff and is interwoven in curriculum. 

4. Chelmsford INTERFACE Activity Report: June – November 2021

Dr. Lang shared the INTERFACE report in tonight’s agenda packet and included slides to demonstrate 
the usage for June through November 2021 of this valued resource and referral agency hired by The 
Town of Chelmsford, Board of Health and The Chelmsford School District. This resource continues to 
help our students and families as well as townspeople who are experiencing mental health issues (i.e. 
depression, anxiety, suicidal thoughts), family issues, COVID issues, etc. Use of this referral service is 
promoted by school staff. Since the pandemic INTERFACE use has increased. 

5. COVID-19 Protocols

Dr. Lang thanked Peggy Gump, Coordinator for School Nursing Services, for joining tonight’s meeting to 
provide protocol updates and to answer questions. The CDC recently changed some of their guidelines 
from those that existed prior to the recent school vacation. Changes have also come from the Mass. 
Dept. of Public Health and DESE in response to the CDC’s updated guidelines. The first major change is 
that a person who tests positive for COVID will need to self-isolate for a minimum of five days. Antigen 
tests are now acceptable along with PCR tests. Masks will be required for days six through ten. Testing to 
return to school is no longer required, although a laboratory test is preferred according to Ms. Gump. For 
those without symptoms who had close contact with a person who tested positive (in school) “test and 
stay” is allowed and negative test results need to be for five days in a row, no longer ten. “Test and stay” 
parental permission is required in advance. Pool testing is a PCR test. Vaccinated students cannot be 
tested in “test and stay”, per DESE. The State had provided test kits to be distributed before the return to 
school on January 3rd. Staff were able to pick up the tests on January 2nd. Hundreds of kits were given 
out. That depleted the total supply. Dr. Lang is waiting to hear if The State will be supplying additional test 
kits for staff or students. The Committee expressed thanks to Ms. Gump for attending the meeting and 
enlightening all. 

Liaison Reports 

None tonight 

Page 3 of 4 



New Items 
 
The Committee does have a workshop on Tuesday at 5:00.  
 
Public Comments 
 
None. 
 
Adjournment (8:37 p.m.) 
 
Ms. Newcomb motioned to adjourn. Mr. Doherty seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Sharon Giglio, Recording Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Page 4 of 4 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: January 16, 2022 

Re: Spotlight on the Schools:  Chelmsford High School 

Attached please find a PowerPoint presentation provided by Chelmsford High School 
Principal Steve Murray in advance of the meeting presentation.  I look forward to 
hearing the presentation and discussing the good work that is occurring at Chelmsford 
High School with the members of the school committee.  



January 18, 2022

Chelmsford High 
School



Highlights
FREE 1-Credit 
course: Foundation for 
career and college 
readiness

Innovation 
Pathways: Focused 
career exploration and 
training

Dual Enrollment: 
College readiness and 
savings opportunities

AP Capstone 
Programming:
Advanced research 
experience

Career and College 
Center: Upgrades to our 
space and services



Foundations for Career 
and College Readiness

Career and College Readiness I

• Freshmen and Sophomores
• FREE
• Online, self-paced course-Students can complete during 

Plus, PRIDE or at home
• Building skills for academic success in high school and 

beyond
• Gateway to Innovation Pathways and future Dual 

Enrollment Options

https://chelmsfordschools.org/dual-enrollment-at-chelmsford-high-school/college-career-exploration-i/
https://chelmsfordschools.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/12/IDS-101-Career-and-College-Exploration-I.docx-1.pdf


What Are 
Innovation 
Pathways?

CHS is 1 of 43 districts in Massachusetts with an Innovation Pathway designation.

Through Industry Partnerships, Innovation Pathways are designed to give students 
coursework and experience in a specific high- demand industry.
Chelmsford High School offers pathways in the following industries:

Business and Finance
Information Technology

Life Sciences*
Advanced Manufacturing*

https://www.doe.mass.edu/ccte/innovation-pathways/


Innovation PathwaysYear 1: Business & Finance and Information Technology

Pending designation in 
Manufacturing and Life 
Science

IP Development Team: 14 teachers, 
staff and administration
Life Science: Biotechnology and 
Environmental Technology
Manufacturing - link PLTW courses

Next Steps

Part B of DESE Application due 
February 10th, 2022.
Continued exploration of 
additional industry partners
Science curriculum refinement



Dual Enrollment
SY22 367 enrollments and growing

SY22 22 Course offerings

Mass Transfer**

Equity, accessibility

Savings for our students

https://chelmsfordschools.org/dual-enrollment-at-chelmsford-high-school/dual-enrollment-coursework-at-chs/
https://www.mass.edu/masstransfer/


AP Capstone 2 Year Program 
Designed to develop 
Inquiry and High-

Quality, College level 
Research skills in High 

School Students

Students can earn an 
AP Diploma 
comparable to 
International 
Baccalaureate Program

Focused Research 
Topics

https://apcentral.collegeboard.org/courses/ap-capstone
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1t1mh5YPjIH3yhAyREfbtXWLSiW7WZfnQSWN_1NfiVA4/edit?usp=sharing


The New 
Career and College Center

• Space and Furniture Upgrade

• Career Center Events

• Job Boards

• Workshops

• Panels

• Connecting Activities- Partnership with MassHire Greater Lowell
Workforce Board

• School to Careers:
 Junior Job Shadow
 Career Breakfast
 Senior Internship Program

 Grand Re- Opening after February Vacation



Supplemental Resources for CHS SC Presentation 1/18/21

1 Credit Course:
Website link
Student Informational Flyer
Guidance Video link
Registration Information
Course Syllabus

Innovation Pathways:
Website link
What Are Innovation Pathways? Video
Manufacturing
Life Sciences
Business and Finance
Information Technology
Handbook link
Student Flyers

Dual Enrollment:
Website link
Registration information Flier

AP Capstone:
AP Capstone Website Link
Current Research topic link

Career and College Center:
Website link
Career and College Pamphlet
Senior Internship Information

https://chelmsfordschools.org/dual-enrollment-at-chelmsford-high-school/college-career-exploration-i/
https://chelmsfordschools.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/12/Student-Summary-and-Naviance-directions-College-and-Career-Exploration-1.pdf
https://youtu.be/PTqsdiff_-o
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1zHOD6EYVo_OMYSLA1CWmC8NFGhyJ78EI/view?usp=sharing
https://chelmsfordschools.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/12/IDS-101-Career-and-College-Exploration-I.docx-1.pdf
https://chs.chelmsfordschools.org/innovation-pathways-chelmsford-high-school/
https://chs.chelmsfordschools.org/innovation-pathways-chelmsford-high-school/what-are-innovation-pathways/
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ThqEz86Etwnuk95ATCPxReXS1rsBDJqj
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ThqEz86Etwnuk95ATCPxReXS1rsBDJqj
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ThqEz86Etwnuk95ATCPxReXS1rsBDJqj
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ThqEz86Etwnuk95ATCPxReXS1rsBDJqj
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1fdkKJKoro56_Y7AB7vUC6lR_IiYU4m3F/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1cMdal4_dR2BPjdz3ascHdeEavqUHdfRDj-gkdkDU1M0/edit#slide=id.p
https://chelmsfordschools.org/dual-enrollment-at-chelmsford-high-school/
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1MFlyCwYj2RQnSWTWMa7g8RFZmwi9OLJfo3cXDrsmH2Q/edit?usp=sharing
https://apcentral.collegeboard.org/courses/ap-capstone
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1t1mh5YPjIH3yhAyREfbtXWLSiW7WZfnQSWN_1NfiVA4/edit?usp=sharing
https://chs.chelmsfordschools.org/about-chelmsford-high-school/career-center/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/15mJrWZ2vx7zL-WRXcWnS2MBvQ1kTWgOQ/view?usp=sharing
https://chs.chelmsfordschools.org/about-chelmsford-high-school/career-center/senior-capstone-experience/


CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

TO:  Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

FROM:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

DATE:   January 14, 2022 

RE: 2022/23 School Year - Kindergarten Registration Dates  

Kindergarten Registration for the 2022/23 school year will begin January 26, 2022 and January 27, 2022 at the 
Central Administration Offices from 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.  Parents and guardians are currently making 
appointments (in approximate fifteen-minute increments) for their registration meeting.  The information is 
posted on the Chelmsford Public School website and is also being announced through other outlets (i.e. 
ConnectEd, newspaper advertisements, and social media).  Attached are the flyers announcing Kindergarten 
registration as posted on the CPS website. 



2022-23 Kindergarten Registration Open
Kindergarten registration for the 2022-23 academic year must be made by appointment.

RESERVE YOUR APPOINTMENT HERE

WHEN:
• Wednesday, Jan. 26, 2022 from 9:00 a.m.–6:00 p.m.
• Thursday, Jan. 27, 2022 from 9:00 a.m.–6:00 p.m.

WHERE:
• Chelmsford Public Schools Central Administration Office, 230 North Road, North Chelmsford, MA.

STIPULATIONS:

• Children entering kindergarten must be 5 years of age on or before August 31, 2022.
• Parents/guardians must complete the Google form with contact information and preferred appoint-

ment time (appointments take approximately 15 minutes).
• A staff member will follow-up with each parent to confirm date and time of appointment.

WHEN YOU ARRIVE TO REGISTRATION:

Per COVID-19 safety protocol, a mask is required for every person entering the building. A staff mem-
ber will direct parents to a table representing each elementary school to process their student regis-
tration packet. In addition to the completed student registration packet, parents are required to submit 
the following required documentation:

1. A parent driver’s license
2. Proof of residency/home ownership:

• A copy of your mortgage statement
• Recently signed P&S Agreement, which requires follow-up with a home closing document
• Signed lease agreement
• Notarized Affidavit Supporting Residence document with the homeowner’s real estate tax bill
and copy of homeowner’s driver’s license.

3. Utility bill with name and address



4. A copy of the child’s birth certificate
5. Certificate of lead poisoning and vision exam with stereopsis documentation
6. A physical examination within one year of entrance to school or within 30 days after school entry
and updated immunizations covering the following:

• diphtheria (5 doses)
• pertussis (5 doses)
• tetanus (5 doses; Td booster grade 7)
• mumps-rubella-measles (2 doses)
• polio (4 doses)
• varicella (2 doses or Dr. documentation of chicken pox)
• Hepatitis B (3 doses)

7. A copy of a current immunization record is required for registration.

If additional immunizations are needed prior to the beginning of school, a copy of the complete immu-
nization record which meets state requirements must be provided prior to school entrance.

IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO SCHEDULE AN APPOINTMENT:

Families who are not able to schedule an appointment for these two dates may complete the registra-
tion packet from the website and drop it off at the school administration central office located at 230 
North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824. Office hours are Monday through Friday between 8 a.m.-4 p.m.

Additional information about student registrations and packets may be found on the CPS website 
registration page.

ALL DOCUMENTATION IS REQUIRED AT THE TIME OF REGISTRATION

Contact:
Ms. Jane McDonald

Central Registrar
Phone:  978-251-5100, ext. 6901

mcdonaldj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

TO: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

FROM:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

DATE:   January 14, 2022 

RE: FY2022 Financial Report – 2nd Quarter (October – December, 2021) 

Attached please find a Year–to-Date Budget Report from MUNIS detailing the school department’s financial 
activity through December 2021 for the $ 65M annual operating budget.  Further, attached please find a summary 
of the school department’s grant and revolving fund balances for the same reporting period.  Also included is a 
summary of the balances, by club or team (as of November 2021), for the student activity accounts at Chelmsford 
High School, McCarthy and Parker Middle Schools. 

I have summarized a few of the larger budget variances below.  Overall the labor and non-labor accounts are 
favorable and special education out-of-district tuitions are favorable at this point of the fiscal year. 

Page 5-7 Instruction – Classroom Teachers:  $ 586,025 variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for general education classroom teachers and the salary reserve for 
lane changes.  Overall this category is favorable by $ 586,025. 

The FY2022 local budget has one line item for $ 73,300 to account for lane changes for employees who achieved a 
higher degree (i.e. Bachelors to Masters).  The Committee approved a budget transfer of $ 70,105 to move funds 
from the one line (account) into the various labor accounts associated with the employees who received their lane 
change increase.  After the transfer, the lane change account has favorable variance of $3,195. 

The remaining labor accounts have some favorable and unfavorable variances.  In the cases where the account is 
favorable, this is due to the variance between the hired teacher (i.e. an internal transfer or a new hire) salary and 
what was budgeted.  For example, if a classroom teacher retired, we budgeted the vacant position salary at 
Masters Step 3.  If a new teacher was hired at Bachelors Step 1, there would be a favorable variance.  Conversely, 
where an account is unfavorable, this is due to the salary of the teacher filling an open position being greater than 
what was budgeted.  In this scenario, if an internal transfer teacher at Masters Step 11 is now in that position, the 
account is unfavorable.  The differences in salaries result in a favorable variance of approximately  
$ 328,000.  Another contributing factor to the favorable variance in salaries is approved unpaid leaves of absences 
(LOA) for various employees.     

Page 7 – 8 Specialist Teachers:  $ 175,937 variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for special education classroom teachers and other specialists (i.e. 
reading, ELL, and tutoring supports).  The category is favorable at this point of the fiscal year for similar reasons 
outlined above in the classroom teacher category.  This category has a budgeted offset of $ 115,000 to the CHIPS 
revolving fund for the CHIPS teacher’s salaries.  We will make this offset journal entry in the fourth quarter of 
FY2022 if needed, and the category will be even more favorable.   

Page 19 Employee Separation Costs:  $ 198,653 variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for the early retirement incentive benefit for teachers who retired at 
the end of last school year.  Payments originally scheduled to be paid in July 2021 (FY2022), were paid in June 2021 
(FY2021) due to favorable budget variances in FY2021.  At the December 21, 2021 school committee meeting, the 
Committee approved a budget transfer of $ 38,143 to help fund the Center School Playground project.  After the  



approved budget transfer, the category is projected to remain favorable by $ 91,648 in FY2022. 

Page 19 Tuition Non-Public Schools:  ($ 962,175) variance 
The special education out-of-district tuitions are budgeted in two accounts this year - the local account (1930) and 
the Circuit Breaker Revolving Fund (310).  At this time, most of the encumbrances and YTD actual expenditures are 
coded to the local budget account ($ 4.1M total of the $ 5.5M originally estimated/budgeted).  A few journal 
entries will be made at the end of FY2022 transferring YTD actuals from the local operating budget account to the 
revolving fund, while not bringing the revolving fund into a deficit balance at any time.  No journal entries have 
been made to date, showing the total picture of special education out-of-district tuitions in one account.  Below 
are summaries of the accounts/funds involved in funding out-of-district tuitions. 

7/1/21 
Balance 
(carry 
over) 

12/31/21 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts  
Jan -June 

2022 

Total carry 
over and 

new  
(budget) 

Total 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 

6/30/2022 
Estimated 

Balance 

Local Account * 5,510,384 
Circuit Breaker 2,330,272 1,262,710 3,592,982 1,262,710 4,855,692 (2,330,272) 2,525,420  
School Choice 
Original Offset 

0 

Original Valley Collab 
credit** 

0 

Pre-Paid Tuitions 0 
Total* 3,180,112 

*The original FY2022 budget amount of $ 3,180,112 reflects the offset from circuit breaker funds in the amount of
$ 2,330,272, no school choice funds offset, no Valley Collaborative tuition credit/refund, and no Pre-Paid Student
OOD Tuitions.  Since the time of finalizing the FY2022 budget, the circuit breaker figures have been released by MA
DESE, the Valley Collaborative tuition credit / refund is greater than planned, and the pre-paid tuition amount was
greater than planned (paid in FY21 due to favorable variances in FY21).  Please see the chart below for additional
detail.

**As presented in prior year approved local operating budgets, the District has received a credit from Valley 
Collaborative, as Valley has earned revenue in excess of the amount they are able to retain at fiscal year end.  The 
amount above the allowed retainable limit must either be returned or credited to Valley’s partner districts in 
proportion to the amount paid over the fiscal year.  In FY2022, Chelmsford is to receive a credit of $ 530,857.46.  
This funding should be considered “one time” revenue.  Since we are at the maximum amount level of reserve that 
may be held in circuit breaker, the offset amount is fairly well known this year, however we’ll continue to monitor 
the SPED OOD tuitions to determine the appropriate offset. 

This summary outlines the original SPED OOD budget along with a current view of tuitions.  Overall, SPED OOD 
tuitions are underbudget at this point of the fiscal year.   

Original 
Budget 

SPED OOD 
Tuitions 

Mid-Year 
Current 
Outlook 

Favorable 
Variance 

Pre-Paid Tuitions in FY21 1,247,607 
Paid and Encumbered Tuitions in FY22 3,944,788 
    Subtotal 5,192,395 
Known Upcoming Encumbrances 0 
Local Account * 5,510,384 5,192,395 
Circuit Breaker Offset (2,330,272) (2,330,272) 
School Choice Original Offset 0 0 
Valley Collab credit** 0 (530,857) 
Pre-Paid Tuitions in FY21 0 (1,247,607) 
Total 3,180,112       1,083,659 2,096,453 
Potential Prepaid Tuitions again in FY22 or 
potential reallocation of budget funds 

TBD 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 

 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

 
While the school choice fund is not funding any SPED OOD tuitions this fiscal year, I’ve still included the summary 
of the activity in this fund for the quarterly reporting. 
 
 7/1/21 

Balance 
(carry 
over) 

12/31/21 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts 

 Jan – June 
2022 

Total carry 
over and new  

(budget) 

Less 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 
and 1:1 

initiative 

6/30/2022 
Estimated 

Balance 

School Choice  2,066,540 129,735 2,196,275 120,265 2,316,540  2,179,919 
Offset for SPED OOD      0   
Offset for 1:1 init (6&10)      (73,257)  
Offset for 1-1 init (7&11)      (63,364)  
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



 
 
 

01/03/2022 09:09    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      1
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0001 GENERAL FUND                       
_________________________________________

 
000 UNDEFINED                          
_________________________________________

 
1110 SCHOOL COMMITTEE                   
_________________________________________

 
11110000 51070  SC SEC SAL        5,200           0       5,200       1,800.00            .00       3,400.00   34.6% 
11110000 54000  SC SUPPLIES          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
11110000 57130  SC CONFERENCE        3,000           0       3,000         547.55            .00       2,452.45   18.3% 
11110000 57800  SC OTHER EXPENSE       25,000           0      25,000      18,284.38            .00       6,715.62   73.1% 

 
TOTAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE                    33,400           0      33,400      20,631.93            .00      12,768.07   61.8%

 
 

1210 SUPERINTENDENT                     
_________________________________________

 
11210000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR       21,440           0      21,440       8,000.00            .00      13,440.00   37.3% 
11210000 51050  SUPT SALARY      204,283           0     204,283     109,998.56      94,284.48           -.04  100.0%*
11210000 51060  COMMUNICATIONS-M       61,200           0      61,200      32,953.90      28,246.20           -.10  100.0%*
11210000 51070  SUPT SECRETARY S       56,698           0      56,698      29,990.65      26,307.72         399.63   99.3% 
11210000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI       50,000           0      50,000       6,275.00       6,075.00      37,650.00   24.7% 
11210000 54000  SUPPLIES       10,000           0      10,000         449.15       1,950.01       7,600.84   24.0% 
11210000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX       38,049           0      38,049      25,435.44       2,690.00       9,923.56   73.9% 

 
TOTAL SUPERINTENDENT                     441,670           0     441,670     213,102.70     159,553.41      69,013.89   84.4%

 
 

1220 ASST. SUPERINTENDENT               
_________________________________________

 
11220000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR       11,845           0      11,845            .00            .00      11,845.00     .0% 
11220000 51050  ASST. SUPT. SALA      160,060           0     160,060      88,032.34      72,027.72           -.06  100.0%*
11220000 51070  ASST. SUPT. SEC.       56,394           0      56,394      30,366.28      26,028.24           -.52  100.0%*
11220000 54000  ASST SUPT SUPPLI        5,000           0       5,000       1,179.91            .00       3,820.09   23.6% 
11220000 57800  ASST SUPT OTH EX       19,000           0      19,000       7,913.06         375.00      10,711.94   43.6% 

 
TOTAL ASST. SUPERINTENDENT               252,299           0     252,299     127,491.59      98,430.96      26,376.45   89.5%

 
 

1230 DISTRICT WIDE                      
_________________________________________

 
11230000 53140  COPIER - ADMINIS      180,000           0     180,000      61,405.88      54,805.13      63,788.99   64.6% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BsKZfiKVADcra7QOQJkGLqmJogRhBM2SLQgxnc3pIPFHnzNYYc0J1r13YnvnHEy4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DKVzcsjDsqXYYd%2BWhmce9153WTI%2BeWYjGpaX9djbAuyc%2BO9J5qDfulUfgtbDtY3u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=93IsLKV5hbWYE5Kb/LllQyCwkIC0iURm6E69h5kukzME9U9KdopFMG5l4yymdrv5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PWnozZ7oS9jZblnDL1nIBxuZntJgK7Yf5N0UrqZH2BmxbnJUwTeg5vbo22L0DOUi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zvtSQ1xhud1cQjOcc/i3a8g3hcLiXaJqmUlYzU64HlSahYNplCTHfICDP8uOoc2E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rOr8RJnIDBrIlatBMst%2BvorNdz/fnW0YJOJ/I7DnHZiD9NVS5g3UidMlRWz3hZft&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UWZh6IdrMPKAWG2cBh5RP0ii1YgeJ4FUApU9swCvgAFtsBUv4PRrH9UVEjQaN4Vl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rddrfwEYRRcMLonqGJxvYa7IL7SjXhiVrxZhxgxWB31Nuq2Hf1JA8NYevLS04y%2BC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d2nitCZQc3tV5y9f/uZHXIRViTZLji/FETYruYS9wJgJo%2BFTFWidJVT9EKSkYp1d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9oCQyzk7e6L9p//L4GXmoCYlqlKW6rstV3ueEvPyR3Nfrh48VmHpGEZa9MA2LQOx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mwGNsL3VqSGjApyKSZey3ZNTkXzG/UewubDnBVMtV4Nfegk%2Bl6fQWdoVk4kTtdzA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YO3tO0wjoly5mvjHRfWTrEzEh2yXpR53MIWiB2rhYmsNasBqX5X/ncG/Pas6J1bf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=30rZYG2OtMeGBqCuUcOp4d5u8dvtKHZo6OdNbkgey8O369BL6EIWDKqt9%2Bdg5zUs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3LSgL9Q/fd2h2vCyWqvZVRmzSFI8ngFWHKaDeVIDg3KouNkKURi8BSIVpTYMhqVw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vf2QHK2fbWTcmqJIMjZqNrCW1/Zx6fGnNegnhQkmn0sLN2vx//QeDxHowUnTUbFR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wdo7m76K8LLHkckpAjII6oP8CH/OW2LcjuKJoWdNMO8dLe%2Bsk5ZAP2%2BU9a0tkhMN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iJ0wubAWmA58Wx%2BwQmuIsJk%2BQhSLtYm4V92HK0wsU4nJkO6Inoeg6Wgh20EMd5PY&


01/03/2022 09:09 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  2
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

11230000 53420  POSTAGE  36,200  0  36,200  15,421.30  1,937.04  18,841.66  48.0% 
11230000 53990  ADVERTISING  1,500  0  1,500  166.26  234.72  1,099.02  26.7% 
11230000 54206  SOFTWARE  225,000  0  225,000  202,412.03  11,114.05  11,473.92  94.9% 
11230000 57100  COOR. TRAVEL & C  6,500  0  6,500  2,008.24  1,195.00  3,296.76  49.3% 
11230000 57800  COOR. DUES  6,500  0  6,500  75.00  .00  6,425.00  1.2% 

TOTAL DISTRICT WIDE  455,700  0  455,700  281,488.71  69,285.94  104,925.35  77.0%

1410 BUSINESS AND FINANCE  
_________________________________________

11410000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  5,857  0  5,857  .00  .00  5,857.00  .0% 
11410000 51050  SAL/BUSINESS MAN  133,538  0  133,538  71,905.12  61,632.96  -.08  100.0%*
11410000 51070  BUS OFFICE- SECR  261,269  0  261,269  138,364.41  120,926.40  1,978.19  99.2% 
11410000 53990  BUS OFFICE-CONTR  15,000  0  15,000  .00  .00  15,000.00  .0% 
11410000 54000  BUSINESS OFFICE-  3,100  0  3,100  1,007.64  79.30  2,013.06  35.1% 
11410000 57800  BUSINESS OFFICE-  6,900  0  6,900  1,935.80  88.80  4,875.40  29.3% 

TOTAL BUSINESS AND FINANCE  425,664  0  425,664  213,212.97  182,727.46  29,723.57  93.0%

1420 HUMAN RESOURCES  
_________________________________________

11420000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  6,032  0  6,032  .00  .00  6,032.00  .0% 
11420000 51050  SAL/HR/DIRECTOR  137,538  0  137,538  67,954.70  .00  69,583.30  49.4% 
11420000 51060  H/R SUBSITITUTES  12,750  0  12,750  3,903.22  .00  8,846.78  30.6% 
11420000 51070  HR SEC SALARY  108,834  0  108,834  48,306.34  51,461.52  9,066.14  91.7% 
11420000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  45,000  0  45,000  .00  .00  45,000.00  .0% 
11420000 54000  HR SUPPLIES  2,000  0  2,000  201.89  486.66  1,311.45  34.4% 
11420000 57800  HR OTHER EXPENSE  30,375  0  30,375  1,825.00  .00  28,550.00  6.0% 

TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES  342,529  0  342,529  122,191.15  51,948.18  168,389.67  50.8%

1430 LEGAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

11430000 53040  LEGAL FEES  100,000  0  100,000  20,736.24  .00  79,263.76  20.7% 
11430076 53040  LEGAL FEES - SPE  45,000  0  45,000  14,638.92  .00  30,361.08  32.5% 

TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES  145,000  0  145,000  35,375.16  .00  109,624.84  24.4%

1435 LEGAL SETTLEMENTS  
_________________________________________

11435076 53990  SPED - LEGAL SET  20,000  0  20,000  .00  .00  20,000.00  .0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pXDCftKwnZ3pnHB37oliwUwhzknzbN7eV28sdVkUcEwhLDMBJJFDpDyi1hyde0Cp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wxvsu9uTXe5ywdAlcRuUXKXdpiiVhZAS01udbXCgOUuh4cvBtcSiq4zpG2fXe6LA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5612gy0zlrQdwi%2B4wSMXcuaVQt0YarphXHdwqPQ3oh9PiWy6Cc0xkCAj7%2BnmeKF/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C4woUbSpNld1etbBGV1yA/q5l7U6zu8QMA0LTyABsQOrewqyCl0uid2pkuC9lAzu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TI5WH/unX3KwVLGMeM1lhR3M7ZAcp8MyJuYiLc0bxrIbuRtNrVUQKAC1fevYgzY0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CGPPo/A9547XkDHjoSXZT8Wkm/kK6I96FgAL0iGtQNOkyqOm2ITLLbw1qONjtOt4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C2hwCEvQPvpiD%2BDJ5Nf7L6jdDdCUkfOxKa/Gpx8j2jaIpAY8fr%2Bv1obqT/eocGoQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eeVvk2owOlS0Cdzyyhi6KuhknY3LKNYS2g/vBordoz2Y8IFTw1g8jnKVPaOvFDyy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RrOlAW4%2BaaH4Oo9Ejmj9rVch5UNQ3LowM72%2BDpfr/dwNDJJzCkcwJ57fOT3U/DyD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XyWFxlgzu7lX5jHkiH9gsnk27ri6VKPOjcutLo4Qpy3PpfyimnRNdlgBiaG9O3zT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rakw8tvbOz/LUEhkXfekRmTHj/UQ6kYwBdtcibKRQKMVqQ%2BTqG4xngaqEN7QnXnc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F5dmzgb/cnYlwwsfXRUu4MLFvm6VFaxBS20xv9usjWnmT1Mb%2B%2B1XI%2BM%2BSCHcNe%2Bn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eIe7YrfRNFHtKRr3M2ebV8xT5oSrvZ3zgyI462Jz2D3/hg93SbAceZ9n3tuPyzDr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=krqSbEUFkmxpCeTgy8Uabnh6lrFJCRoi6MrktaWX%2BJPzNaq/Q%2BY89ZDWfFjn7mu4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M/VMixW1u7POLywdpfcglxywZaxOj7z0Ku2R8Z0h4dV0715tfHTK6pRVZWd6gAx6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=38Gn2S0IXyFE/%2BtuANbh6bBx2gBCMIyll5/8lk6ko/yhAE2ZK5v5mFNPnBBERxun&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eCHlkw7sBMWSsuUfy4%2BVr7xcA/2xKK/%2BDBwIuwaNHuPYQ7LjyvF9gOVBQkDrE0kV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9h103SU558JZLH80aqqb30hx5oHqNbSxca9Gwt2WQ1pfINd5vWPuOdM02djNnVju&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SU/IrQ68exjUO9LCd8m9iSS7Ez7Lcek5oM9cxzrHQjnvUXMkv8pnDOMGG4ObpQ1G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XzNehmgKRV2/hEfDqomAJaRIwCvZHigUYYWl6E1QZwXf96w08t3%2BAG5HYLQXsg2J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mpF%2BOTi5osbeCN9SoVY/zhiB2KtEDd6sJSKNgw9JSML5hJMzwC%2BtDJqKk9zcfTMu&


01/03/2022 09:09 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  3
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL LEGAL SETTLEMENTS  20,000  0  20,000  .00  .00  20,000.00  .0%

1450 DISTRICTWIDE MIS  
_________________________________________

11450000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  5,857  0  5,857  .00  .00  5,857.00  .0% 
11450000 51050  MIS DIR SALARY  133,538  0  133,538  71,905.12  61,632.96  -.08  100.0%*
11450000 51060  SALARIES  195,647  0  195,647  111,953.50  95,949.00 -12,255.50  106.3%*
11450000 52470  TECHNOLOGY SERVI  80,000  0  80,000  35,386.80  10,423.45  34,189.75  57.3% 
11450000 54000  SUPPLIES & MATER  12,000  0  12,000  11,522.57  .00  477.43  96.0% 
11450000 54204  SCHOOL SECURITY  100,000  0  100,000  24,539.05  11,487.79  63,973.16  36.0% 
11450000 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE  9,000  0  9,000  4,409.64  450.00  4,140.36  54.0% 
11450000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  12,000  0  12,000  .00  .00  12,000.00  .0% 
11450000 58510  EQUIPMENT- TECHN  50,000  0  50,000  47,479.52  .00  2,520.48  95.0% 
14400000 51056  SAL/NETWORK  363,020  0  363,020  168,660.34  157,418.76  36,940.90  89.8% 
14400000 52472  COMPUTER SERVICE  399,000  0  399,000  212,531.16  104,128.74  82,340.10  79.4% 

TOTAL DISTRICTWIDE MIS  1,360,062  0  1,360,062  688,387.70  441,490.70  230,183.60  83.1%

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS  
_________________________________________

12110000 51050  SAL/SYS/CURR  1,200,825  0  1,200,825  662,390.82  546,168.12 -7,733.94  100.6%*
12110000 51070  SAL/SYS/SEC  38,861  0  38,861  20,925.10  .00  17,935.90  53.8% 
12110000 51310  CURRICULUM STIPE  5,000  0  5,000  1,000.00  .00  4,000.00  20.0% 
12110000 53170  STAFF DEVELOPMEN  10,000  0  10,000  488.94  .00  9,511.06  4.9% 
12110000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  35,000  0  35,000  18,972.20  .00  16,027.80  54.2% 
12110000 54000  SUPPLIES - CURR  2,000  0  2,000  277.31  .00  1,722.69  13.9% 
12110000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE  10,000  0  10,000  .00  .00  10,000.00  .0% 
12110000 58510  EQUIPMENT  5,000  0  5,000  1,032.03  3,343.93  624.04  87.5% 
12110023 53990  ELL CONTRACTED S  7,000  0  7,000  212.04  587.96  6,200.00  11.4% 
12110076 51003  SALARIES ASSISTA  108,784  0  108,784  62,842.22  53,864.76 -7,922.98  107.3%*
12110076 51050  SALARIES SUPERVI  136,538  0  136,538  74,905.12  61,632.96  -.08  100.0%*
12110076 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM  5,989  0  5,989  .00  .00  5,989.00  .0% 
12110076 54000  PARENT ADVISORY  1,000  0  1,000  524.48  .00  475.52  52.4% 
12110076 54200  SUPPLIES SUPERVI  9,000  0  9,000  2,426.53  1,704.40  4,869.07  45.9% 
12110076 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME  3,500  0  3,500  .00  2,945.95  554.05  84.2% 
12110076 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE  8,900  0  8,900  1,902.29  .00  6,997.71  21.4% 
12110076 57310  DUES/OTHER  12,584  0  12,584  9,999.10  1,399.00  1,185.90  90.6% 
12110176 51050  SALARIES PROFESS  435,542  0  435,542  238,948.06  197,955.48 -1,361.54  100.3%*
12110176 51070  SALARIES SECRETA  85,118  0  85,118  45,832.64  20,482.92  18,802.44  77.9% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zCIGpYmHsnMZ01X/P2cOaXWH2fLrY0k9SgRON1xRV2BmaXbMUFHWD28VF3JOAtf9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z5aguYR9NFm1i/HMv2XhSucsWH7ab3ip6jjkGCfqGYq005EleQvS7S/ngNiuu2cI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MqkXgU1tPRnuDTIIAtdmU8uz%2BsbbmCmOFFVn2tFlyUMnt3hEA3cWU8NbF8hCUPBT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=djlX5oQTX2G01ppam71TI3JYNdr/F1NXUxxA2KNos4bsr0yPA/wc3Zg88zQ%2BavjL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kxVHOQnKA0VK%2B5xFMZTprU6NwHCLPJD30sLdApcCvowxNBc1ZWOcndiUjlGCAhXB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S9s2%2BamxVK0bZE1VwPUtAtzHUyvTZmyG3InhWWTcJUYcuRqRN2cMc/6oLIZkJiif&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ed7zKyDfpAGTIgO8qYseNWCITNNzJG16lltnciBpcgNurm4Zk3R4kaymtDbNsd8X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A3gDbwF8b3Gb6TN%2Bnk3iciAHgArl2xzRuXNuUQseivHRqOA1EkfqFtkTbQntpRLu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TJuBYL7uBPzgFIPUk/31N0/w2Vm1LqIJW7p5ZWKpZpuQ8eWr9l7t9be0wQxcnp1s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tm%2BegZiFvJhxDsPw/G%2B5BKW0V%2BZBDOOvArEJeqpdNwfn1Cqe8esdrfHyiwpqgIte&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9vWpl0svnA7UCh5TeHY5SybBMRbVFp6DDn49FoXvqm/qG5EnVFqyFnsBHfJyqJEV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=js%2BkPV8cFy6jfYPcSXD388fDJS14s7nU%2BRMXyj7bAVyctahSC3VBFE7v1Y4tuusG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hH5Nqzg1QZoG03s5oGLp2OQxGwGVxQV62Awfs4hrSpSkuGnIpZ5Q8MMuf1RHvKYO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wet0oJdu4wVKLDMgQ8dtq%2Bwc31V0P2IcULIWFiLUINI4XrOEGyT%2BHL4yNrF5jkO5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oJnXK/OKsm86x01oAw0ujAiXV/PD7CjxnwIlKmY9k7o5d7xlzCumAKlrQorhs/aY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zxw7c2XwklQYvutrJ4c2knPc4%2BF9xuDlVWNx4qUsFGUWN2hKwohVob9csaxTL4us&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z5rEq/hHj%2BSFERCnHzu8M7binf9T%2BQT49gvB5J13PAHindEOnOI7AEvrtUDLo3Ig&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iHG4OCfX7sUvvqnBupiD8rq7YUVmBED86aiZV%2BfJJCU7TWPU0ROlBZcTRwrkuVkv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2OyRwepb9PivtUJsXc6UZO/KdktRkF9DlRCMAqPVJ0Q3ZDj8e0Fcouhr9SMxsitY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C1iSITd3jKFShQSqEx2dOBnu5ZN6dECDObYNzpEsBWbb5pXjoRXrI6NrDi%2BzC6mp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eus/KkXwWPQ7BairFWgvcd/ib6Caud9LuUmBJy9NlnBUFKYvVSfN%2BbjzmLQ4bGFL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qpkk3Un5wmj0Mib1Xxqd1YQrPTJHmgRXiH5RbQsZO/aje2mWrMWJapVqwRd%2BtwYr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HMWDcRwfZ2N466/Jp%2BrFQhikLx0J8ruiozgCetXwBP11sQH0DxwId1dkaWNLTuSD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z34nH/V/VjBAxUtPCPGhvuneeYFYzEgkw3GZ%2BDHCoi2JiPZjKGMmem1yGcb/cBMg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KovNccyzklvwmAwEd%2BQUMpwWqawaE7i5yNuZ0RQKt6JBqdAP%2BLdXwn6Gkm9ebHKe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GAnBOXtM1eCzGZd7/arSZ9OvHhWOA7UsBLo4dpaGpBv0VJwr1p8rJegzvJV%2Bb%2B/p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OPET47NnXjrMhU54qCWjN%2BovbPxAqPbif0LZfKwPNoD5G1HqQm7M8ApMJ5FgIzZF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hhdL0wPiW89eGPSR90koOIZUmreZJC862avddRv08U4VswS6sGgag%2BlpStGonxHN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2sa3fTJ8GwxFKXP9zUHkWFzFMtPaWmocip9DeYaoTmYzl3q/objF5P6/eQfBI8Zm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zg2oLreUiHIyfEVGM%2BgU0CfNZ1wm%2B9uAg0KrpTWZjq5mZKLNaATof2IyQwmRkgnw&


01/03/2022 09:09 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  4
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12110976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/SUPERV  112,219  0  112,219  57,559.18  49,336.44  5,323.38  95.3% 

TOTAL CURRICULUM DIRECTORS  2,232,860  0  2,232,860  1,200,238.06  939,421.92  93,200.02  95.8%

2210 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING  
_________________________________________

12210100 51003  DEANS  347,276  0  347,276  171,490.69  154,745.04  21,040.27  93.9% 
12210100 51050  SAL/CHS/PRINCIPA  144,813  0  144,813  77,976.22  66,836.76  .02  100.0% 
12210100 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  100,886  0  100,886  42,029.74  13,114.32  45,741.94  54.7% 
12210100 51070  SAL/CHS/CLER/SEC  141,038  0  141,038  51,474.24  .00  89,563.76  36.5% 
12210100 53920  HS GRADUATION  28,000  0  28,000  13.80  .00  27,986.20  .0% 
12210100 53990  PRINTING HIGH SC  13,153  0  13,153  2,566.00  .00  10,587.00  19.5% 
12210100 54000  SUPPLIES HIGH SC  9,025  0  9,025  1,510.11  591.38  6,923.51  23.3% 
12210100 54205  COMPUTER SUPP CH  12,000  0  12,000  1,746.98  .00  10,253.02  14.6% 
12210100 54206  SOFTWARE HIGH SC  30,000  0  30,000  21,835.75  .00  8,164.25  72.8% 
12210100 57310  PRINCIPAL DUES C  16,940  0  16,940  6,674.00  440.00  9,826.00  42.0% 
12210100 57810  PRINCIPAL CONFER  9,300  0  9,300  .00  .00  9,300.00  .0% 
12210200 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  108,216  0  108,216  58,269.96  49,945.68  .36  100.0% 
12210200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PRI  127,957  0  127,957  68,899.90  59,057.04  .06  100.0% 
12210200 51051  SALARIES - COPY  18,942  0  18,942  7,216.29  .00  11,725.71  38.1% 
12210200 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  23,819  0  23,819  8,703.72  .00  15,115.28  36.5% 
12210200 51070  SAL/McCARTHY/SEC  78,694  0  78,694  31,757.15  .00  46,936.85  40.4% 
12210200 53990  PRINTING MCCARTH  1,000  0  1,000  128.00  372.00  500.00  50.0% 
12210200 54000  SUPPLIES MCCARTH  7,500  0  7,500  .00  350.00  7,150.00  4.7% 
12210200 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  1,747.00  .00  2,253.00  43.7% 
12210200 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  4,250  0  4,250  325.00  .00  3,925.00  7.6% 
12210300 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  115,838  0  115,838  63,759.02  52,079.16  -.18  100.0%*
12210300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PRINC  131,957  0  131,957  72,899.88  59,057.04  .08  100.0% 
12210300 51051  SALARIES - COPY  17,227  0  17,227  5,963.22  .00  11,263.78  34.6% 
12210300 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  23,538  0  23,538  8,147.79  .00  15,390.21  34.6% 
12210300 51070  SAL/PARKER/SEC  78,694  0  78,694  38,319.73  .00  40,374.27  48.7% 
12210300 53990  PRINTING PARKER  4,750  0  4,750  606.00  72.00  4,072.00  14.3% 
12210300 54000  SUPPLIES PARKER  5,000  0  5,000  3,355.56  64.29  1,580.15  68.4% 
12210300 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  1,747.00  .00  2,253.00  43.7% 
12210300 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  4,500  0  4,500  1,983.00  .00  2,517.00  44.1% 
12210400 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  108,216  0  108,216  58,269.96  49,945.68  .36  100.0% 
12210400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PRINCIP  124,952  0  124,952  68,666.44  56,285.52  .04  100.0% 
12210400 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  19,841  0  19,841  8,800.10  .00  11,040.90  44.4% 
12210400 51070  SAL/BYAM/CLER/SE  39,483  0  39,483  16,921.26  .00  22,561.74  42.9% 
12210400 53990  PRINTING BYAM  550  0  550  .00  .00  550.00  .0% 
12210400 54000  SUPPLIES BYAM  2,000  0  2,000  589.02  39.24  1,371.74  31.4% 
12210400 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  1,747.00  .00  2,253.00  43.7% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QY2v9ZRMikoRfyQlrwK0RBL3iLn9LEhEhw1mb8HAcMRj5VkpHABufWNnxIKsrQqH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YCAZO7cA1cGr3hHat2uyhYv3mEs7WOvQBYPOAkDBfxXDDBcahRa/2i8/LNJxTUsF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YA/yC251QlWACCbgjzkPlzGEsN5CYYClaP%2B%2Bw%2B7ATtdntQ7/zyGgILcX4v8Fahar&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m05Tv1Oa/uVFov8hU7kTM0FtQZr/A1GLwhMMKH8zA5625H9fqmqT4/GvuF8L1iGy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TfMyml9iCaX85b9eC6Hh3vqpv4hxtrs/P0CeVlbnk71QvJPLyHRqkl6lkK/ymtvF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oZB3nlU1j8mPVD6rPDsQKaC77W4wWjVOEpPt1kWJJXvc1wyZAcC7ZtOuJHgVaXUy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7J7nYI/bqY2FgvRTQ0vTHitfauzatxJqgCTRqInaq5l/tLIPbmh25mWDCRSrvxLh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fNgBB7kQ2BiyCfZE%2BaVxcDjBWLyAYSfZ1H41PHrdyBaMKJC/UO9Q89Uar3JP0uY/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8HE9nS716wjVm9/K1IllkPgghDb%2B5/vJLf/5kgnz/vKus0dMMCjrBXUDpIcrjxQR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=//xJyTVVGGMFUBnFjbVAMqjq7F6ARNhhmrzpnIPsFim%2BZuZM1Tx4JApS0Qn3FXU2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wLupV0/2TqbR9Lj8xNCxSnqpcGlCZFR4q/iC98mpUzk1/F1zLHwKWTCf/BeOgRUz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ivBIXj1bGQKZyGHVEzNmgSEPIFE7KSniIGyzCIeE3XS0PFMZ2drPck2wPKgahLO7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=99VfXmX3CdyeFq5k5JzGLzyVM/OU4SXSqsjRXO5Q7rNI8EoUOHqfphfVR6cwvQjj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zI/3nKJhOXYm15X4apjYgoAWSGGdL5UsP2svRf34%2B1dHZu1cPTh7JEjxFmeJTh90&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0qiq/XWtMBhWQeqIImL49aufW24S26XGxrr%2BUFeEvf%2BTXWEje6Tkpyq/OAlowCol&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7jFebXINh3urKnsv2qsLvL76tUiroYV1Vrg3DayV/Tbe3SYAJxGhKUXMquxLk9XC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kBeCbNcLxx8lrg7Y%2BHwUndEVoNYfbCu%2BqKT1oOXSOS1WcbGr5/4p%2BulUsJkmeyRM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v4D2AP/AtnikpaN2kIfqy8wJK%2BPYb/o0sPqYd%2Bgy5nMpPQiHWav6IEuFp3DaRkS8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FIuvRHfa7xDp4q9lNW75pEZi6lNl675nbpzUToXiwBtyF6aataycrxv70kNfIoql&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5ZxoAp2UHKmJN0/XklOCMspOtmeHngjojYhruV4WeVgNcfjJNRL%2B9eJoVh7d8V7e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nnmzkBKijoAdPcqf12B%2BCXkXMILzsBgCywvggcfUOPERMOrI6Kq1prcQV9LSn4Mc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A9H8959vScWK8qcRdpqv8/uzz2e4E47ngo3me6UZghnIrNXywz4naRuix2cfdbKm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dc3bCMGueQIbmqQUUhRDWnYgLVbzaH%2BsEajgAI3mNcTV5nX2dVm8sWIjRBwgyWCV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U7qH6wNjt%2BB12vcQAytnjEPBvS0DQ83tKVLb3mp71wl1oZAsa%2BItMN0R5kXmypEA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bwi0L4Qf7iJHleuB3TQB5GbK0MeK%2BTeD9V%2Bnnxl0921SztEfB/E%2BIpfRgfm6d3To&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fo5sexZLajICPff9bI82wIRiNe9z5/JrGGSsK%2B8LrfpLJc%2Bf3a3cNYxB4hanSH6X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D51uf5omfLAirYiOMUgVVQ8cWhOE%2B9iB%2Bnswh9RxWB1q3d807u0jd8odqgClLk2r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kMOUzUxRuxOWjljn9TwH/dpJmHstWgT7A5cRmVKaGztoKEUyOalLEmXlvg3DCNgW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l%2BOaTTxS/xHqfVgdtKXN9YW5/q21%2BEcgqDT4OHnheaqCJlBd1uKef7O3R7aMFBU1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nv1F23jTVLzL2Kz6De3tV/MjVD7DDjo7uF37T6OCVPomk1dIfCeWuYQ5tGXIEwup&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XWdamBsd8Viv59PNEZ0RKrML/JoBgwzuIgpNuVYwBsqXhflQ2w9bU4kO2ia5t17/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HVdJ4doS5GahNqF27Gl6WQu9BEYbaazgS9wAuOuFuDm8VM1yTKs3D7VpaMQS/s6B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zy5VfGVIAD5Hu0g9FjSFeQe2a8/go5PVwLnyhKtz77f20Ml2d/aC38yXlRt9m6na&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s9X1x0clc%2BzU/t8pRZHIwwD4Fto5RjjIpNsk8hN%2BKkxRCvpspe19pfSRbA8SVTum&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6pyBHeV720B2j/EcsAb83i/M5lVqL3UOGPLhTXtcDlrxH2uAMXLKotzb44qduxzl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XqYMgzsnPHogl%2B3hXlHPhWNrfYNf7IHLW6idsr8DPMP%2BcgqP3Zr%2Biay2hFdHiEeY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AbwGtDdRAXGzV9QaL4AHQqH4UqP0pc9NJsf4z5f3XcsNEq5O43CDxIngv6/%2B/kep&


01/03/2022 09:09 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  5
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12210400 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  2,000  0  2,000  .00  .00  2,000.00  .0% 
12210500 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  106,897  0  106,897  57,559.74  49,336.92  -.16  100.0%*
12210500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PRINC  124,952  0  124,952  68,666.44  56,285.52  .04  100.0% 
12210500 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  17,901  0  17,901  7,671.87  .00  10,229.13  42.9% 
12210500 51070  SAL/CENTER/CLER/  32,899  0  32,899  11,388.15  .00  21,510.85  34.6% 
12210500 53990  PRINTING  765  0  765  420.96  .00  344.04  55.0% 
12210500 54000  SUPPLIES  2,500  0  2,500  364.13  400.00  1,735.87  30.6% 
12210500 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  1,747.00  .00  2,253.00  43.7% 
12210500 57310  DUES/CONFERRENCE  2,500  0  2,500  600.00  600.00  1,300.00  48.0% 
12210600 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  106,897  0  106,897  57,559.74  49,336.92  -.16  100.0%*
12210600 51050  SAL/HARR./PRINCI  124,952  0  124,952  68,666.44  56,285.52  .04  100.0% 
12210600 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  19,481  0  19,481  8,570.22  .00  10,910.78  44.0% 
12210600 51070  SAL/HARR./CLER/S  44,746  0  44,746  24,139.90  .00  20,606.10  53.9% 
12210600 53990  PRINTING HARRING  800  0  800  .00  .00  800.00  .0% 
12210600 54000  SUPPLIES HARRING  3,000  0  3,000  .00  .00  3,000.00  .0% 
12210600 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  2,096.96  .00  1,903.04  52.4% 
12210600 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  1,500  0  1,500  .00  .00  1,500.00  .0% 
12210700 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  108,216  0  108,216  58,269.96  49,945.68  .36  100.0% 
12210700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PRINC  125,952  0  125,952  64,696.10  55,453.80  5,802.10  95.4% 
12210700 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  18,515  0  18,515  8,294.63  .00  10,220.37  44.8% 
12210700 51070  SAL/SO.ROW/CLER/  39,483  0  39,483  16,557.39  .00  22,925.61  41.9% 
12210700 53990  PRINTING SOUTH R  525  0  525  .00  170.00  355.00  32.4% 
12210700 54000  SUPPLIES SOUTH R  2,000  0  2,000  502.39  .00  1,497.61  25.1% 
12210700 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  1,747.17  .00  2,252.83  43.7% 
12210700 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  1,000  0  1,000  600.00  .00  400.00  60.0% 
12210976 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  25,348  0  25,348  10,863.45  .00  14,484.55  42.9% 

TOTAL SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING  2,836,183  0  2,836,183  1,377,122.17  880,809.51  578,251.32  79.6%

2300 INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12300000 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM  7,218  0  7,218  3,609.00  .00  3,609.00  50.0% 
12300000 51311  SALARIES - STIPE  33,684  0  33,684  16,842.00  .00  16,842.00  50.0% 
12300000 51312  SALARIES - STIPE  26,466  0  26,466  12,631.50  .00  13,834.50  47.7% 

TOTAL INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES  67,368  0  67,368  33,082.50  .00  34,285.50  49.1%

2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS  
_________________________________________

12305000 51450  LONGEVITY  16,595  0  16,595  14,465.00  .00  2,130.00  87.2% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZK8BpKiFPyo8R/3RMiCT0h5N1daRgMkviOIDjs5XzLFz3QyVnhrSj2psMMSBp5i%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Emyszqx0ApU1WcdHUiZK61OWOtSUIZuhH%2BCHq6U/oeSiNIxHPFWHHP166fzBzjsV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jfT9gVCCqazHttvtMivwXx3EfT6nIjjb3EXkMxCWFNgmVEJvSkeWRK/opxRUhhfC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W%2BxXxiHhaY%2Bp7Rb0xoAI3y/cGrrwQj6XgCnZu37X3H9EqY5mkv5wFd7mIlGI6RlP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6q7%2Baj2Vi45IusJUa%2BrpWmTS2lfrkvJNrUE7KLusgLIDxKsmT20A1eofK9OGoIfl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5gPIhyPzQRqTZGlSoWW%2B7xlLaj/rRWQ%2BLM2E27UQGWM6mwFbmquDr1L/jjccMLQ9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c8F1OxSV%2BdqbHXt26vgdA0HISl4xjyL6CxmMSZbNKclwfd5%2BOcub9COZzjv5ASKY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t1j7hWmfVbhaT29gPi8QErl8eQCnGrhbwJTin5ivANNxhZ41bAK4EYrvmw%2BvqFHp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=izO3QWrpC6aOfpAhJSPwx7mnrgVVWEXQ7uWz4gsElTmtl%2BqvFwtXLBLHydZJLmQQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BwtTHucp253e6amu72ht5nMRXM2eXUK/T%2BPy3/pzal3aH/9w74HrUPJ9JCkLTnFN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oD1tcXcA/Ba86x/X5xbHqFobzxpEKZWbjnqIMcpbMUor4wdy7wLQMk6VR/Ktaz1O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wZzQBFYsvMbv%2BI5TFEWoxI3EwEhFchVr5gLZDHI7aU55pEC/7U51F7EadBEM23Up&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/hn7aukKBsqyr8/ZFzbftaI9M2NB/HKg0XBFSEc3CwM1CFcZYOBn2D7fNEPjsHsa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2gN9EZ1Bkv9wdUh4eSh/b8jfXgdrnHXARukvtEEM6E54W1enirjRqAOsYVZNuzbT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p5Yv42Xd1WuJugXeTDPs8oRXDNfFdize8dY52XnO5Ens/KKmPje5TCbmsueI6fid&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cxia6yYthZ61OEoDUqJSCO6d5nyC/m0pougv5G5jzr19V/hoYRR51hh8hg4/Z8kh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J0KsgogLtxtEy1U6X0a0nE/Faz7fUxzwg7pSD0gQnneKcgcopfeqbuEY0n6E25vE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lU16OWkQ3Vl29twBLmqsf54aLBh5vDuu4VcyyH%2B2J8J1hnK2b3xo1xRakYwOz2gE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0cJZ0TLIBPtUx8g%2BNYXlZzXCIJTeny0ULztvNMYrPYSPsWt8InmAzwfVB%2BWGNdH%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EWqoUwVXfMk2YSaXkcfSMUXr%2BEXbxnjukWyTsV7Fou1TKkGj1DupBeXf6OIuQTrk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g2wri%2BPV9boYCoNM9RXNRSa1tz7alYUXe8hGfopn5tIe0cWWkEvMgq5vinvGqsQJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xgBZ/MSAjvqQuEYJUD%2BLMwa%2BQkh4BCnC%2BM2DkDk/Bg1jVja2ywUFn2cvWa87jr9T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w7XZPZq%2By/MMXusSr40SxfA/2v6no9xgzVHxBRqd0u/9zX1uZOV6Ky9IQz6Ca2tt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YETc0ahsy2Ww01w%2BZBOncELLbqdGHCu6oyQsGdIf67E8abpmQMStDj9xUo/nFPDU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=klPsOBOalg2T%2BpZXAqOQq9TpRIh3ly5yYVE6hVqHZqIK6Im0Swxn82iJHPx%2Bgo%2Bs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EAIwltHbY5MGFutacuPnq6I0yp2tBUL5g8k8dRCq9PSGkI8rnQOkjZxBbhq6Wxm9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WEsfE7cq3Fclr/1zLewS8Yk7OHDND4SfxwliRF%2BVIDkrG%2B3LqOyLlGqWP%2BGfUZMR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k0hm/WTooElBB5kWIrxWIIFbTy8fKdTiLKB9N5Ib5F9AFBYSlq5D8iM48YN50YdX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DkA4vO5mDiOI3XQl3UFjjcI3/2h0y4BwTJi16MBzML%2BCtFqHhmu7RP%2Bgion6dpZt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xTuTUidICPCqL437OuV3rGmlwj%2BGhEMl6cC5kAwxvYtUtWjTncm1FTCLdwOjEsUX&


01/03/2022 09:09 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  6
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12305000 51460  SALARY RESERVE -  73,300 -70,105  3,195  .00  .00  3,195.00  .0% 
12305039 51050  SAL/DIST.WIDE/TE  86,495  0  86,495  29,940.57  56,554.41  .02  100.0% 
12305102 51050  SAL/CHS/ART  263,077  0  263,077  91,065.15  172,011.95  -.10  100.0%*
12305106 51050  SAL/CHS/BUS.  176,438  0  176,438  68,345.46  108,092.48  .06  100.0% 
12305124 51050  SAL/CHS/ ENGLISH  1,295,803  9,112  1,304,915  442,641.86  798,239.14  64,034.00  95.1% 
12305128 51050  SAL/CHS/F.LANG.  739,905  0  739,905  264,450.51  445,228.13  30,226.36  95.9% 
12305134 51050  SAL/CHS/HLTH. ED  257,519  0  257,519  88,019.82  151,290.16  18,209.02  92.9% 
12305136 51050  SAL/CHS/FAM.SCI.  88,219  0  88,219  30,537.36  57,681.68  -.04  100.0%*
12305139 51050  SAL/CHS/TECH. ED  248,484  0  248,484  99,422.04  162,470.36 -13,408.40  105.4%*
12305156 51050  SAL/CHS/MATH  1,491,173  4,879  1,496,052  530,760.78  932,960.74 32,330.48   97.8%
12305158 51050  SAL/CHS/MUSIC  320,516  0  320,516  110,947.86  209,568.18  -.04  100.0%*
12305174 51050  SAL/CHS/PHYS. ED  331,385  11,468  342,853  118,679.85  224,173.05  .10  100.0% 
12305178 51050  SAL/CHS/SCIENCE  1,359,687  0  1,359,687  498,358.36  841,348.59  19,980.05  98.5% 
12305184 51050  SAL/CHS/SOC.ST.  1,259,728  0  1,259,728  436,059.72  823,668.36  -.08  100.0%*
12305202 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ART  155,559  0  155,559  47,526.03  78,960.54  29,072.43  81.3% 
12305224 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ENG  331,539  0  331,539  89,915.19  209,102.04  32,521.77  90.2% 
12305228 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/F.L  240,256  0  240,256  87,325.20  164,947.60 -12,016.80  105.0%*
12305234 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/HLT  181,317  855  182,172  63,059.58  119,112.54  -.12  100.0%*
12305239 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/TEC  228,606  4,856  233,462  57,618.72  108,835.36  67,007.92  71.3% 
12305256 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MAT  356,351  0  356,351  92,814.93  175,317.09  88,218.98  75.2% 
12305258 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MUS  299,248  0  299,248  105,101.37  170,035.56  24,111.07  91.9% 
12305274 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PHY  269,536  0  269,536  100,973.88  168,562.24  -.12  100.0%*
12305278 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SCI  344,639  0  344,639  126,568.89  218,070.07  .04  100.0% 
12305284 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SOC  341,245  0  341,245  118,123.29  223,121.77  -.06  100.0%*
12305296 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA  640,324  0  640,324  246,469.32  444,548.66 -50,693.98  107.9%*
12305297 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA  731,002  0  731,002  253,039.14  477,962.82  .04  100.0% 
12305302 51050  SAL/PARKER/ART  132,656  0  132,656  53,592.30  79,063.70  .00  100.0% 
12305324 51050  SAL/PARKER/ENGLI  338,680  0  338,680  117,235.35  221,444.55  .10  100.0% 
12305328 51050  SAL/PARKER/F.LAN  195,976  0  195,976  67,837.77  128,138.01  .22  100.0% 
12305334 51050  SAL/PARKER/HLTH.  169,124  0  169,124  49,243.86  93,016.18  26,863.96  84.1% 
12305339 51050  SAL/PARKER/TECH.  157,935  4,466  162,401  53,058.51  86,663.53  22,678.96  86.0% 
12305356 51050  SAL/PARKER/MATH  363,181  0  363,181  124,829.91  235,789.83  2,561.26  99.3% 
12305358 51050  SAL/PARKER/MUSIC  229,114  0  229,114  79,308.72  149,805.36  -.08  100.0%*
12305374 51050  SAL/PARKER/PHYS.  151,091  0  151,091  58,542.93  110,581.09 -18,033.02  111.9%*
12305378 51050  SAL/PARKER/SCIEN  296,741  0  296,741  110,354.76  174,497.38 11,888.86   96.0%
12305384 51050  SAL/PARKER/SOC.S  341,582  0  341,582  139,121.46  202,460.48  .06  100.0% 
12305396 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE  710,631  0  710,631  231,666.63  439,394.33  39,570.04  94.4% 
12305397 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE  661,490  0  661,490  221,261.85  417,939.05  22,289.10  96.6% 
12305400 51050  SAL/BYAM/CLASSRO  1,472,448  0  1,472,448  538,848.27  955,836.91 -22,237.18  101.5%*
12305402 51050  SAL/BYAM/ART  67,008  0  67,008  23,195.07  43,812.91  .02  100.0% 
12305458 51050  SAL/BYAM/MUSIC  82,778  0  82,778  28,653.93  54,124.09  -.02  100.0%*
12305474 51050  SAL/BYAM/PHYS. E  133,764  0  133,764  40,960.32  54,573.91  38,229.77  71.4% 
12305491 51050  SAL/BYAM/KINDERG  407,971  6,082  414,053  148,682.43  265,293.19  77.38  100.0% 
12305500 51050  SAL/CENTER/CLASS  1,438,634  0  1,438,634  514,283.12  949,843.83 -25,492.95  101.8%*

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uHyIuGfSCJ%2BIVfqt46W6pQrHgVA7dZeV%2BJZZr/TnJ2M6Q1pQG07x1Cs1XzWDDitt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gJvV9i8BtqCgGwSsKJj1rV0XgXyrIYS5j7cghLFAXqbf0kzaJvIwWiCkF0s7oIB9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B0y813Pk%2Bf7840YA%2BjZjMHhzQ5FxWHdQqrPd9tnJ7AQUNuPv232i8ilwUyt/1798&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JJUZ9bu3n8boTUfmEsUNI5r3HbqFsqHXTF4Kd0o0sl91JBRYz/xgnrPlE2ZJbIIB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BUUF8lQvxVbRFT06ORr7wHjEon8MX99bIBLxaDA%2BdgxN53wV8UAXWBTxlN%2B4O%2BaK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DNkb42eILV6osyMVF2uTU/u/viLn0rYg7f9YRh/eXe2jwq7hNV63reXctOll7Jwa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Aif//f/KnSeamr6Q1Yx4hpVBmmM48/Th/4PvDjGrYOHIHT8D6O7/YBYHFcrNngJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gV7wXgH7J%2BdDmwtyVWqaDiUuWLuMuVxFvLffpctW%2BAiVAozIiXT4fFtP0lsimNCI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Dd5Ncs7rPzMTNG7VR2Xic%2B53ViSuvbBkYw4YvlS1d8b7GH8RtGiQvll%2BX%2BVkOLN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xReXDd%2Bsv5CcC9ccx6XmROOpeuQ02hVjwF2%2BSWy1nbZfhbqDt259JnqZ4SYkpSWh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TyFtd1r8hKIue0JrlPn6ooA7r%2BnfKWLo2vXCiv%2B9FwZndRiA/JVe3WE4hHduERAc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2uV8tyy1xRvfeyQuHO78wU8xkhZDcvGPyEYAh5Q3R6JnjSBoEwveRRcQBuL%2Badwx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MrfrLOmK7ocqFtcsXF6LdGqxgN6mCVjJEaTpHcXDCPyXtSbz2mHnyFVfB7ZyX931&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sqGnYwlciQQiEbW/d43oTZo2vvKf44aA4Fvi3KqBiJw64VjIfwOS84QlS82joCwL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QLF3MQaMHsjtelZibHdnLmsdaLvY7Ud5SXmbrv%2B7p1mQS8PUroBD5SjUY6SlBLFj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zmWiPFV9RUaUc/S4j3eZDMussINLQ63pCBAEf7lP6h48Xao4DwdKhsNj227RvAW5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3c0MaIIPq5NreqLH1wLWq36dDxjfvacqCXOfWtyvT2lnPmJeAIf7Um/Lw/JjzNC0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=puOE2UW0umZD4u9Z2Sy39VePAb7vtkNUISy2UCdN5X6LpGMljGcjO2dLpN41HGZ%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EpG75pNldv43qRAh1OBPl97o2k4xeJ4gFkHpqYjaq/DRWcNDC/Z5KFMBp4as2DsV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o9wbITd1tAP0dkhRgGKOxPQsOEp4/cqmiP3LK48hpHKMiemSI01Ro7amhGIIV8Wc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kPNCrzSfWuYjaoRMveFCvfE%2B1G8h5CBk/wxfu7HCT67uaPYICnLvUxYc6GCZ2ikE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NvJOnEyCv%2Bd4UnlaXVX1UGUFmCbZOW3Ce2Hr7B8GrAHlSDnAeUoTiLR1i1i9gkgo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yCqqdQs3JyIfPeMc9aRFUjBWmcRpP64w1fEq4jwzCCzOmT0neeqyAGWWUDtWvddQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4pdTD3QYbkTXpQ3SOB3vJ5r98fBzYLtMoF8ALSuCe5t%2BMsyfmB/pNYBECpdPA8/B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a8C7BRuvVSCTGheVBTnY4iLH8w2wTzB940vM12pYyEDO%2BX70N4zISN/CzAyf5asL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ynCTWz2h/ERWbH3DnNmaYQzUHmwYC5F79Xk8xHnK1OCRveyl3TNZF5RvIfs48O8x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IFqQALVUvRyYlsdSm%2Bbq6sl7omGYVtsnTErV2cDtkuVPxYQHq9Pg%2Bcnwj1bv6N3X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W5rk9aWn0IJeFkgG6%2BS1bifilwrhyzsPSQvzDhebAbQLqWqIW7i92vMJeDO6ygz8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=axryIjlkBV9sev%2BzANw9AmKbTeNmkE6Ssn0gJiVZ64YjTTvxic0uiNr9a/f6K9Ki&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uD6K6oHyZ8pWGHWvoMPg3naeXzsL7DlSjqmpdxOYDAuHpnDuwtntiESxk9zE24/u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GZ2neb13zFrwXQy0MxQjZYTurz5Xg3FIcDI101iTPJ04c62YU51ynncw6c4FMdOk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g89r6t4XrOfcWs2cc0e7AtC9NJZyvUpf6zcK0gJ9pfRH6NPmZV1hg8t7UHHABonn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bidTNqkBrP9NRDvDwzMMXLUjonvyvRhPgRLypJGQPXY4zo7wPY1MerR8DikXJ%2BaC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D7hyGGlPjq%2BLaExrkLZZhxQqp2Yj/7r2tL0MhbtD4cJFUv2aLnTDmnXDv0OXdQNb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ewiv2IquVckZ6RJF2v73NtfT/fllvopyLFHiJy2U/6%2Bew6knUp7pkBxNaSNc6LbD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rKi30umgG8lHXJA5fBoUU8R4zfLbWtjI%2B6taB/UPeIGn3Co2pIcp8uEX0tOPtgwb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dsGNcIBHYgmYUUMIqZ8lgPPGXDcijEN/6kSI2FBfVMRu4To3tCCJacpLNjZE0cqf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YwBDhlx1W3DCWmUJkCmiVGrvf8quwxueYwJ7%2BeZtI6tUtMGeMvTdoZedZ3gkQkv/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/9GLhiQyGh/eVW7HxXf1u8wGZMLWAFuR8PzIlLd68pfhwBtbncCHG6ybAVIxK/Dz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1%2B/M0AocRkTGbOec%2BvP63ueDJccl/FC2nX1DympESLJYzDfjYfDH1EUdxS6Z7kQM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UYraR/M8asvw/tANLJxsSINmEe7Jdzp3Z2pvXU31AQ0fjEMSCWIbsX%2BEVnk9WdmJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E7r5x1EK7e6Glitcpksl3bPgWW3cMybp1/dqu1aNulb0wIWhfIHgzeeZNlkY%2BM%2Bb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=452lObB0xQF6ViPspz8oQELnl9UNiKS26/gEHf1wi7EmCq7%2Bip64db%2BUGofNMfSy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i7aOqDqqlAG4S2NFjXy4163KC6ATqSyHPsi9NSWFI/4B6cNcTU6nv6Z1rgKmkpSL&


01/03/2022 09:09 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  7
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12305502 51050  SAL/CENTER/ART  62,872  0  62,872  26,945.10  35,926.80  .10  100.0% 
12305558 51050  SAL/CENTER/MUSIC  51,136  0  51,136  21,915.45  29,220.60  -.05  100.0%*
12305574 51050  SAL/CENTER/PHYS.  93,953  0  93,953  32,522.22  61,430.86  -.08  100.0%*
12305591 51050  SAL/CENTER/KINDE  330,137  0  330,137  114,278.22  215,858.86  -.08  100.0%*
12305600 51050  SAL/HARR./CLASSR  1,517,311  0  1,517,311  494,242.93  920,056.41  103,011.66  93.2% 
12305602 51050  SAL/HARR./ART  62,751  0  62,751  21,721.50  41,029.50  .00  100.0% 
12305658 51050  SAL/HARR./MUSIC  70,163  0  70,163  21,763.35  41,108.55  7,291.10  89.6% 
12305674 51050  SAL/HARR./PHYS.  88,219  0  88,219  30,537.36  57,681.68  -.04  100.0%*
12305691 51050  SAL/HARR./KINDER  371,203  0  371,203  128,493.45  242,709.85  -.30  100.0%*
12305700 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/CLAS  1,329,811  4,879  1,334,690  471,643.63  909,792.40 -46,746.03  103.5%*
12305702 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/ART  88,219  0  88,219  30,537.36  57,681.68  -.04  100.0%*
12305758 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/MUSI  80,905  0  80,905  28,005.57  52,899.41  .02  100.0% 
12305774 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/PHYS  78,312  0  78,312  27,108.00  51,204.00  .00  100.0% 
12305791 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/KIND  345,089  0  345,089  75,405.67  180,528.27  89,155.06  74.2% 

TOTAL CLASSROOM TEACHERS  24,048,831 -23,508  24,025,323  8,338,026.88  15,101,270.72  586,025.40  97.6%

2310 SPECIALIST TEACHERS  
_________________________________________

12310000 51050  TUTORING  306,600  0  306,600  16,696.10  .00  289,903.90  5.4% 
12310076 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  1,141,055  0  1,141,055  426,225.60  714,829.30  .10  100.0% 
12310076 51110  BOARD CERTIFIED  418,011  0  418,011  145,267.20  266,040.85  6,702.95  98.4% 
12310076 51120  OTHER SALARIES -  96,500  0  96,500  114,115.31  .00 -17,615.31  118.3%*
12310123 51050  SAL/CHS/ELL  68,987  0  68,987  23,880.15  45,106.95  -.10  100.0%*
12310176 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  890,937  8,660  899,597  317,961.27  581,635.66  .07  100.0% 
12310177 51050  SAL/CHS/READING  93,098  0  93,098  32,226.21  60,871.73  .06  100.0% 
12310223 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ELL  68,987  0  68,987  23,880.15  45,106.95  -.10  100.0%*
12310276 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  908,843  0  908,843  320,829.75  591,071.05 -3,057.80  100.3%*
12310277 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/REA  187,051  0  187,051  64,748.43  122,302.59  -.02  100.0%*
12310323 51050  SAL/PARKER/ELL  72,046  0  72,046  30,876.84  41,169.12  .04  100.0% 
12310376 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  727,443  0  727,443  254,569.77  463,700.21  9,173.02  98.7% 
12310377 51050  SAL/PARKER/READI  182,172  0  182,172  63,059.58  119,112.54  -.12  100.0%*
12310423 51050  SAL/BYAM/ELL  83,466  0  83,466  28,892.07  54,573.91  .02  100.0% 
12310476 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  632,110  4,879  636,989  224,367.39  409,563.62  3,057.99  99.5% 
12310477 51050  SAL/BYAM/READING  182,172  0  182,172  70,330.32  111,841.66  .02  100.0% 
12310523 51050  SAL/CENTER/ELL  88,219  0  88,219  30,537.36  57,681.68  -.04  100.0%*
12310576 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  459,492  0  459,492  157,655.85  300,436.92  1,399.23  99.7% 
12310577 51050  SAL/CENTER/READI  181,317  0  181,317  62,763.57  118,553.41  .02  100.0% 
12310623 51050  SAL/HARR./ELL  88,219  0  88,219  30,537.36  57,681.68  -.04  100.0%*
12310676 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  348,412  4,041  352,453  115,345.71  217,875.23  19,232.06  94.5% 
12310677 51050  SAL/HARR./READIN  172,721  0  172,721  59,787.99  112,932.87  .14  100.0% 
12310723 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/ELL  65,930  0  65,930  24,628.95  32,432.52  8,868.53  86.5% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oShjHSkLAeOTGo1V8WtFTqHYm%2BBAfU38Onf/7ajZnENXR5MkLJniVRq0Xty2Hanh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zd7X8eCQk4MsshpK68XFJ7HypA1Z1o7gPe6pw5QW3fndkjc1hQ4Xmm/7RKCDKsQJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JVmnVuIvYfmwfgv4tChmgtCX4bfEpUUmrXrCSYcwVV9BYBqdm5F4WGmzG%2Bi35Vzh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VXj7bZ93R8U7gZ/Om7njtjUj/Yb7UZ4Ko1ZYuxKRtEexqa/m/SPBfYiKKuqowCTX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BVCzJJgjSBGipUi5BpCszXKbdD76QotEg7rSp6tDHk/YkPldRW4SCgqlOMAq3q0R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sT8eSAhKGmSkOnce9FiUkbZx/sDaFNFAvw4aem29suKfJYcF7sPzb9MVWkKzKLCT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o/sXHYXCnpJTVe/i3GZ9OW%2B85reQfzMMO9oY9YiaZi%2B9OMliLTNy74FuhVRJuSxp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DZVLIiC3UqlMCd/ZDx7//tEKF%2BIPCEFfAcxf3zuE5pn8iuAoZBkpIdaz/plOGEpP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iWOaRE77tf4K9m4mjjArwxNcciGlhSscKUFIE5Kla3u505RB5xuJD45URVFX71ua&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aTvyo24uz8zwNn09G8t%2B4j6WSAZAge5X7v4ELnc6kiCSP1ko2qXHb7hTODL8kOCh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ybYOmcH6/Ezp/WvxPLE8Pxl0kwgbWbmM65MFI3gq7lLIJHVanIvdOsFb74iBsCsz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ta0IofPtaohRI5PQ9gMLfNSzwRgNqwZZA1MPMxuqFLJiRJXaZ1Vtaf2UGFAu/KkH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BCbLdR0aQoy9Ez8g6c071owulxCAlDVrIy90a77I8LOXXQn2DBdX1nCAssSrrye1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nzIX0OYiJU9Fc8BiQp/E7RB0zVlKe3uiOC26RtPK1Hjhfnc8lOroCgBs2GHeV5Mo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q7hhobgIzHEqRTvKFnEq5287LfGT08Fhly5rIGlVDaxj6roCYOmhm0gf47Ul84JB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ROrBBzxrQuvZ9Q6/8xi10i7QGuKIOIbtDpfUT95mAmEJJ0v6wFAWToCY2MQk/VRe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EAcE4phJ9AE4AparoGy7/II8J3F4Hmism0H7LNVhXUPlzPI9IR5GipYXj2av0fPB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5RrKlQk59uCOWa6lUAbvybDxHn6ynB0V73cJR0meZsD7SHAU81P5CsiqoG6PCDkB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dD4W88KAB/H/p8JuJuz/JR%2BDpGh0OA9mUmc98OW3hLYluINeIOWcbU%2BzZfo827EV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3A0gQpOSZk0UlJy4MQ4/cP9s9up7xdCc1c7Y3wKHiD5wCAy3jGcVMFN67hNP7tMH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lVvf3rS9WtDalPDuZht36sBiCVRK/tBFfRDyZZ%2BhKI6CwOS5UFAMndZB9LvPz2dz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=341TTqPvuVxe1BR/B1QJZtVcX01cXx12RmjMSnhhmpnz8lVbTjc7M20I37u67ZkH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lPDSn6/U5CT3ELuY3pvsdzCvWiem2QXcHd6pKKaJCn5tEIFg2BxWGEzRoAw6qbiQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PjYLyTh1cyz7hJZAi1PMhiAJB5WGSvZBffo0S5039cxXWkZmWhPdauI9HgANnHa/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ciY9wqD6uonBbI6pE9JlGPFQeEIXnAJ%2BWVrMrQ4Cx1dvGZhebwkSUY20IrfvezKJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7NGJXmdY21lttox5jl8VwPCQ%2BkQ8kKTqX/gNdPxintvYjShLpFhdrATYsAuc/qoq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YIsvzQVKKqfRFTse8SKfQdoC%2B7ejtUPTpP58gY0BPXbuaip5zHp1NuXcw8TsMm7w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4BE5STToVV6qgDCPdymra%2BZZfODovR8MnOBYa2kxqsc71ExQEt/u2OMMGu17zEJD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dKvkv%2BNee5SCUlzvOCfmMeAc2BST2ljMsBcg5Bd1iz3gqbZVWQ/4hbUXJuRcUgbN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UFUf765eDB1pWGSP7GxHnJf2/QpeZ67OFQRs6n3HF4UA8TaKYmkdGQHhe/A10Oso&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GT/K4nvHDozXvplwSSzIKhuFAXmOlL3YhrQlvr6OahTBqDyz2nnuo6iBMh7AqXOR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4J82hBIOkHsTbG5YqDEd7gztjeD9yaEnPS72konehe4QPFwyBRB9NfWCzxAmaCPL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZtEgc%2BWfWe6HSF%2Bl/y2rRBPhVuUQuM7hwRhjIeWiDfcLvdbrhczg6DkbW%2BbZqZuW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3rqDB0R160GYNxIRSZRDAzUg%2Bw/ndD7XK%2BnkiU/nZIlAUs24OXWcHQDNFCzC4SiG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zgr%2B2aZmzKAdyAYIqtW8VEzoAef9BtdpkRKS5qW%2BtsH84ueWmPn4odKptRm76hkM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K/K3fnNHJ0TpQr0VsIsC9xGDscX5/qa1fk6VzAEeOENv79KZk4iNdebVm%2BYuE6UX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1CPbP29KZxhYWJ1LsvWJAI9RHMZUqaDG3aV9mkUhZgAQ8wveI1mCAQtkTNQY4Ggc&


01/03/2022 09:09 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  8
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12310776 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  437,133  5,928  443,061  157,291.83  282,865.34  2,903.83  99.3% 
12310777 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/READI  176,438  0  176,438  61,074.72  115,363.36  -.08  100.0%*
12310976 51054  SALARIES- SPECIA  524,719  0  524,719  230,093.59  439,256.42 -144,631.01  127.6%*

TOTAL SPECIALIST TEACHERS  8,602,078  23,508  8,625,586  3,087,643.07  5,362,005.57 175,937.36   98.0%

2320 MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12320076 51053  SAL MEDICAL/THER  282,079  0  282,079  97,642.71  184,436.23  .06  100.0% 
12320076 51054  SALARIES- PHYSIC  117,921  0  117,921  43,294.77  74,626.36  -.13  100.0%*

TOTAL MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES  400,000  0  400,000  140,937.48  259,062.59  -.07  100.0%

2325 SUBSTITUTES  
_________________________________________

12325000 51004  DTD SUBSTITUTE P  140,000 -57,000  83,000  34,620.94  .00  48,379.06  41.7% 
12325000 51005  DTD SUBSTITUTE T  325,000  0  325,000  102,517.50  .00  222,482.50  31.5% 
12325000 51006  LTS SUBSTITUTE T  145,000  0  145,000  40,687.50  .00  104,312.50  28.1% 
12325000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SER/  0  57,000  57,000  38,000.00  19,000.00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL SUBSTITUTES  610,000  0  610,000  215,825.94  19,000.00  375,174.06  38.5%

2330 PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST  
_________________________________________

12330076 51060  SPED - PSP'S - S  14,000  0  14,000  .00  .00  14,000.00  .0% 
12330100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP  15,018  0  15,018  6,436.26  .00  8,581.74  42.9% 
12330176 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  600,662  0  600,662  240,025.29  .00  360,636.71  40.0% 
12330200 51060  SAL/McCARTHY/PSP  72,023  0  72,023  27,381.70  .00  44,641.30  38.0% 
12330276 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  479,225  0  479,225  176,955.02  .00  302,269.98  36.9% 
12330300 51060  SAL/PARKER/PSP  79,188  0  79,188  31,672.93  .00  47,515.07  40.0% 
12330376 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  582,964  0  582,964  185,071.40  .00  397,892.60  31.7% 
12330400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP  69,129  0  69,129  29,205.03  .00  39,923.97  42.2% 
12330476 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  673,064  0  673,064  200,645.87  .00  472,418.13  29.8% 
12330500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP  69,129  0  69,129  28,473.78  .00  40,655.22  41.2% 
12330576 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR  348,457  0  348,457  133,628.22  .00  214,828.78  38.3% 
12330600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP  68,752  0  68,752  24,447.63  .00  44,304.37  35.6% 
12330676 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  345,875  0  345,875  122,904.32  .00  222,970.68  35.5% 
12330700 51060  SAL/SO.ROW/PSP  68,752  0  68,752  28,302.13  .00  40,449.87  41.2% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tWDmhWnzLdspxi17QIma0DugPuLCnuPKNNAidgnPnTJIcovzg6p5rndwaxB0qEy8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GcMh6Zbktt/OxmzgdLSURA2EWQLkxa4EfNsrN0DDdCBT63fNWpzCTm7eYEIfWhso&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UzR%2BvmbPAqDzFvs32lvP/A3D6J24VNFsaQln4thK/GU8xvb5Xkdb1ft8VQ5lOXfP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J6Zv8rDqmCmwtH95rob5VZHzXbVg%2B8F7txiAtN/LNfjlHJ/HDSjexzeOhRY63UYP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HGOPLqjJjTzItLVkzTo5RKSUN6tWTykTuMTl29M7kvu%2B41mqtZgBijTPwvfT%2BopH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xKIhko83clyJVQ1bScKVzOyvLpGXFgZwtLsUPqBn5DzDuv07Bhm%2BBtQSgppMf9ez&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RdryS0Lw931pjOWS4jhHhu4w92PpEhPC1m%2BqPzk0MnVT50ZHko9/Js7ttUVQtaSL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0hS2mcPwhASffwW8sTSfksmwYBDcgU7Zqm9xPgcKmP%2B27atb5HQ6gHNeRaQE09NJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y/EtNsWdA4zrV0BhcTiBL3ylYzxPmtbabH0a67RR7MGf1/3jlSBi4B1oRzjU%2BHeu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k2JpYEQnk/QE0Ii/1%2BSCzqaKQaI5icv%2BF7AWZXwLyop/0mLX3Qed%2BRUp0vIdiAda&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RuBsrla%2BrUbVnVddNYpsNJ%2BRzvi%2BJMx7/J/uy7wj2JaNbABA7BbRwMkg%2B7kDYoUC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6vPSN4BPE9GIiPfdmoW2WRFiwwy9Z0dfmE64jXDJBWIHOXxCHgYPmaerv8r7Kyj3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zbOAbABFva16F3wo8C0XKxdbnJQBVQ4ImVMmc72hl91/zCQRUIj%2BRMcujCbsqgSC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FJCfQtcMsL6eTdZAAshBGn7ycQ/Ipb6BFsJuEk9vnDwOH2BG5HYszYP3p3tsrb9p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L91ByKto0mSHZXgCJ0zdAYTRE11ZSCKsX%2BUkDEH1Hkz8a1DMsJrcLmCmr0K08DTH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MM/iPCRypOonC32rqlTnyM4F1L%2BxjrrISR7nlx8CP4SVNFMgyka%2BwbuXLFZNjrVY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HkP/IcpxIxR4ZLQLedzcUcHFurlxMRCPpPFpKOynofnnQOvu0VPsZmj09l7Z8eJG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=91Vv57ssMVT/WalvHekmAxj7JPtqXIqJsan%2BxwCvuHPZ43vUPn3SbExiG6xgXaPZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cZMAdQ6mkaZ/Oc9/pXijEA3uAGVsvG1ZUuXcA4twlkCDPR6UFwyo7n4g6N6UkI6O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5I%2Brmr7z5JibvYoIJoWrtlND11dLv/%2B1FtOQu6xOmLk4FGsj0xAikxIYS7wQC1PQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VpyVSkTG88aCDZOC6%2B2FThKhOwNq9lKy1hFVCSQRyP19kkbZl92dfs2yYB9kUY9S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ceqJoNthhgx0ccWmZkcsMBbZdjcEEB8IaEgsvWzA4W3eXAeTh0L4/p8AAUn3xUWf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nfd5sJtAx3Ri5Tlfu/xagLXRf5Q6jbM3S3yx7rwXpWnfEvjm2glSj2TdNAWQmLNC&


01/03/2022 09:09 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  9
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12330776 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR  348,609  0  348,609  116,696.60  .00  231,912.40  33.5% 
12330976 51060  PSP/CHIPS  418,499  0  418,499  140,146.07  .00  278,352.93  33.5% 

TOTAL PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST  4,253,346  0  4,253,346  1,491,992.25  .00  2,761,353.75  35.1%

2340 LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT  
_________________________________________

12340100 51050  SAL/CHS/LIBRARY  93,098  0  93,098  32,226.21  60,871.73  .06  100.0% 
12340100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP/LIBR  54,063  0  54,063  20,786.40  .00  33,276.60  38.4% 
12340200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/LIB  78,312  0  78,312  27,108.00  51,204.00  .00  100.0% 
12340200 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  40,909  0  40,909  14,160.78  26,748.14  .08  100.0% 
12340300 51050  SAL/PARKER/LIBRA  88,219  0  88,219  30,537.36  57,681.68  -.04  100.0%*
12340300 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  40,909  0  40,909  14,160.78  26,748.14  .08  100.0% 
12340400 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  53,655  0  53,655  17,532.45  23,376.60  12,745.95  76.2% 
12340400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP/LIB  40,909  0  40,909  17,532.45  23,376.60  -.05  100.0%*
12340500 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  43,231  0  43,231  14,964.57  28,266.41  .02  100.0% 
12340500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP/L  53,655  0  53,655  22,995.00  30,660.00  .00  100.0% 
12340600 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  53,655  0  53,655  18,572.85  35,082.05  .10  100.0% 
12340600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP/LI  53,655  0  53,655  18,572.85  35,082.05  .10  100.0% 
12340700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/LIBRA  40,909  0  40,909  14,160.78  26,748.14  .08  100.0% 
12340700 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  53,655  0  53,655  22,995.00  30,660.00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT  788,834  0  788,834  286,305.48  456,505.54  46,022.98  94.2%

2357 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE  
_________________________________________

12357000 51310  MENTOR STIPENDS  35,000  0  35,000  15,023.00  .00  19,977.00  42.9% 
12357000 53170  CONSULTANT SERVI  50,000  0  50,000  .00  .00  50,000.00  .0% 
12357000 57130  TEACHERS CONFERE  10,000  0  10,000  10,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12357000 57140  TEACHERS COURSE  75,000  0  75,000  3,791.40  .00  71,208.60  5.1% 
12357000 57800  SEC/PARA COURSE  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12357100 57130  CHS - TEACHER CO  16,175  0  16,175  11,276.73  175.00  4,723.27  70.8% 
12357200 57130  MCCARTHY TEACHER  5,000  0  5,000  1,950.00  .00  3,050.00  39.0% 
12357300 57130  PARKER TEACHER C  4,000  0  4,000  .00  675.00  3,325.00  16.9% 
12357400 57130  BYAM TEACHER CON  4,000  0  4,000  400.00  .00  3,600.00  10.0% 
12357500 57130  CENTER TEACHER C  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12357600 57130  HARRINGTON TEACH  4,100  0  4,100  .00  .00  4,100.00  .0% 
12357700 57130  SOUTH ROW TEACHE  4,000  0  4,000  .00  120.00  3,880.00  3.0% 

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE  217,275  0  217,275  42,441.13  970.00  173,863.87  20.0%

2410 TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS  
_________________________________________

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=35Xa%2BCtJfkHHt8LaPcrNtFWkytprME1qSm9pYDDmL4way34fqabKCYzVVEEKabXw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V543qxDhYlPeAqsOClZl0RK6gO2EraLOHPVpQivBkqRb/PTE/oBSLh2cWKKAi9Vp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7C6S5HC%2BYdo6k6hE8wJvriyv8DhxQzbTfX7vmRWUfsB89zSOrRgS9n2aSfL8OgbP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vfili7lgX%2BMW/vPb%2BNQn74Q4et9KC1901netYF9zzhyvRBkQ5WEVQGvbD5nBi/qY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XNG31ZGLV3rdHp0/1n9kKlEB4rfz/YvgWwEchLozr1wj2g/MYtMrhYyeg83AV9h3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FKhyqydXWobXaBHlk6KmwSRA7ilKWhJqpP20ndEj1%2B/3MYIuR3hB/VU46TL9C76L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=82n9HdkQlE1gekPecKzGgFmpC3aOg2fYmdzdCapzQ%2BRaQJIIYOcbCzu%2BzydolhtU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fZu6z6tZWXqtJdyhf5GCWFVpYPFyZwVaTEuzTuekDrvi4Z%2BaXxyDYD5GSRZKo6ox&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RKRXWt8WhugBWc%2BjTXCYJL2hLJbX/YDwip6KW7h8l%2BLrkljsXDGqZVVorWmRMiv6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mmyc26DWVNQ3kFNku6ZR/bSllEvQ7ytHQKdYLffXf0qP61Dg9a4JJLgrPZU3L/B5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8rzkqMHx3KfI1XnVjZFajqWrK2E3uHIZ7UHhE8C3H8wFEvj0pp6BhSfqLKWdUuRj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/9rMuoM9nuKill9%2BEoqEoq7epfMbK3TrzmeG4ss/L27BDvcE8bXKZqwO5SP7GAVJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DWfXARMTyVwsRSdoh5rxTZDleKaj295c5lh5FH/mcWgd7RhbEwkbTkIQhV1rtLwG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jwq3uUNb03D3KdZpRE5IRzrILEEo7u1sox29hTw8jlDoqj50Qb0hWQfqpp1Hs78b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YLGPD8qUQ%2BmrVWgfM0cqOy4DyyPY2AhIJ5k3%2Bk6ixpFX4Oom4Y3ImPRTSdJELx8f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NuZMvrCJJyzpeUL1EYw7GVngOa2Dy3Z3rmBrrJeDQO2ZKWMB3Vm2ZKOawmNQJht7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qXnQZjM2APvjmj2RxpoCL2IhjUKYHLaewKLzi%2B898xSNyha3qgCN/YJKK0ZhuD2M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Mswj/RAeCMta0VFfqzsgddx%2BKN4hquAsG8y3qEQ24aR5k51sVjMeO0MsUIPL44L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uD20Thyz3UplYnWDSQ/y7rgJhz5A7sWi7lvXudPJ8EEUdBPWGWo0%2B/AhdZ75Fi3o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EZydx5WEke6RIFL2quo9WFd13H2EE7b1bC/bmYqLdXp0lamfvbdglOlKzVrAu0YA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AL2Oa/xfL2TPqTdk31IixF8hVM4kMkCDesJ0nvjAxwiRiqUnPZg3P5KgXkxV6e92&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/mlIJtShQix0QPhsoC0JypGEDCZWwueEVRIjq8UXyhgP1T3i8Cm1oniFXdld6/m8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=86smqerMMqZUiVyJRmHHzSlbYPMY7VF38uHrQsW6BKXu%2B2PK8ZqAQ6uWq30PsOWL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ygmaLBTSdT1PGDF8q1W%2B/LX0F2/MdMeBEjNTUnED3AIdQRTF8AAysC7nQMVThBcZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hHuFKxhp87qP69WpXqxDY2dKZmJqmPOMAC0xlLoDpHNXBszqD4M5ldqt3i858SrU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K0h4UIOsCI8lumumFkZCuPeWByPEIu22ETlCQInQwYHH3tRhvM32TvTz4nNU%2Bd8t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CgocIstMyYSUO9u7ktdGkSZ5RkYQOljfpewjbJ3uUXWAj6cCctn4M0hLQWwa283c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WKtMW8Ac/sb7uG9H0%2BFzS4H3lcpmRGz/KIi8G1x4QKMN0guyFjTjxUui1gglk2oC&


01/03/2022 09:09 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  10
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12410000 53990  REBINDING  4,000  0  4,000  1,010.50  .00  2,989.50  25.3% 
12410000 54000  TEXTBOOK ADOPTIO  141,235  0  141,235  33,284.76  409.20  107,541.04  23.9% 
12410023 54000  TEXTS/ELL/GENERA  3,000  0  3,000  431.71  1,677.18  891.11  70.3% 
12410076 54000  SUPPLIES/CURRICU  35,000  0  35,000  29,884.69  940.87  4,174.44  88.1% 
12410100 54000  TEXTS/CHS/GENERA  3,186  0  3,186  .00  .00  3,186.00  .0% 
12410106 54000  TEXTS/CHS/BUS.  9,500  0  9,500  3,562.05  .00  5,937.95  37.5% 
12410124 54000  TEXTS/CHS/ENGLIS  14,000  0  14,000  12,108.51  974.53  916.96  93.5% 
12410128 54000  TEXTS/CHS/F. LAN  6,000  0  6,000  2,549.89  .00  3,450.11  42.5% 
12410156 54000  TEXTS/CHS/MATH  2,000  500  2,500  2,500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410177 54000  TEXTS/CHS/READIN  1,500  0  1,500  963.48  .00  536.52  64.2% 
12410178 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SCIENC  1,500  0  1,500  375.00  .00  1,125.00  25.0% 
12410184 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SOC. S  8,500  0  8,500  5,808.77  50.00  2,641.23  68.9% 
12410224 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/E  6,000  0  6,000  1,012.61  125.79  4,861.60  19.0% 
12410228 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/F  1,900  0  1,900  1,840.36  .00  59.64  96.9% 
12410256 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/M  8,390  0  8,390  8,007.76  .00  382.24  95.4% 
12410277 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/R  2,000  0  2,000  1,387.57  19.89  592.54  70.4% 
12410278 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S  16,000  0  16,000  15,687.33  236.08  76.59  99.5% 
12410284 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S  10,900  0  10,900  4,488.41  70.00  6,341.59  41.8% 
12410324 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/ENG  6,000  0  6,000  844.98  1,600.28  3,554.74  40.8% 
12410328 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/F.  1,900  0  1,900  1,705.58  .00  194.42  89.8% 
12410356 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/MAT  7,885  0  7,885  7,657.18  52.91  174.91  97.8% 
12410377 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/REA  2,000  0  2,000  656.16  .00  1,343.84  32.8% 
12410378 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SCI  16,000  0  16,000  15,687.33  236.08  76.59  99.5% 
12410384 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SOC  10,900  0  10,900  3,437.23  13.95  7,448.82  31.7% 
12410451 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/LANG.  14,750  0  14,750  499.92  77.98  14,172.10  3.9% 
12410456 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/MATH  20,968  0  20,968  20,968.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410484 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SOC.  3,400  0  3,400  1,868.26  1,317.50  214.24  93.7% 
12410551 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/LAN  14,750  0  14,750  2,183.40  77.98  12,488.62  15.3% 
12410556 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/MAT  21,075  0  21,075  21,075.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410578 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SCI  5,200  0  5,200  3,389.24  .00  1,810.76  65.2% 
12410584 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SOC  3,400  0  3,400  2,731.36  367.50  301.14  91.1% 
12410651 54000  TEXTS/HARR./LANG  14,750  0  14,750  436.78  77.98  14,235.24  3.5% 
12410656 54000  TEXTS/HARR./MATH  21,475 -500  20,975  20,975.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410684 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SOC.  3,400  0  3,400  2,731.35  367.50  301.15  91.1% 
12410751 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/LA  12,750  0  12,750  770.31  77.98  11,901.71  6.7% 
12410756 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/MA  20,468  0  20,468  20,468.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410778 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SC  5,200  0  5,200  3,429.56  .00  1,770.44  66.0% 
12410784 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SO  3,400  0  3,400  2,731.35  367.50  301.15  91.1% 

TOTAL TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS  484,282  0  484,282  259,149.39  9,138.68  215,993.93  55.4%

2415 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS  
_________________________________________

12415000 53990  CURRICULUM DEVEL  50,000  0  50,000  8,615.00  .00  41,385.00  17.2% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ssDmD1kdnSsevX5/9AaBKgQRfiHx5LRALTqP8/%2B1D3dvkHC5nNwH/QFbdVdTK1Fu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AVt6x8CqLOtqv7J3Nqh0XJImzoXwWvgfJvirjSwuJxBvuQ9zbIVAuWGzXtHUOSG2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9olhL7qGjhepgdGMVA6dtCIAr2OU7UR0W7LZCYcPA87zOLjGcyu330HOYV77otN0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9AzhGgq01HGmUY4tKJK2X7ueNXW9tHA5r4P%2BEu7o7MixjpKNAF85iQx4HpuXsE7k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qMcNlFoSu4cMETcOB99jUpFRVn5s4mpGKfyVH/62/vtZHxbQjOgoZowO/yh39FrT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r/Ake0nLIOBTMqqrASIFel7KrzPeFbDFPKmsbddrSlDaAwuGcwwgknm25Zs%2Bnjeh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5qH8lMW7EnENl2/mx8VW4JboUW8QziTQPlgqhs70T6DgFDtTMWqlgPzpy1sbWi8u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LDgkvA9DDWtVY6sHUWclxNuKzU8sMang1UCeEy%2Bop/Fx6pWw5B/dAzqr%2BqD7nlrW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oObsvhk7UUiJGmi1iYxwyNyTwi/hpGnuyl3n%2BSR%2B2DrQTtpLCFmZvx30wOPL%2BIqs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CE3n%2BwKclQlNH8u%2BbEXD4L0rhIfp4CR8JImugMuj9Mp702VvjMplZ62QEwzCBjE0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mrXZZwPCAZTO7YV/NSuQTQCupfyHgeVIMYQaJU2SSLaR3qG0W0gL9/j9ooXwtpm1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EEbcrPfA7adBM9MurjLfIyRhMdUYfzYbVDyBmq31xKTZJ9Em9zexvdCt4c4xycHH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uqoEJDw14IOmCChK5l2y6uyDasv7zriMhRJf1cTS7PhkqzWDtqc5z08YUsMDfBaD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ajPeqgyo5SsBqbem6HxsqgWIG0H/7h0ybdkbfWsP1NBZhhyCIn7vMP%2BKk8zC6ICZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pkep6N08e4oMxX8kptKBEt7mvapKVzJvjgn6cx0y5ZahEXncdaVPmRMkMnjHjVkz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qwbeOtQhKWzDJBuT22ivtjcWBp3e2f%2Bq87%2B3vjV/Z%2BI77xN0H32Hnt2kvSI16I7K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pnx7eE5kS3c/8lxAEHoBhzAhWrk8WAEEVaKyifUreJbO7uTvOKauXUX26wz7F4HK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ygwsN56%2B3XCzwYdUwsfY/2IE%2BYq1dFfkYstt0ZjtarmS/wK1q3CXa9MUK75hCgPU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NMn79s7FZfmpYgHBEIieGGy8U/Ca6dABl4rkRyy/y7NzT4SJzoKY5M7FsaOicN4Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tU3L%2BlUekbnNsDAk9pgOVu7ArWyyt1i%2BSToqAj3M8oq%2BN539Mkqsgb1WZf7LeHxY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YzS/XjmUNBVxhvxk5SSi1Ufx3IlssB4qTGH%2BZxtbOUYS8IsS1ZNixHipiM4Sm89G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YMy2m3FbG6JnaaJWJVT%2BF0%2BZbS9xCDw2GEdkiFGe6ztkNtx23mg4tLEtCbVGYIiU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F6KJmtlODiOuz7If50iCsiCsapnlIHXe%2BA3TBnX/IqQ8APmdwYfzCjDvP/hcySM0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/7BwV%2BpYfMqB5XMEzTbLHx0eGv98ixgMM2dmvVnVqCdKUqJdOdHdBHQhlKE3pMHf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9k0r3FRy0A0cTRcodOtnaVmQkwcpg2Jcto5nlILFmzOPr18pN8GRtpm6wEtB87RL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XELk3VCM8e73uVajqgvovyAJ5eMLbffHMkQ9vxoJ0AHE0HpE%2B%2BxlMDYxRDycHz8R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gKCBIPNzQO/p1CNJ6/TwYkblLG5CrlbzvN1C/gnE49BbfNlQVngT2iSh1lnZ5DQP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=71Gs5SkftoyDucoFjQDsi7LZqDSp//6xHmBKOj4wr8%2BtYsQFo1mEk9ClBzHqoNu6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XdVQ%2BIqSVbiATcofnOdEaIuMYBjF7CyeMlNu3SjuQx1h1/XFL8DLN4lXeBitOkBr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NbRb2WD4NvnUslSCf8MvNJEj5ANkYp5cMvdCUIaVKPJpkhxNSDeosFJ7ZG5g/IAw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SRwUsrQkmHkKcTBQUlxkmvQ2HzUoanLfruVCehhlKHOuqWrltNepfoR/i2iO8pLQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n8RDH4hiTVbP8L%2Bg9p/pqhqRwlsyQpXfNVMLSAWAe9nUPiGAoIhwlxYy3OvHXkI8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WjnGYzvlnoNYZVdOSHF%2BTbiliT6CgfX/tTa0f1I66n7xL/viNPimDxAhFDwXwOQu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HJ5bMvrphnumWQb9c9MBG48AOlv5JAhO8iped0ttpjMIbJ6Ku2tSs614xq3CnEpN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=woYsY9I6o1kMXw1jKy5f9PccGIPkvxV%2BswPUAa2b%2B%2BsUIVe0mbG1qSdiotoX87pq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u%2B/rO5qAvlB2b5iEJUkmpUNHPek3YlJ2xjjAm5X8uuP%2B%2BttT86xDbncfzqU7ZAuv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vf6k/B1HupQ65JUOca3VShbodBWH%2BW8WkrsZazaWAlZdG8mc%2BUVqEcC49H2WcKAt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QI9amKde6RKf1UIjpLgFZ9mhsS6uwgAogWPo1ccpfqko2TeSSXiEHqookcqMd1Wj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1YOV0PpNWvMhqYJl2eGOVkEK78s7w97ghowIW4u5k47a%2B8IXGownDaWn3WMbn%2BdC&


01/03/2022 09:09 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  11
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12415058 54000  SUPPLIES/MUSIC  9,200  0  9,200  5,276.66  605.98  3,317.36  63.9% 
12415100 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  11,000  0  11,000  .00  .00  11,000.00  .0% 
12415100 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES  10,000  0  10,000  5,083.27  .00  4,916.73  50.8% 
12415200 54000  LIBRARY SUP/MCCA  4,500  0  4,500  1,130.97  1,566.80  1,802.23  60.0% 
12415300 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES  4,500  0  4,500  2,423.93  532.94  1,543.13  65.7% 
12415400 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL  4,500  0  4,500  2,994.35  639.51  866.14  80.8% 
12415500 54000  LIBRARY GEN SUPP  4,500  0  4,500  3,550.90  868.13  80.97  98.2% 
12415600 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL  4,500  0  4,500  3,428.65  1,051.49  19.86  99.6% 
12415700 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL  4,500  0  4,500  2,553.19  .00  1,946.81  56.7% 

TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS  107,200  0  107,200  35,056.92  5,264.85  66,878.23  37.6%

2420 INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT  
_________________________________________

12420000 58510  EQUIP/CENT/GENER  50,000  0  50,000  21,437.78  2,012.73  26,549.49  46.9% 
12420002 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  1,500  0  1,500  .00  209.95  1,290.05  14.0% 
12420074 58510  EQUIPMENT MAINT/  7,500  0  7,500  5,361.02  890.59  1,248.39  83.4% 
12420100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/GENERA  6,000  0  6,000  2,542.23  .00  3,457.77  42.4% 
12420138 52460  MACHINE MAINT/IN  1,900  0  1,900  .00  .00  1,900.00  .0% 
12420138 58510  EQUIP/CHS/INDUST  5,000  0  5,000  2,824.53  279.96  1,895.51  62.1% 
12420139 52460  MACHINE MAINT/TE  3,000  0  3,000  .00  .00  3,000.00  .0% 
12420139 58510  EQUIP/CHS/TECH.E  17,500  0  17,500  9,001.79  5,226.29  3,271.92  81.3% 
12420174 58510  EQUIP/CHS/PHYS.E  3,500 -750  2,750  1,897.50  861.14 -8.64  100.3%*
12420178 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC  1,300  0  1,300  .00  .00  1,300.00  .0% 
12420178 58510  EQUIP/CHS/SCIENC  6,000  0  6,000  5,031.51  842.90  125.59  97.9% 
12420200 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/G  5,000  0  5,000  2,080.23  .00  2,919.77  41.6% 
12420274 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/P  2,500 -500  2,000  1,805.17  80.92  113.91  94.3% 
12420278 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC  1,250  0  1,250  .00  .00  1,250.00  .0% 
12420278 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/S  3,500  0  3,500  2,483.26  93.33  923.41  73.6% 
12420300 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/GEN  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12420374 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/PHY  2,500 -150  2,350  1,937.64  179.08  233.28  90.1% 
12420378 52460  MACH MAINT/SCIEN  1,250  0  1,250  .00  .00  1,250.00  .0% 
12420378 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/SCI  3,500  0  3,500  3,360.61  64.39  75.00  97.9% 
12420400 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/GENER  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12420474 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/PHYS.  700  0  700  700.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12420500 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/GEN  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12420574 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/PHY  700  150  850  823.90  .00  26.10  96.9% 
12420600 58510  EQUIP/HARR./GENE  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12420674 58510  EQUIP/HARR./PHYS  1,200  500  1,700  1,427.64  269.10  3.26  99.8% 
12420700 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/GE  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12420774 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/PH  1,200  750  1,950  1,612.02  .00  337.98  82.7% 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT  151,500  0  151,500  64,326.83  11,010.38  76,162.79  49.7%

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MfSGik2CuhtaNF%2BvYP/v7eExBKWuYBVfaUbgE4PX7ukW307J5VcY5wyqfAWdqT5N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4LC/BJZpBtI14EN90vys4ZO7XDk8/P%2Bi9mxdt6gQAQYYHmQV0F5n55h2HZM20Hus&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qZEO/uxEnb/RlT2WKHOBm/vYVFBEsx7wGWmiddtCqhp/9nZ74XQURdHBQzZZOVQc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hkxrROAaSUvkJBF1/I1O5tMZmOyrZjraNija%2B6Q0mVJFLZiaAv09B4y6hsisgqvg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D8KJfQHQfLNUk5LTCp3WBXCTmd8RwvgEznJgID/IqwNKmFrSwrmjy8c/rC0927Z2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OHFzgNM1g6ItP6BMZwr9rRII/R0uF1l9jzF1yeN9PvBYP8fGWq6fHiEHnhU//D2v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R/4QGQEUcFGgtKM1N%2Bd6IJQyzLRg88%2Bh6PDQZeDjFsq%2B4pG9Aca42adZOmSX/G57&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RjtbO0B/oSTz%2BBeqCY8xkaJv4dK1bkzYTZ9vxO0qaLZ0htiIVMuZBgssCQOMuN3u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ap6wB6uCC0ORdN805UzT8BCIWJJ6xR1Ig4v8NZrKEb57PoMJRUp6QmRgaN0dMlp4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F38KSIacVhf40opCD/N9BhgUTvzM8qzstr0e2qfWYKpPCrwTZOoLbTeEIQOU/IQN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E%2BfcUwWo8Oy5LcmFwlUp9o4gLHvciQ3xB2w7toW9K6tr6qnq0vHbQDTW/qQtKHpp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8rbh6MpRkYXhbLgAkXK4jfLh0UyZCUtAaaBko1JRxjCv6ysDUY3UDKbXHMEEk616&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8doyKIG9zhVpPwsyzXlNvpZGHblgtAEqARLY8CcINZZ%2BVpq5lLRK4iWeQdzs8LfO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qK8kY0ubU5WBtW7Ttlb32lEpbdM/xjhyhWYb1gQ34MvfBcp%2Bvrt%2BMj8UHLJjETxD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nUP%2BRSn8Vxcx5/mVGzwrtCSdd5VV2hIpjFYvmxgRCpikhpdCNJpJQTiqAlNedPP6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P%2BME00yG7QtbmwgMIyCvXasBlduJ5UGnCRqF4Ux%2B4kYpCoMCQSGyYaDPNDFrY3S4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nrQzBNiNE7uwAkyQjKzIfMbY5LSQsA3W92gO1OB92fteJHN%2BkzyAVqYlKf7DLFXj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nlt3RFh4C5FvO3hFxsOOqAhTAJqBvdAYTDI/WmKjDlaYlAdnSDP75W841LTKf3ZR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wpulZrXuIXvS7NlM76cMMo1/cTsn1mT/EhZyn/aPsmIF1/iu0PdMUiOVi5MatTI1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ffmtza3ctQ5Sn/RhW2pAMOP%2B898ZQnnIewUmDWB/E%2BfhOGloo1HTxbUawZRQ/IZe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qc59YjbZVV5uBT005LZfOQFhMw%2BOWWM6zZfceUO7HUseXtbPnBgggIEfPJnZhRwS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GEwesgjAiSb8IZ1bU8HePuKkoQLmlpXU01XK365ss/WOTAxjlHsjZazZzm//3%2Bcz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l1ypvOPPfZgeEMHhEFsppqUcYPnIZRjFE/Z1nn9jDb9fN0QRlQUVLrJdVLECgNTc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ajQptGDjLFae5UYky0LrbfuL9KAreohZ80nCCZEyeEx1MTF6DEAf7guvfV64iOtR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I7UqX7H19KKj48qcGM%2BafmcXhnB1pzpEjHdfEHs/B1%2BqAVvux1ogSiDbA4IX9nfW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PNIkRnVgnuX5oR/Sm3hYUcXcb/Z/F6nmQF4UriTV7hkS6Nn96zlQCFkvByTUt%2Bg0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y0CI4A6%2BRAR/tRS2BdwJlH1fnsQHK1UPTJVYDwNx%2B6bbhaZWCK3HZC9/a1y%2B4Wxp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yx3VHIj%2BarKen6dWJZjP1GFtAwfsjv8HHE9UZ7HzvE7zgltsnf3ctBnsFXok2zuH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QP8TtfPXL%2BSb%2BebHedn3mmvj6NT/PEaXZnSil18YkA7p3anQO2eZCVV79gSlfSJ9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b612alkCJ0AbgGqCWno18SDCjXrjlJFhzIkhG/H2AVr5aOD8JKe5rBhzdGzTeL0c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o4S0BrL1IFbDjvPOYeU%2BS1pO4VEq66uTGsEm9TjaUISXhZu3YzbvJQ/NZ/mWHL0e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kQ6nh87gdC5qTpKYPvHDuKxrVtSNfygE1isMAg08RKbkHTtHegx5nTDVZzmkVonr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GHD8C66uh3Ow01YQbflvfr9/eUyJ1wAkQ3CPyw2juqY8n1lRddUWP6pusAuoG%2Bw%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NSNFjFMzxeZMLdgExMBY91GoJFlN8Mi%2BNyY%2BTjAfpySmB6vGR7f842bFt9LpGw%2BX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GZ4R4nLMP%2Bkf1hImogQ%2B5rdyoLus4URGpqPFzyfVdUo/jFG/b2e6ysWbFSPFqI4G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iz%2BPeNx0J25tHJDsCqbzmsxwsKUvGQlVcgh8ZbD9nufaUVagQgXzjvrDbp9ZAQfp&


01/03/2022 09:09 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  12
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2430 GENERAL SUPPLIES  
_________________________________________

12430000 54200  COPIER PAPER  52,400 -7,855  44,545  21,306.16  11,964.26  11,274.58  74.7% 
12430023 54000  SUPP./SYSTEMWIDE  2,500  0  2,500  1,143.25  60.42  1,296.33  48.1% 
12430058 57800  OTHER EXPENSE/MU  15,117  0  15,117  468.56  3,568.00  11,080.44  26.7% 
12430076 54000  SUPPLIES SPECIAL  42,500  0  42,500  22,638.53  1,609.71  18,251.76  57.1% 
12430100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GENERA  48,225  0  48,225  14,108.96  21,135.18  12,980.86  73.1% 
12430102 54000  SUPP./CHS/ART  23,750  0  23,750  19,472.64  1,382.13  2,895.23  87.8% 
12430106 54000  SUPP./CHS/BUS.  7,500  0  7,500  166.96  .00  7,333.04  2.2% 
12430124 54000  SUPP./CHS/ENGLIS  800  0  800  692.44  .00  107.56  86.6% 
12430128 54000  SUPP./CHS/F. LAN  5,000  0  5,000  3,112.42  412.15  1,475.43  70.5% 
12430134 54000  SUPP./CHS/HLTH.  2,400  0  2,400  2,086.30  10.00  303.70  87.3% 
12430138 54000  SUPP./CHS/INDUST  7,500  0  7,500  2,071.01  .00  5,428.99  27.6% 
12430139 54000  SUPP./CHS/TECH.  9,000  0  9,000  2,168.74  118.31  6,712.95  25.4% 
12430156 54000  SUPP./CHS/MATH  2,350  0  2,350  1,108.97  .00  1,241.03  47.2% 
12430158 54000  SUPP./CHS/MUSIC  8,933  0  8,933  3,193.44  3,023.63  2,715.93  69.6% 
12430177 54000  SUPP./CHS/READIN  1,250  0  1,250  .00  .00  1,250.00  .0% 
12430178 54000  SUPP./CHS/SCIENC  20,500  0  20,500  15,135.02  2,557.69  2,807.29  86.3% 
12430184 54000  SUPP./CHS/SOC. S  2,700  0  2,700  659.46  1,074.11  966.43  64.2% 
12430200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G  18,000  0  18,000  9,921.31  105.69  7,973.00  55.7% 
12430202 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/A  7,300  0  7,300  3,001.74  365.72  3,932.54  46.1% 
12430224 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/E  1,200  0  1,200  832.08  193.66  174.26  85.5% 
12430228 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/F  1,000  0  1,000  811.69  23.89  164.42  83.6% 
12430234 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/H  800  0  800  795.35  4.65  .00  100.0% 
12430239 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/T  9,000 -1,916  7,084  3,101.07  2,919.00  1,063.93  85.0% 
12430256 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M  3,000  0  3,000  1,453.37  139.06  1,407.57  53.1% 
12430258 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M  6,150  0  6,150  4,177.16  931.40  1,041.44  83.1% 
12430274 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/P  100  0  100  78.19  .00  21.81  78.2% 
12430277 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/R  2,000  0  2,000  344.64  .00  1,655.36  17.2% 
12430278 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S  9,000  0  9,000  6,459.81  922.64  1,617.55  82.0% 
12430284 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S  2,600  0  2,600  1,852.77  42.45  704.78  72.9% 
12430300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GEN  16,000  0  16,000  7,285.85  421.30  8,292.85  48.2% 
12430302 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ART  6,500  0  6,500  5,281.59  1,072.57  145.84  97.8% 
12430324 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ENG  1,200  0  1,200  1,039.99  122.31  37.70  96.9% 
12430328 54000  SUPP./PARKER/F.  1,000  0  1,000  484.18  .00  515.82  48.4% 
12430334 54000  SUPP./PARKER/HLT  800  0  800  789.85  10.15  .00  100.0% 
12430339 54000  SUPP./PARKER/TEC  9,000  1,916  10,916  2,158.11  8,757.00  .89  100.0% 
12430356 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MAT  3,000  0  3,000  1,650.22  207.17  1,142.61  61.9% 
12430358 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MUS  6,150  0  6,150  5,007.34  1,142.66  .00  100.0% 
12430374 54000  SUPP./PARKER/PHY  100  0  100  100.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430377 54000  SUPP./PARKER/REA  2,000  0  2,000  77.03  .00  1,922.97  3.9% 
12430378 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SCI  9,000  0  9,000  6,791.77  789.63  1,418.60  84.2% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C/rvSafxvu%2BaJJkqc%2BFSxeS5zanttN1Kw4o9cyk78JGpFCfcCB3soR6FeAsvzAw4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V3tbIfYGrkd/4uSeAGxDZG94TUvr9Uzl1nzqJ3aHoikfp5tNMEJk23Jof5rqe9uw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q3mv4DrrW14M9gBfteUHKPPXpFvFMiInClvbfFG%2BKubhMQ5DnnV15phNyD4pVgI%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k4/0vS66cLWHHVbLipnlQPyZISwGXRgsRxFJ7%2BbcyO5diHFL%2BRuicB6PJ75Ff2Wi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2gwvwBGRzyDSzBOiLctRhJcuyBUsBneGd2/aue5QxYuy3l7PfEUcPm%2Bfi8PrX2VS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tND672XokuP/GwwsJxKKXGXlyEiert3W4iaaqmmNtYTclRdYzpKJTCxKd6xn956S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sLA8lfmdGibDPk2MpDRoZUdnUX8GcbHZVRP7UAIncND6/lWiZLOhDx0iHrrKHXlU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c%2ByGDeDvGVZazdkpunWa8RtSXFjM6Bc4Yp2Z71j7bENFwe0eIEUbu29tFVCyKj6n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kHNSHPxdYjI8HPwd%2BIDAHZ5/ApCBikIwXIPSeAcj648C8f6Rp8MsXpEaD0fDlZUF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2EMAaJHV5sfOMTax4cSMFyxSLaYVB5GdQxazdYDAuRWPpnjGHkqxWO%2BM0uT2znH0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ln8ta8QCs7z/bexQZW0/DKGzZYIumZ7X0dKr%2Bg5QfwoeQSOQNCI/z4YqCxpyQEWE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PsPd24zds/Ve8BemyopJQAGXZu1KTGUJwkNmyEOCf63aOHyf3GGBaeQv1cysbXfV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qt%2B%2B0CHsIhxe4aSU9cS9fa96fQUwUWairy%2BsdpehLEW1xqu3wZAerngyY8%2BAQhIO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fg076yv64g6mtXn8ZhGbTQ1T5dHmxu74ZKkuO4zikee4zGr0j8lEKpDFrlRU7ttO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZpdGD5BBirbQOCiuYpy8y12QqjEUW0LTqhZATZOk02Ll6pE0OSqpllMh4ouBsRft&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T1nciAjxpm0IgozFlvGzqRGvOtChaqmP4sGPU6OWwlSlOGlGiQ4d03tBRLLM3j/o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JVlVjREpM3jpuRIu8rufBreRzOjjGSugMYJLj%2B74ZRNn79BYZS9RJ2ZCb%2B33EfuV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QgYi7uiIP8DSTQ%2BOrAS22PMv0tedmqU2VyStQt7EHODt14nDZeUGJYaYHOof1HXI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Si6K8xQbWiL5soCnaNSzpSATPdR5LTYLVcl8EomfcPOn0SwCLxVRPBr/BJ%2BBvvUz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CrP8rECQbU%2BTzjYvcMblHvVi6Ww/V4RVdG1MJ37awnBsx22DTaYD3muUf6hZduAq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WxFleFMDfe66uflIWhHCeATw61CvDHcA3xs5N004JV%2BN0XRFVtvTWLhfs1aLfpAu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LXsK5CQZguSj4ulZRGqYqXfz26HzyIoKUc1i%2B75uuSym3qqg8N%2BvsTTXAstVankR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ztcvDaub4sgwuwu7jR7a70APsiwLG/L934Knb5wvtpfUy8XeYVAZB3Vp7ZhDCxMU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pTGRRQ8r4N9iDS5ccreWsolo%2BfSv%2BOgsNhwxdgXWVFbI4YvjMVSEezPOInhncWLm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4%2Bhoit%2BxWXyNEgWC4sE/ETSs56RW8Ua3UjXzgYL/rQ/G21EGCXxCWqlCE1oYqljV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7RCj5cnNmD8biWkWjnX9buZze5UolSbOn92i4VDdB1xhUYwYWgWYk8ihWTXxLAAn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jldF1vvyfiYp0Qi4xEs/SRNIRBkjClr1jhWps3HWy0bSlme0JEJkBqLY/UGNH4nq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=voJytzuyHYBs8TTpAE8FgkEo8oIEY2fqLEHGuiZrEcBTGtbjHF4uMn52iiKPHS0d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SBPXHlskUx4zVXsnCaoOKjQITa8e83latx2WUNOUxOqKLg%2B5L2Je3i0ya%2BMoTnxn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qk20qBUZCI/4utFRet/zWr%2ByVHAnqcBNRpB0XZHG192Ad6vDLjT8FXLa/Tb2zBLX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CnSgPnb%2BkOHwn8wcwKq7EEYuEH2ZhvGeUbHRvSIM057rQ8MOvWL3LV%2BDwRUtUi7m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jWA9Pn1mPiWWNJENsqGrkRloFs2Xpg82f4fc5QkcCuEUhmed6lwNBaykUaydbrAR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UNbcSJEShyxbLn/Dg02%2BusEYOOhMRCT2n0b%2BkBGvKNdZjQ2SCMtnYk4o7sHRdKcu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5BpD/kLBjE%2BvFHmA%2BQ848jgj%2BLt2eDeXhZgy99DI033H5Fwpy5isfn9COVm/Ggvu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BJZpt1HJwgN6GYAxozLHPnSquAEawLMHcheo9G/bVcbIlE/iQVqxGV6yxQV2VT1w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HDC5xKgTjhPpIdqBXnyb3wAOp4SqFkbEtPHOEc0mSdFTXsRQ5pAswcg9chwryEo4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YrGJ9n1YiG74oA96RsAQqCZkjC1sIxdif0eecNE%2BBmM3RHo97YYuCq4qQOph49cW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZcMzMfk57VJDZwgqR8YDMWoyNw6/RyDW9O/rhSxQwErocSX52zP1QxSdcLTM2Q5A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7PJUbkBg8JXheakO263K35oAU7VKE/2wj5Ju3gtqsmhdo8CCOEKDOYeOgW13Fgxf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v4K45L8SCKvkRoygc%2BNTKyurubOaIVsEsD8TQwtY1coVGJYfDQKLQ7ucIAbJcne%2B&


01/03/2022 09:09 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  13
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12430384 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SOC  2,600  0  2,600  1,767.59  42.45  789.96  69.6% 
12430400 54000  GENERAL SUPPLIES  25,750  7,855  33,605  27,692.16  3,132.18  2,780.66  91.7% 
12430402 54000  SUPP./BYAM/ART  3,300  0  3,300  3,209.63  24.33  66.04  98.0% 
12430439 54000  SUPP/BYAM/TECH.E  3,500  0  3,500  1,098.67  .00  2,401.33  31.4% 
12430451 54000  SUPP./BYAM/LANG.  2,500  0  2,500  860.47  129.50  1,510.03  39.6% 
12430456 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MATH  2,500  0  2,500  1,712.36  68.68  718.96  71.2% 
12430458 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MUSIC  1,100  0  1,100  4,614.95  3,915.00 -7,429.95  775.5%*
12430478 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SCIEN  8,500  0  8,500  7,090.11  532.94  876.95  89.7% 
12430484 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SOC.  2,000  0  2,000  831.15  .00  1,168.85  41.6% 
12430500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GEN  24,800  0  24,800  20,750.87  2,599.06  1,450.07  94.2% 
12430502 54000  SUPP./CENTER/ART  3,248  0  3,248  2,657.13  50.54   540.33  83.4% 
12430539 54000  SUPP/CENTER/TECH  3,500  0  3,500  498.67  .00  3,001.33  14.2% 
12430551 54000  SUPP./CENTER/LAN  2,500  0  2,500  963.02  158.27  1,378.71  44.9% 
12430556 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MAT  2,500  0  2,500  1,655.97  68.70  775.33  69.0% 
12430558 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MUS  1,100  0  1,100  4,971.15  3,915.00 -7,786.15  807.8%*
12430578 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SCI  8,500  0  8,500  3,931.92  3,863.22  704.86  91.7% 
12430584 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SOC  2,000  0  2,000  801.52  425.00  773.48  61.3% 
12430600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GENE  24,000  0  24,000  19,732.61  1,498.32  2,769.07  88.5% 
12430602 54000  SUPP./HARR./ART  3,400  0  3,400  3,177.72  72.29  149.99  95.6% 
12430639 54000  SUPP/HARR./TECH.  3,500  0  3,500  498.67  .00  3,001.33  14.2% 
12430651 54000  SUPP./HARR./LANG  2,500  0  2,500  982.75  172.79  1,344.46  46.2% 
12430656 54000  SUPP./HARR./MATH  2,500  0  2,500  1,638.57  68.70  792.73  68.3% 
12430658 54000  SUPP./HARR./MUSI  1,100  0  1,100  4,614.95  3,915.00 -7,429.95  775.5%*
12430678 54000  SUPP./HARR./SCIE  8,500  0  8,500  5,445.45  553.88  2,500.67  70.6% 
12430684 54000  SUPP./HARR./SOC.  2,000  0  2,000  1,915.86  .00  84.14  95.8% 
12430700 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/GE  21,100  0  21,100  15,183.68  1,764.43  4,151.89  80.3% 
12430702 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/AR  3,052  0  3,052  3,015.68  38.96 -2.64  100.1%*
12430739 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW./TEC  3,500  0  3,500  498.70  .00  3,001.30  14.2% 
12430751 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/LA  2,500  0  2,500  1,246.50  129.50  1,124.00  55.0% 
12430756 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MA  2,500  0  2,500  2,123.01  46.02  330.97  86.8% 
12430758 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MU  900  0  900  4,813.95  3,915.00 -7,828.95  969.9%*
12430778 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SC  8,500  0  8,500  6,744.22  1,538.41  217.37  97.4% 
12430784 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SO  2,000  0  2,000  831.16  .00  1,168.84  41.6% 

TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES  558,775  0  558,775  330,598.79  97,724.71  130,451.50  76.7%

2440 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12440076 53981  TUTORING/INSTRUC  20,000  0  20,000  5,679.11  4,108.75  10,212.14  48.9% 
12440076 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  127,000  0  127,000  13,995.22  672.00  112,332.78  11.5% 
12440076 54000  CONTINGENCY EXPE  45,000  0  45,000  5,392.37  1,580.31  38,027.32  15.5% 

TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES  192,000  0  192,000  25,066.70  6,361.06  160,572.24  16.4%

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uFEWkApK73bi4yENAPVH81IRdJVIQZEsT3qnjZ/1Jw7irVCWTy66Zif0K1AmOc%2B2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZO6hPSeHHUK8DrO9M8UnMlkxufLQhpOWIWY%2BAbWrZ7vPZ2DfOLTK63csMzkzmIot&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n204cEyaK8lEKP7EBv4uckVIxlKS6apFlSpLiYca8tO6z992LDkDeSofIIN3HLDs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E3j%2BMbocL08FCfF8dxGdwT8aSWBjJU9McNZkJ8JIN8U0vfAVvQNVIwPM5qtpJhjm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WIMkl5oG5gwqof6Uip7mihMkMgSDRQ9XKm4CmIo0fy3uXreJWhe/jSDV4YExaZDX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pMmRoxGd62Ck7nbJlY4u%2BLuaV8p98yekCfS7oLRxhLlldT0I4x1TwDzKMNOok9oc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5%2BUtooPz6bk1E/KAjmoxy1kHhW1AbOj7yfBdmoVkc6v0nRySr0uN%2Br0zdVDSM1CN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kf4vRRh3s%2BDfCpPwrZ0QsJCzjGsCGvv0VeM71TwAnz6GdxZgz15dECKLfhmTz3DS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pUL8groFI8fOSenPNenrtFGD4znUCSgN3qwvatymc11XADOJEXhmlfhLI0hc1FaL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4lxd%2BLfAbArAZCtpnknNKBsFSg9oHgzzl5tZdAH72tHuzo0O/Bay%2BsgfBRkgSJyJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l2C7WaY06FrRpD/DX3a541xZExwJ16CzIAvZk8BF0OY%2Bol6doqT0k4BSkcC3jQby&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iHrQMl/viAepnm5oQResUKprzju5hEwbvTnQ5G%2BeWrG6OaMCDqNlufEvRanR4z7l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TjKZlvHh5uHweC2Yhn6Yl1d3pI4vDmnWGsMlFNGDSNJVoGq/0tvI%2B/BkdFRgQrNE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sPkP0Z5Kmw5fDzU/x8nD8jpLJpamGhgALGIoDvcS4X/zlu304RcM0w3HqpkplQnW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RozI3aCLesd8veaqNRky5BGdTMS64WcVsZh7lRY3fenMMgHRu4Cv2wgCRfrITNvj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ccji5BE6F/t7Nh2omPfU8nC6Hsnveg0XYSWfBTsK1nnae4AD0oAjXDSyb4wDff3Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w4GlukB73X1e2rZqYyjb09XPaG/saXz7GFwCMYZGmB%2BUf3FwhZA/XQ5kT3Hg5wk0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qHX1psrbQ7lEEJttbnyEQoTeSKANV3aTKpiDLbUKRUBrXY4SsBVBz4uJHbF1HXnu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K/Ru0msoygXxe1UKXbM4hJVftNf9EruEAb3SNM1Yd/bdc2qModgha7ebh2Pt1KJJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YG3tOm1UZkMppdoFmX5sTGR3iEw4Hg1JZ%2BgxxEqiVVp3E/PVxWqOeffx0YYSC/Mo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L5NIycO9hoDOCHz998Ff7UBbCNXn1lh6uOhfI/g6RjE1NzaZT1wD%2BAKtEPrb0Lk8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KkoMsvHTvcrmR24mUFkgoOKIQK8XeKDkm5AZMYWP%2BT8Yp7xRU6P1ntgDIOPgGw50&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cR84xKuy/GkhRFSsA6BGXEG%2BC85NS8NIeWKRBss61k4cPvPHfaSVu0Lf0JHDQt71&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PbUM1oah5NxIx2Wn3SLEEnfDAsBnubWgkU7XCfXFJE8TSV4ojdmo4CGzl5R3Zer9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1VHB2flSMj3zZLi4W1I5DlMwVMXZ2XBE3yrBvjwGj/E0FTS5C/KkHEmbtQWan7TE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7YxXY0GAD6Fp9ubt1LuEERflyCIamoX3OO5edmQJ6LkTQTFUbp77rGNw16mjMufH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H4hAQLPx73by9EtMhaDSYQ9b3rIMmmMf9u0THmQXhY4yZTaGKbxw97I6H2Mjkyk6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tXl4soBQhJygZ1jJgz3%2BvGv3POBQOtCUdW6fy0poQ9ezg4dfOLoLqi8F0bB/yGmi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5w%2BJTFr%2BIQJpsB9WSt5lSYpiU/4Vwzz1jNHTGm5VYuA6UUFr5OvNQNzReI2Q3K5X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AVoB%2B7lEcrCrAeJRIni6isv7dLq1s5n7RKcyFpeQwx6w0yJclL1PEfx5KR/l6pFK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=anFqhc%2BkxEnK/e1DbokOBh9TZ64UeyXnLPvRWunRDFU8TKQGfx6Zzu2EDGKtexYg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jSQ%2BmfatnKen1bLi8eG1Ssf4QaG9cEB9t9i63zkC9MhqhHZVK4enrhagSkr79jxc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9kjF8ll2XRxBb3w9vE%2B/qA4S9ZC%2BuWIGMrf/6ycGe5E/v%2BJ55zJCCYEty/d2fSg9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RmIvuEUdhJIJpUj6gslv0cWkyU7H0uysPn7l8iM7szCjYuT54pQjHeVikY1hFKPz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dn65A4fK/BjR8wf075LjgAeuq1czzJiZC6lcbXN5QcTvhWj92YuVm12bFAtIQmpx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=olfHvG107iirJow2dhdWAKDAiTHCBFELLieyCoXO%2BSEu0G/0vaDnqI7McqCPom%2Bu&


01/03/2022 09:09 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  14
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2451 CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY  
_________________________________________

12451100 54204  INSTR TECH/CHS  100,000  0  100,000  65,357.56  14,451.57  20,190.87  79.8% 
12451128 54205  INSTR TECH/CHS/F  10,000  0  10,000  8,505.00  .00  1,495.00  85.1% 
12451200 54204  INSTR TECH/McC  60,000  0  60,000  34,175.09  4,884.23  20,940.68  65.1% 
12451300 54204  INSTR TECH PARKE  60,000  0  60,000  34,175.06  8,216.56  17,608.38  70.7% 
12451414 54204  COMPUTER/EQUIP/B  25,000  0  25,000  14,569.77  2,599.21  7,831.02  68.7% 
12451514 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME  25,000  0  25,000  14,569.77  2,599.21  7,831.02  68.7% 
12451614 54204  INSTR TECH/HARR/  25,000  0  25,000  14,569.77  2,599.21  7,831.02  68.7% 
12451714 54204  INSTR TECH/SROW/  25,000  0  25,000  14,569.80  2,599.24  7,830.96  68.7% 

TOTAL CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY  330,000  0  330,000  200,491.82  37,949.23  91,558.95  72.3%

2455 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE  
_________________________________________

12455000 54000  INSTRUCTIONAL SO  350,000  0  350,000  280,138.78  .00  69,861.22  80.0% 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE  350,000  0  350,000  280,138.78  .00  69,861.22  80.0%

2710 GUIDANCE COUNSELORS  
_________________________________________

12710000 51310  MTSS/SEL STIPEND  42,500  0  42,500  20,000.00  .00  22,500.00  47.1% 
12710100 51050  GUID SALARIES /C  570,354  0  570,354  189,243.09  357,459.17  23,651.74  95.9% 
12710100 51060  CAREER ED/CHS  0  36,891  36,891  6,096.39  .00  30,794.61  16.5% 
12710100 51070  SAL/SEC/GUID  77,629 -36,891  40,738  24,134.23  .00  16,603.77  59.2% 
12710100 51310  STIPEND - GUIDAN  10,800  0  10,800  6,642.91  .00  4,157.09  61.5% 
12710100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GUID  21,024  0  21,024  288.87  11,138.85  9,596.28  54.4% 
12710200 51050  GUID SALARIES /M  243,845  0  243,845  84,407.94  159,437.22  -.16  100.0%*
12710200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G  11,869  0  11,869  291.38  .00  11,577.62  2.5% 
12710300 51050  GUID SALARIES /P  177,419  0  177,419  61,414.29  116,004.77  -.06  100.0%*
12710300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GUI  11,869  0  11,869  69.90  .00  11,799.10  .6% 
12710327 51050  SAL/PARKER/S.W.  62,872  0  62,872  26,945.10  35,926.80  .10  100.0% 
12710400 51050  GUID SALARIES/BY  88,219  0  88,219  22,821.94  43,108.09  22,288.97  74.7% 
12710400 54000  SUPP./BYAM/GUID  1,280  0  1,280  373.48  118.73  787.79  38.5% 
12710500 51050  GUID SALARIES /C  88,219  0  88,219  30,537.36  57,681.68  -.04  100.0%*
12710500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GUI  1,280  0  1,280  .00  217.29  1,062.71  17.0% 
12710600 51050  GUID SALARIES /H  65,930  0  65,930  19,646.64  37,110.32  9,173.04  86.1% 
12710600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GUID  1,280  0  1,280  614.69  .00  665.31  48.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N095G%2BM7HVMyPToX35Qob5sA1NFW/Y38EhkUq1vb3coy62qu7yLEZ4PBQLOYK72E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cS2jcz1uLDoq71XhEmQ/MAzvJWzmMHrliONSciQW7%2BVI5YWvI9lmVIt/nt2atrQ%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mMiG3emXRH63PWXcMo6N6uIdfxhrGRB5agQJPhdimAcrISQeKG0D8ODvrCZ8VxeN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G/bKMH2/3gnaRjEM8pp9P8YAPyIk%2B2j7hHaiPaMdgl14aN/YaH0qX8cDJcAl6BWS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y3nEoCoiOjpuyi7tYCqyM0S4wx5ftjzq1g7diYTmFHeRMdtEZoBu6eydCu/SPJjX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gUztp8hiCCCFqzxjkPY0f9PFOwhLGJcXFeKZG7aknQaDBfV5wxVvPYZJxokhGtLi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AArb4K88N6WRZDmnooJqQmPeRw6E8//SX%2B0HqMYjSPlYOhJ1zdhSPgO8A150tMWt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ok8ZSuXuASWZ69lfoI%2BiyHc29vNAiodvdnMG0apCLMBUzY1gJkgZidUAcD2/r7Y1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bwdozL3jLQOqRxU04gcDzINDxsLXOZNwyk0jWu4EKdoZdQJ73wUHsdzVt7blzvO0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5phqkiKVvfQIw8Wx3EQV283OEkOfmocjgbxqO61UnzDLKD/XmsVGOmGvjbVRjIh2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BHwnuOAyyRbhnSG4PHTDymtiuAVAFfiH5QTXJZfKsxUFhuqhkbyUYvGNEoqlxdma&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FhRtCOjgvI3H1AlBxUzkjpj16X6ikn123WCTiomk4%2BJ7XmagfykKiR4CLSTFi7NB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=okAEKQItOAxVLtHumQcJTS%2BYEo87DeN%2Bx93srWmK3U/K64IpInGw7APjqxW7ax%2BM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OOfiOkr4WZhIvmhw7vnGN9L7bimH/mqHXVwyR4/VrQdWLodl6BuBVUAsrt3c8zzm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f54bVYOipUsJLnsogqjKy1JbSuCjjf9jneATP9DY%2BMN3fG/bOo0ujDoFLpnm9%2BwS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XuIss6rEc6D5M1ZxwmvG5UVf%2BTo2iaCxLm/dhLzSLBVlp1oEg/FOnZ9qxkuY7AFG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a8slG1E/KMjbwTy4iDrm8oCS1fCwYbyqh2Q5RY1UTgc%2B9kC7lWpHNl63n6KnuYzL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/l0I31EBUp4rFJmKslkqFNZnVSu9czMiai2LCYdqV/FpgXH6NO1sgbT6XEGr3JuY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j56JqeGEYJFKktgpOg76fzERXtwG3MoUmg4EhIaJ7bmFAJS8Q81c1JvIFWqoDLqi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZEOvKJhDvPUGP2erDcee/iMeTwGcP9xOTd4L4hJSZpck1XKKIM/xbzzTjb6tKqqE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6ecaVn1aH90UX%2BPgzgYiEibX6c9zREDbArdxHN9OjdsrxXlWSb/qXIoqCkWnGHRB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nhBFgpZiNCzcK0f5D7RXxLms6vFEiRAq3bnJSti01b7sX2D%2BvFgvehLlz1JxhMKk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2IqsDvx1oyssS9cytS8D664dmn3vKh5uoT8JblTP2nOYqncX5CYAWLKUmQRraGKY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KYd63wwfW5R4okVVsHvjRyG83LJuCgDPL9Dj0N1XWQpCdDBbi0GllUGTy32U/ntZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OpNM8NIeyDbhJxmceI9FcQzuKrtg5yDzXfz5rKuMyYRg2M9Ll0m1gdyYiiQI8chb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M4oA%2BJrFpL33OXeYOCYkCtbfeH2puldHKeIq2TuW8UphM4nKA99pHW3Gf0wVd10D&


01/03/2022 09:09 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  15
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12710700 51050  GUID SALARIES /S  98,547  0  98,547  34,112.43  64,434.59  -.02  100.0%*
12710700 54000  SUPP./SO.ROW/GUI  1,280  0  1,280  .00  .00  1,280.00  .0% 

TOTAL GUIDANCE COUNSELORS  1,576,216  0  1,576,216  527,640.64  882,637.51  165,937.85  89.5%

2800 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12800100 51050  SAL/CHS/PSYCH  285,586  0  285,586  98,856.72  186,729.36  -.08  100.0%*
12800200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PSY  131,028  0  131,028  48,032.82  82,995.17  .01  100.0% 
12800300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PSYCH  131,028  0  131,028  48,032.91  82,995.17  -.08  100.0%*
12800400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PSYCH  81,332  0  81,332  34,856.55  46,475.40  .05  100.0% 
12800500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PSYCH  81,332  0  81,332  28,153.35  53,178.55  .10  100.0% 
12800600 51050  SAL/HARR./PSYCH  64,962  0  64,962  27,840.87  37,121.16  -.03  100.0%*
12800700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PSYCH  98,547  0  98,547  34,112.43  64,434.59  -.02  100.0%*

TOTAL PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES  873,815  0  873,815  319,885.65  553,929.40  -.05  100.0%

3200 MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13200000 51007  NURSES/SUB  45,000  0  45,000  13,710.43  .00  31,289.57  30.5% 
13200000 51060  TOWN HEALTH EDUC  26,337  0  26,337  .00  .00  26,337.00  .0% 
13200000 51310  SCHOOL NURSES-ST  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
13200000 53170  DOCTOR SALARY  5,000  0  5,000  625.00  1,875.00  2,500.00  50.0% 
13200000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  12,583  0  12,583  11,981.67  .00  601.33  95.2% 
13200000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE  4,000  0  4,000  1,080.00  .00  2,920.00  27.0% 
13200100 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE  140,895  0  140,895  51,946.65  98,121.45 -9,173.10  106.5%*
13200100 54000  SUPP/CHS/NURSE  4,200  0  4,200  13.20  1,267.63  2,919.17  30.5% 
13200100 57100  HEALTH TRAVEL/HI  700  0  700  .00  .00  700.00  .0% 
13200100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/NURSE  2,000  0  2,000  .00  .00  2,000.00  .0% 
13200163 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE  28,636  0  28,636  15,748.59  16,363.56 -3,476.15  112.1%*
13200200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR  88,219  0  88,219  31,158.90  57,681.68 -621.58  100.7%*
13200200 53990  INSUR./McCARTHY/  1,375  0  1,375  .00  .00  1,375.00  .0% 
13200200 54000  SUPP/McCARTHY/NU  1,699  0  1,699  736.42  .00  962.58  43.3% 
13200263 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR  28,636  0  28,636  12,429.58  16,363.56 -157.14  100.5%*
13200300 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE  88,219  0  88,219  30,537.36  57,681.68  -.04  100.0%*
13200300 54000  SUPP/PARKER/NURS  1,394  0  1,394  541.26  140.40  712.34  48.9% 
13200363 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE  37,559  0  37,559  13,001.04  24,557.52  .44  100.0% 
13200400 51050  SAL/BYAM/NURSE  88,219  0  88,219  30,537.36  57,681.68  -.04  100.0%*
13200400 54000  SUPP/BYAM/NURSE  1,200  0  1,200  287.28  .00  912.72  23.9% 
13200500 51050  SAL/CENTER/NURSE  81,081  0  81,081  34,749.00  46,332.00  .00  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iDM0ckiIHfumQS987FbQmi3N4VbrJxykxQf/ff7rruQ3GEQN0kQb6AywTATm0USC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ALYPyBjB/mtcm7g8xbmW8ImuYdGql5uguzaXCPaI89PBcBgecHakeibyPHKEoutH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7wEbWX37oZlckmuVl76uLHA4va9igMrn19gPTSX/Nx2/NA1gpPB%2BuyehQEYfMS%2Bq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4c6%2BGJp51QTMVlPrXF9B6C%2BwuydABG58kroteYQRhqLog3FFLbMIJNRmeBHSctK7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QmwpT9vdyaRyVQd01%2BnUZbf65%2B04cM3gYNYMriapY33laFVzaB2EVgOUw8wzTswr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6252F1SQr9phgB9Y3lPvUJvEagkFNjis/XCRbTFXy00zCxafqGBGukLJWjAbV/Bl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9kxt5KRcluy9aRKfBs8qmlZQqQFyuS9Jg0PIrhImLUrhzxh/w4ArEgA2HjIuPbIk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iKfjMlkkoiR8RthBhBSawPUMocLtiXybTEbJpS9FlocP5Jd59PNcZlGBV6rsMsYY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g81HxUs0eH52jB7mxbgTWgWVnUBLlusAott45SPjEO1Jz79fQRwv6PWYPt7TGUSC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M5G15JnWFRlHPDfzA7IeDNfp6RgHr7n/4aIE73yJJOOMqAGGdrE/ff84loY9VUJN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OYF3qPe14mti2y3nrcZhWFKd72H9z8GZjy%2BLJH8fBeOawfrBre4a1NKb9NGAuQqc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O4aujrVgi04T5ag9w1bNT2LYqUxxCsy0GEkjo9txe7c0xsfjctpoAvZ81B9Bpur6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WTyYlvlP2uUvneuEh8G6qj87sfX6eSWwsQwTqHw/f6CL2pi2bR0VqjnKnSAuPdd/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EUX33k%2BoepDoMFNhZ2MAQmfQhkZi69WdxIvu9ZWIu1qtLceJFNoDYZ35/YUrx7YI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fz9/BnMpAbOMthBTr2m0gJRBJwx%2BvymQRYPbOwlS04FVekR1vCd0EFH4VYaJTwjb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A1pfA5XZr8o2dup%2BS2eEz/vPQdfAzcz%2B5XOZt1jI5VVy/B%2B5MEndp8NICg91amMP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fjakGR9Ih2ckz0ekdx%2BzEP47dZWN5orGaBAI4bXd8pVMCPTw2rlKO2I6J09rO%2BiW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FkqytiqiDw0CX4T4gzKd2zfGi7dd6pDQwrgWaptUc3pViMM%2B248XHaSOdskrKdTW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gv71dFpDXBKFZMSg4mZs/Ur3l9lGwPv/WXWHtsfCwlEhJZH%2BXjYvsoFd87Sc4VcA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f98Rx19CtcT/v3TVlbnZ3Vskx1ulR2%2BjXinfp%2BqVnsvwqbQKx3Ot6gch3Hl7NNPb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YddbXjHKRpt%2B7LALS/NhcD0HUo27FHbNoDZ0i/Aj0IZBOYqoAJrqgj7VUAXex%2BY8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hUQCWyuFYXNhs6%2BfNVBVnwH/kEvRw2YkDUmNF%2Bjnk6twiIHkf752Jf5DED66Srfn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lTAANhslumHtvlLg3Nla353Bs4fBkg5fvsNgG0AeFViR%2B7s3yftLxJrUVm3BrKgb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qjQSOUOBP7Ri7hPP1fJDDA3RcZ3Xh12iyD0vjI9eMtGq/w0K9lBjgIBykIJDJq1f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/IHv48HEnHVaff%2B7gtrw/%2BvNsPUkdDDI5aDV499qb3Q4O7gB1IK2STIrHlV8kSo7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tRIJwBDA0W4UN1qzZJ1KJGME4ESVlf0Xip1lcb%2BrKAM5fzWC2542cxaXMyPwTW8U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DoV2npqyOHtCD9ff24CvdXicAvPpGVWbn9jIdIBIooXhg0GYeuNUOEkXln2jF2Nu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QOCofVsHllHV9rHbuKdoU1Se5qaHwbJgw9jPmqv9iAVKGFhPluCdStixJVe9KKNT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RpHCcV11SELA8R3cH78AdfFlN6toOwbw/UWxQR27nmcBfK1IQOVUpIOdXrv4D1Mr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g/hZmobmP9EG3MF7YSLaCedecrLwhmPcwYiGEqm%2B/KJPCg3zkuB8G%2B6tsqFsj5Q/&


01/03/2022 09:09 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  16
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

13200500 54000  SUPP/CENTER/NURS  1,200  0  1,200  303.15  .00  896.85  25.3% 
13200600 51050  SAL/HARR./NURSE  62,751  0  62,751  20,631.00  .00  42,120.00  32.9% 
13200600 54000  SUPP/HARR./NURSE  1,200  0  1,200  714.79  .00  485.21  59.6% 
13200700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/NURSE  62,872  0  62,872  21,763.35  41,108.55  .10  100.0% 
13200700 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW/NURS  1,100  0  1,100  164.49  .00  935.51  15.0% 
13200976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/NURSE  46,549  0  46,549  12,018.52  22,701.55  11,828.93  74.6% 

TOTAL MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES  867,624  0  867,624  304,679.04  441,876.26  121,068.70  86.0%

3300 TRANSPORTATION  
_________________________________________

13300000 51060  SALARIES PSP  10,800  0  10,800  1,863.00   .00  8,937.00  17.3% 
13300000 51070  SALARIES -TRANSP  48,709  0  48,709  26,228.16   22,481.28  -.44  100.0%*
13300000 53988  REGULAR TRANSPOR  1,821,300  0  1,821,300  728,520.00  1,092,780.00  .00  100.0% 
13300000 53990  LATE BUSES/HIGH-  55,800  0  55,800  8,400.00   40,200.00  7,200.00  87.1% 
13300000 53996  FOSTER TRANS  40,000  0  40,000  13,580.00   3,190.00  23,230.00  41.9% 
13300000 53997  TRANSPORTATION S  4,995  0  4,995  .00   .00  4,995.00  .0% 
13300000 53999  HOMELESS TRANS  45,000  0  45,000  7,300.00   10,775.00  26,925.00  40.2% 
13300076 53990  SPED TRANSPORTAT  2,069,280  0  2,069,280  626,826.68  1,124,608.09  317,845.23  84.6% 

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION  4,095,884  0  4,095,884  1,412,717.84  2,294,034.37  389,131.79  90.5%

3400 FOOD SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13400000 51110  SALARIES-FULL TI  96,249  0  96,249  51,826.32  44,422.56  .12  100.0% 
13400000 53990  CAFE CONT SERVIC  25,000  0  25,000  7,854.00  7,701.00  9,445.00  62.2% 

TOTAL FOOD SERVICES  121,249  0  121,249  59,680.32  52,123.56  9,445.12  92.2%

3510 ATHLETIC SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13510100 51040  SAL/ATHLETIC STU  13,231  0  13,231  4,089.69  .00  9,141.31  30.9% 
13510100 51050  SAL/CHS/AD/TRAIN  109,536  0  109,536  58,980.74  50,554.92  .34  100.0% 
13510100 51060  SAL/ATHLETICTRAI  51,097  0  51,097  27,513.64  23,583.12  .24  100.0% 
13510100 51070  SAL/SEC/ATHL  27,265  0  27,265  9,008.00  .00  18,257.00  33.0% 
13510100 51310  SAL/ATHLETIC/COA  191,830  0  191,830  .00  .00  191,830.00  .0% 
13510100 52110  ATH DEPT STADIUM  2,000  0  2,000  366.81  1,633.19  .00  100.0% 
13510100 52400  POOL & ICE  90,000  0  90,000  8,310.00  55,578.00  26,112.00  71.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8ZhV1ABJLmixrYUuYtqVF3N2PbsO/Z6wWSbdjuviKrjnl5MbOaBVCC%2BRa/O/utjf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ijvDTmM2omIdQO7aJBsSWQXHYr9QckLYnPisO7gBRRRVO9%2BFiXIjDVnQQuwoT9ai&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=75%2BNUqiFOInWYk2gp0w9ATCagDJxhln5MWPPyi34V74EelXNWXh95q7/39x55mmt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=17SWyjalwMFct3ssRpw/cclbffOlztqTMUIIAv1Kp0J2V3dio0Xh8h8hu1kgyzu%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5KRH21vYaHr6HhX5dIQe6z52RHoaRGcfsNg9jNoLu8x6BRJUKjMfY4pljK5oRoZl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7rwInT/wS3RUKmOhqSVTEi0JClW1RCD6zDUUjzta0WWGubQc3h5XIk5fI2BbPZxG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gHO9O8JxgXJH2FPq2gq2dUdOAppHbR6yHgmcbqMMc6EmAjM5EIZaTTokYDIj5lC4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AtkidkWU%2Bjfy0Ik8LORZJQF9iuBBm0ggkBNtl8wNvq3r8A2AiPhkhdhhZIe6ta5I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tjGR4QXrWWO4IERfEy2ms4Xx6jCu1rI/FsyGFAawW3sqI6XKyJqpwU6pVuFW8mzd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xwxo72qWNHN2UzR2QQiCKgVCOyRnWMZpDgF%2Bdw0i2VqYH/lgMFzkIXAlv%2BsL3qjM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BLYVnca5rFwRW3ZWCB82w/RStAKz1vxbIxB1zySdjXnH7fsnEFouQPXpjuL0WSUs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mKJms6wV3VcbOGRXz1RJRxOurIlGTKRfGm64lD7yuVwcSjHmSNlD9JTPuW31VaH0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=haQfIUZTLOa3Qb7NkcmMeRvu9/hs1Xi1Df1IGp6epGU9hFJxe2VEQ%2BoHqvgRKvB0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GYtDHBipJhc40E6jC9dXu2CNrRlnf4dWB6sw2X/oBR0oB6yXEICSxqfcRot3q/SK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SBNrNQBJ/PcXYxJOn4YcD0lIp8wDYRzCkBuHqmvKYTOQVYvmWwCeP5LQqDu7tSc2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8VWileEDk7ThEKCYnPe%2BX1dAzftFVVCozAnLXdfGpSMJJWtStv5z7MTymSPZ2Pz3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jhr7oH17UPswXNesXfLzioQbRdEVdaIR3INi73MpG0yW2oiZWXOO%2BOgmhhhLO7f5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LIhtpCWa1VHrx7e/NLsSrFfmBVy4jHENQRXhkPV48PIV0gpq01j7pnS7ptbH/F4x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0DM/xM9m7azDhmte93je8anzJOAqKSBKOJtkzOrb9KVxuUSben8DY/UJDkRdlF1H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=szmgntK88niExtq9bZ2hhJG19srQ5oa0C71vhW3xJs5kRsxzjpmE5%2BVAxetcCv3h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yO//cPkPuCsKvP8Yn%2BBs9Mu1dRVPPE%2BzqhvtjA12ba%2B5CqcubZxdunmTX1k09Fu7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7R4GLPivwHIxxvFrB1eL2i0LGPVRwYanl%2BwZLhPUWQNJd0sYY/hQdmUD9dpRzFlI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U8yyFBpBo/YGi1L0v5V%2BCFB4DiFbJow7JyJwb4Ut2uma3iultlbJsHDvfQv4KP2v&


01/03/2022 09:09 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  17
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

13510100 53989  OFFICIALS/POLICE  115,000  0  115,000  35,749.76  895.40  78,354.84  31.9% 
13510100 53990  RECONDITIONING  18,963  0  18,963  3,040.00  .00  15,923.00  16.0% 
13510100 53995  TRANSPORTATION  110,000  0  110,000  448.19  .00  109,551.81  .4% 
13510100 54000  SUPP/CHS/ATHL  68,000  0  68,000  51,852.05  10,218.48  5,929.47  91.3% 
13510100 54310  MEDICAL  20,000 -12,500  7,500  5,444.64  1,689.98  365.38  95.1% 
13510100 57400  INSUR./CHS/ATHL  27,935  0  27,935  28,410.00  .00 -475.00  101.7%*
13510100 57800  OTHER EXPENSES  42,000  12,500  54,500  42,647.67  2,450.00  9,402.33  82.7% 

TOTAL ATHLETIC SERVICES  886,857  0  886,857  275,861.19  146,603.09  464,392.72  47.6%

3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES  
_________________________________________

13520064 54000  DESTINATION IMAG  2,300  0  2,300  638.00  .00  1,662.00  27.7% 
13520100 51050  SAL/CHS/ADVISORS  83,190  0  83,190  56,325.00  .00  26,865.00  67.7% 
13520128 57800  CULTURAL EXCHANG  7,500  0  7,500  .00  .00  7,500.00  .0% 
13520145 54000  SUPP/CHS/VOICE  2,000  0  2,000  .00  .00  2,000.00  .0% 
13520154 53990  MATH TEAM TRANSP  2,750  0  2,750  899.00  .00  1,851.00  32.7% 
13520160 54000  NAT'L HONOR SOC/  4,900  0  4,900  .00  .00  4,900.00  .0% 
13520178 53910  SCIENCE CLUB/HIG  2,250  0  2,250  150.00  .00  2,100.00  6.7% 
13520194 51465  NIGHT SCHOOL HS  5,000  0  5,000  1,185.48  .00  3,814.52  23.7% 
13520200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ADV  44,900  0  44,900  16,629.44  .00  28,270.56  37.0% 
13520200 51310  SAL/McCARTHY/K.B  1,500  0  1,500  .00  .00  1,500.00  .0% 
13520300 51050  SAL/PARKER/ADVIS  44,900  0  44,900  19,657.18  .00  25,242.82  43.8% 
13520300 51310  SAL/PARKER/K.B.A  1,500  0  1,500  .00  .00  1,500.00  .0% 

TOTAL OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES  202,690  0  202,690  95,484.10  .00  107,205.90  47.1%

3600 SCHOOL SECURITY  
_________________________________________

13600100 51060  STCH SCHOOL SECU  96,886  0  96,886  33,792.93  48,080.04  15,013.03  84.5% 
13600100 51070  SALARIES - SECRE  0  27,760  27,760  10,028.58  .00  17,731.42  36.1% 
13600100 51310  COURT LIAISON  9,000  0  9,000  3,857.13  5,142.84  .03  100.0% 
13600200 51060  MCC PSP - SECURI  53,655  0  53,655  22,995.00  30,660.00  .00  100.0% 
13600300 51060  PARKER - PSP - S  53,655  0  53,655  17,532.45  23,376.60  12,745.95  76.2% 

TOTAL SCHOOL SECURITY  213,196  27,760  240,956  88,206.09  107,259.48  45,490.43  81.1%

4110 CUSTODIAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

14110000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  5,178  0  5,178  .00  .00  5,178.00  .0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qfG2OdaV8h/2r%2BbjfACLsnF3vl//o1kuMb5sjrSrRdCKfBxhK7sXha9YAYdKMv3W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fkHkJT479Y5qlL/CPm%2B5xmGmD/TzP1zlH5ipzT7ORSU3DuEim990RNKrk0y06C2A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5HZGjuj13MqWLS1EsNFTZiwsnABIB9J1LkClEC4ghR2s6/u7iyCFYnrAIgD4ca6I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PkLU1GcJC8OFIlfQsgY2ALTTzqibmQp41YhLLOy08nz0HOBdykMdXHcvktmGT/jN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9lOO6y%2By6BW7Eg9%2Bi36U7PWnk4Ljkbxzy8VZqYTTf0rWHhtQfbkt3JAlVPFnh2Gf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y3wvUkg8kR3qMYvttggonuAOwyK6bHeduiUpedHjozeSBsyQoZ7Luecz1ZTN8dAj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/bV%2BKGCMl9k89F0W94WQroDSaNKLpF%2BNs3SZoFDWTd0jGsYgUxFAPm8R4CmBW/fh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pshF56yxBn6%2Bl5enbCy9gGsWooYRwmSN3aPhiDgh7MFfqfUboFFybJufWGXmuWyF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LLypnsmb%2B7m7bfM0HePXdt1qKiJQmt0IrVlFXD5UoACWe2QHqOzIGfQOcaoAddNe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XUm1jLjpmWO%2BilCA8iCEXaQuZpxTBZqNPWtjqaDiJ7QXXdrWrm1MgNBzXXJMZFRm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=djVEy82isWJivhN1X/oFD/9Q4eB80qcLVja%2BVxxLo039u5jaNaz53y5NORmcD74M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O3knF4myen/b4ONJFCn/2zgGcuCkugszBq5E8oHOx%2BXrFJUXGlOdZEMYWoHBSObh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XhWrtQFietaav313bPJBZhpZZOnc/JV5GxWzLhVVbIEu%2BU/QUjbmyLyT6%2BXT5G5G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BY%2B85n9IXrHtEq6mVZhnm5tO8LHU6HXROXn9zM0LmZk2ZxlgKAbPbck4RqUDjr3K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kg8OmNdDpvhoHOW6VFmIrr1AsPa0vm1cQH/qXJLZrWVZaibNaIYz3vaQKYfXBi8b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aFWOUvOv2nC/hVmXugPZpzfgBj/rRsBJC/i35iN17Yg6bhBjd/9q30sICMiwMZBe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J6jI6K0d5FHg3Oo7Ghd/PAfjhpod31%2Bof5B485PqjCu2ty3Tignx8mg9iQXY2KpE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ch1uERPlGSJwNVH8Se4df998H6JGWDN7UcMYVspRkzhjE8rFepY3aiSEDBFQBbDC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oVCGoN6ch6YnxnZSkPwRYHaD7sPD72dlsbBMLdbJtgEsHeKPw4ZVl4kmgq5f%2Bd%2B%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cNfc%2Bq0PWbsodEi7lrZYOv5MGpBjQuk/Zvp/SI1RdrWtpc0j55K9stBVkdNIB0ca&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eWpQaZUYHkNNM/hvWYtlRsZa1FQvY9fKINm7xRMujYjlZ7E1pNT7HJBWbQfvtgRN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Am%2BGxCNZzmwOA0fZoo%2BGoFNmHAcLxXmcrMgJjvovPJkQ3II57XGuc9w6COZYcTHu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sl7d33V1qA54N95GxniEo9wt0nlk0w/6Xte3R7kG0AjUuQGQBHnePr%2BBHpI9v32t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3DPcivMjvp6RlwvI%2BWqlPm0dMtMern4FNliiM4%2BoU1yn5uQzk7CUP3Lhei262G9Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4CAS0%2Bj5Ksk3LNlIbDl2DE8VY7cC0Ja%2B8idmkHgAhH8COX3oH7soZKsRTGiGoxW8&


01/03/2022 09:09 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  18
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14110000 51040  SALARIES - CUSTO  456,416  0  456,416  252,408.65  .00  204,007.35  55.3% 
14110000 51050  SALARIES - PROFE  118,052  0  118,052  63,566.44  54,485.52  .04  100.0% 
14110000 51070  FACILITIES - SEC  12,750  0  12,750  2,919.93  .00  9,830.07  22.9% 
14110000 51110  SALARIES-CUST OT  10,000  0  10,000  .00  .00  10,000.00  .0% 
14110000 51310  SALARIES- CUST O  15,000  0  15,000  14,714.06  .00  285.94  98.1% 
14110000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  833,354  0  833,354  407,650.42  410,704.25  14,999.33  98.2% 
14110000 54000  SUPPLIES  246,928  0  246,928  60,065.19  94,220.82  92,641.99  62.5% 
14110000 55960  UNIFORM ALLOWANC  6,000  0  6,000  5,000.00  .00  1,000.00  83.3% 
14110000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  1,577  0  1,577  1,037.23  .00  539.77  65.8% 
14110119 54000  SUPP/CHS/PERFORM  12,000  0  12,000  12,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES  1,717,255  0  1,717,255  819,361.92  559,410.59  338,482.49  80.3%

4120 HEATING OF BUILDINGS  
_________________________________________

14120000 52130  FUEL  6,900  0  6,900  574.53  5,025.47  1,300.00  81.2% 
14120100 52130  FUEL/HIGH  132,350  0  132,350  21,132.69  97,967.31  13,250.00  90.0% 
14120200 52130  FUEL/MCCARTHY  68,300  0  68,300  6,857.35  54,742.65  6,700.00  90.2% 
14120300 52130  FUEL/PARKER  56,650  0  56,650  4,870.52  50,429.48  1,350.00  97.6% 
14120400 52130  FUEL / BYAM  36,250  0  36,250  1,190.46  27,259.54  7,800.00  78.5% 
14120500 52130  FUEL - CENTER SC  29,850  0  29,850  2,668.36  23,331.64  3,850.00  87.1% 
14120600 52130  FUEL-HARRINGTON  20,600  0  20,600  1,389.45  12,910.55  6,300.00  69.4% 
14120700 52130  FUEL-SOUTH ROW  32,500  0  32,500  213.26  30,986.74  1,300.00  96.0% 

TOTAL HEATING OF BUILDINGS  383,400  0  383,400  38,896.62  302,653.38  41,850.00  89.1%

4130 UTILITY SERVICES  
_________________________________________

14130000 52110  ELECTRIC  20,500  0  20,500  10,476.15  8,223.85  1,800.00  91.2% 
14130000 53410  TELEPHONE/SUPT O  63,000  0  63,000  27,006.60  28,587.06  7,406.34  88.2% 
14130100 52110  ELECTRICITY/HIGH  207,500  0  207,500  107,956.72  79,557.28  19,986.00  90.4% 
14130100 52310  WATER/HIGH  8,550  0  8,550  1,724.32  6,810.68  15.00  99.8% 
14130100 53410  TELEPHONE/HIGH  43,250  0  43,250  13,897.26  18,254.17  11,098.57  74.3% 
14130200 52110  ELECTRICITY/McCA  93,000  0  93,000  35,278.90  54,571.10  3,150.00  96.6% 
14130200 53410  TELEPHONE/MCCART  26,250  0  26,250  8,482.08  11,137.37  6,630.55  74.7% 
14130300 52110  ELECTRICITY/PARK  94,700  0  94,700  55,457.66  32,492.34  6,750.00  92.9% 
14130300 53410  TELEPHONE/PARKER  26,200  0  26,200  8,567.71  11,230.99  6,401.30  75.6% 
14130400 52110  ELECTRICITY/BYAM  54,600  0  54,600  30,778.46  17,171.54  6,650.00  87.8% 
14130400 53410  TELEPHONE/BYAM  15,700  0  15,700  4,926.46  6,470.35  4,303.19  72.6% 
14130500 52110  ELECTRIC - CENTE  57,600  0  57,600  27,893.31  20,426.69  9,280.00  83.9% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/w88vUPcufe7i52lscEiaclvtjZn18LLhPpfOVGv0CCyNStFL4C5DJJT/9mfI2ir&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BMnY3ZKRkgIiXWpc2eL7xAf9xTqGgXN6OZNiLGh3Zb5XC7gPwp02v4KHVm/Alm1f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jpkJUYlCcAS0mOm/B05aN8uakguj8fRfxBtpsefc875GvZkIwexk8cNH2c0am%2Bm3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wBX/HJHSQutyMHWxq/clwM0xjiHA4h0KpURbV1yEGq/GiKRjbtqFctMDRd3DTvL3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KiQiB/oNy4yUSen8JGTZjUh0C0Ym9vHErTygZ6oXI%2BSVfPWWaYZHKHA8emCbj71R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s6SNSM4GFXLrnu2H0qPxv7ag56Orl77VNp2fSWeNQEo2wFGXwP7RwuM/l40aPKDi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0FjngmRABDcPbQQvyLl1uj0th7MoGQEiPtyXRCeRw3GY%2BiRW7FYHG89fJojgBZhA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K5bQ40sGuVHmS/nypGhPwSPkX3RzCZK/WpkED7S0ZQlr6vMGiNm9%2BoXua%2B0PKYGF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zlfGWzqc08ol6x29Z4Rji/t069l8bWBwuRL/3rkTkKi/0kYU%2B59Kwu9fEp09mZ7/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vbsclZApShXJ6FrmF3%2Bdt/EbsNeHOV/bAwcS/344OuKZ9FUmmhBYDV1%2BZW9hT30U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iFvd1NV7Q7aw7Y0epvvToqffsQnlSmsWxVnuxkLrxy%2B4Yryfg9g77UfKeXXvxuoG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=59G7zt5GN8Lteiq9Z6MJUaFTzZEsUj0Vjo5HpsDaukNnjcd8mYWQi7b/NcDaQmxm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jFjYQh%2Bmpp6sQeCiLe/HOfVkNAZPMWwZRrgbM6w2N94dE%2BcfUEKuOb8FbHjkeuEO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=44pX/OEJ9V20CoFlhvRKToeL5jBnNy8SbmlNQNGITVLGBSktC0VKxUllwyUXA4XC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2CiYWvhMV5UM0q1DwbKfE1ptxdUWPAfyEN2E%2BmQTSDpWqzUrD19ZuCaCWmgPxsPR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JSVUeoQlNRlAnBCzXb2fCc1GOhFV3Nt3jaRZ%2Bt6nu/eTfXSC8dNM8Gofcwmv0A/i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kdSpRvvAIXHhBPGQK2ycDEFzjvSx3sbu36HYxu90Jx0kZG6Ph6KevG0yfSxLKCwW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D5XcHe3l4td5UqY1RkPMJJMkRRdyIsFIifWK40EFN91kUyRJeK8n6701sgvMIq1/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W5t5dY9Px8JfKsbyDfV8ifzLn1CSqKA4erK4ENrC0UFKARnZZ3A6R51g7U%2BDyY0l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MMjUY8fTULYmCzs8DYwQS5AEe3TTtjPhgiGD64nU5j7y8J6vnO/Wrn7MY1YyXQPK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TgcuPKUHqE3rrMMugr8xOl2YTlPkZv%2BT3FFGEpRjCkjg9KmHzRKWRlHLpp%2BHdyaQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ODjVgua5NPGwZR35jqJ1RWxoR2LJ1GcXu0wxU7M0ntP%2BwNm54DRm0JlwhwkHOuQc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZdGGeKxkeqr2ArhFW/mkgc8NvGGriTWhQdq9bczD7bctQchi%2B1rDBAEFoM9D5Q0%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3FwkABoposTGhBWkx7v2o0v3PKHkGzg9YCfkauw/ltpZRe9HKahDfgJ3b6apvkRt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BFFsuAyMEYNG4FSoxdSZzR9gTI90Ky5mzLDeDvuBIvTqSXZ6DBvZ7Gj1aFfXMjP3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MrLfAQxvo6XABwk1zRpnB0Rm5TxG0r8DOVBSjVFRpuTEQOWU%2BtLqPfUz6fvxSYIi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Eh7kUFjWJRtikLyC1FsJEUy1wtAmzZt19kMqzRgJsVcH52iVTb26oatVNY3i2nVF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x7QbXhepOCqUOgIp7OZRqIl/j8x7NrGvCurHzoiQ9DfvkWZpK8FF4u3faYC9OQEy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lnhTXB0wHBM7gKaijcZb1TQEcYdpJL4i9ECb4RGWWHsZ7%2BgrlQMPXkRYb%2BIS79H4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xh62eapgNPOyD8QcpSdmDm7GDe%2Bfv1igu3%2BpDpfouJqcOvb/xqD4IQbindo31NXc&


01/03/2022 09:09 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  19
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14130500 52310  WATER CENTER SCH  790  0  790  203.57  192.43  394.00  50.1% 
14130500 53410  TELEPHONE - CENT  14,700  0  14,700  4,786.46  6,290.33  3,623.21  75.4% 
14130600 52110  ELECTRICITY/HARR  50,900  0  50,900  19,719.51  20,780.49  10,400.00  79.6% 
14130600 52310  WATER/HARRINGTON  3,000  0  3,000  561.74  2,353.26  85.00  97.2% 
14130600 53410  TELEPHONE/HARR  14,700  0  14,700  4,659.78  6,104.13  3,936.09  73.2% 
14130700 52110  ELECTRICITY/SO R  44,650  0  44,650  16,302.39  27,047.61  1,300.00  97.1% 
14130700 53410  TELEPHONE/SO ROW  13,700  0  13,700  4,231.37  5,555.80  3,912.83  71.4% 

TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES  853,290  0  853,290  382,910.45  363,257.47  107,122.08  87.4%

4210 MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS  
_________________________________________

14210000 59238  GENERAL MAINT  30,000  0  30,000  10,929.05  13,630.00  5,440.95  81.9% 
14210100 59238  GROUNDS/HIGH  27,000  0  27,000  1,518.94  1,396.22  24,084.84  10.8% 

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS  57,000  0  57,000  12,447.99  15,026.22  29,525.79  48.2%

5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS  
_________________________________________

15150000 51140  RETIREMEMT/SICK  264,556 -65,903  198,653  .00  .00  198,653.00  .0% 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS  264,556 -65,903  198,653  .00  .00  198,653.00  .0%

7200 CAPITAL- LAND & BUILDING  
_________________________________________

17200000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  0  38,143  38,143  .00  10,050.00  28,093.00  26.3% 

TOTAL CAPITAL- LAND & BUILDING  0  38,143  38,143  .00  10,050.00  28,093.00  26.3%

9300 TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS  
_________________________________________

19300076 53990  TUITIONS  3,180,112  0  3,180,112  714,566.53  3,427,724.12 -962,178.65  130.3%*

TOTAL TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS  3,180,112  0  3,180,112  714,566.53  3,427,724.12 -962,178.65  130.3%

TOTAL UNDEFINED   65,000,000  0  65,000,000  24,162,664.48  33,346,516.86  7,490,818.66  88.5%

GRAND TOTAL  65,000,000  0  65,000,000  24,162,664.48  33,346,516.86  7,490,818.66  88.5%

 ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Joanna Johnson-Collins ** 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ol3kuuDuhYoPwfnKGnfwzrDTwgnvcQs3BA0EWc9of7M0yN/irNGSOLE4u8V7Ebu3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ySOWvaYVOEmT9%2BbqxguVPVxxnHRE9Rs05pYNCHa3nlK6KJqrQoxi7kD5h%2B12quCO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oSMdtJPkvPavas4YDJ5iP7TlbBVVXF9YaSJAmrabEWMidrU/4KMb8Sf0AeZUMFTE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NCN7xXag9RZpmsbfTSl82IrJ1c8poWELu5tiFx/f5QC/Xt4aqq6z7QH0k9K5mqPO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PrTFZ9DrJAOzsPXmfY/X1%2BeCkcoV/2PcwbWrZVvumDa3jDfhAto88iKGfrs1Cmb2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FRJmTVLR0thSnWAkmh4F5HZg/RQ75dTu0dQAUSsENnqC263bwWV%2BGXFw0515Vpde&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5b071L6VJNeCEA7rzaM8lL9PDH9n1D2cmnP%2Bix7ZZXZf/5yiaiYBhna0MAHfo7/P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uM/KsvDuv5yPSaezbi/u4Nb/uGQ/RsyX/PwcQRMCrdUq7CpVVxh1XaqxEwC9RPzi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xwoGmo/W0wsJoek3Pyeuu3bkrNakPRH%2Bxs%2BUQ0gGXrhBm00dokpRGMibihaLdXEc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QBAprKSfJKMt8dR0IB3qGPsAalxY%2BZ8PxnZvpb7ENJneyg77RxOuMxGmDsToppH6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dpbIQDYv3yeGSI8LR20Oj/JqXnKF9Pg3/et0mAi6LXHbhW7cB0OOBhJG2FZgPNjW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=il0jG2gRsndIhwrcNfr2a3jHc9dA8uSHwX1Fy7ncBYw1Qs88PYSktE%2BqZ7NcuFgy&


MUNIS # DESE # FY22 Award

Balance 

7/1/2021 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

 Current Ending 

Balance

 Remaining 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Remaining 

Revenue 

Federal & State Grants (ties to Munis)

113 113 ESSER I CARES Act Grant - FY21 311,545 0.00 147,057.00 145,940.21 45,461.00 (44,344.21) 164,488.00        120,143.79           

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY21 81,932 0.00 80,053.00 79,000.00 1,053.00 1,879.00            2,932.00 

151 151 Integrated Social Emotional Learning - FY21 9,898 0.00 9,898.00 9,898.00 0.00 - - 

152 152 Digital Literacy Part I - FY21 9,720 0.00 9,720.00 8,640.00 1,080.00 - 1,080.00 

180 180 Title III - FY21 32,068 0.00 26,167.00 25,626.95 540.05 5,901.00            6,441.05 

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY21 1,277,059           0.00 833,631.00 774,450.36 404,060.11 (344,879.47) 443,428.00        98,548.53 

274 274 SPED Program Improvement - FY21 28,623 0.00 28,623.00 28,623.00 0.00 - - 

298 298 SPED Early Childhood Program Imp - FY21 3,992 0.00 3,992.00 3,991.00 1.00 - 1.00 

305 305 Title I - FY21 200,809 0.00 145,096.00 136,467.02 15,649.94 (7,020.96) 55,713.00          48,692.04 

309 309 Title IVA - FY21 27,585 0.00 24,200.00 23,499.96 700.04 3,385.00            4,085.04 

418 418 Innovation Pathways Planning FY21 22,400 0.00 22,400.00 19,616.31 2,783.69 0.00 - - 

102 102 CvRF School Nutrition (1) Grant - FY22 41,189 0.00 41,188.76 0.00 41,188.76 - 41,188.76 

102 102 CvRF School Nutrition (2) Grant - FY22 4,912 0.00 4,912.00 0.00 4,912.00 - 4,912.00 

115 115 ESSER II CARES Act Grant - FY22 645,438 0.00 237,727.00 222,102.82 92,522.05 (76,897.87) 407,711.00        330,813.13           

119 119 ESSER III CARES Act Grant - FY22 1,428,108           0.00 142,810.00 17,100.00 120,354.75 5,355.25 1,285,298.00    1,290,653.25        

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY22 77,533 0.00 20,673.00 17,643.54 3,029.46 56,860.00          59,889.46 

147 147 Digital Literacy Part II - FY22 2,400 0.00 2,400.00 2,340.00 60.00 - 60.00 

151 151 Integrated Social Emotional Learning - FY22 9,898 0.00 989.00 0.00 989.00 8,909.00            9,898.00 

180 180 Title III - FY22 34,899 0.00 3,489.00 2,040.00 1,449.00 31,410.00          32,859.00 

189 189 Proficiency Based Outcomes-Languages - FY22 20,342 0.00 20,342.00 20,342.00 0.00 - - 

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY22 1,281,583           0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,281,583.00    1,281,583.00        

252 252 SPED American Rescue Plan IDEA FY22 264,850 0.00 26,485.00 0.00 26,485.00 238,365.00        264,850.00           

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY22 37,870 0.00 9,967.00 6,644.48 3,322.52 27,903.00          31,225.52 

264 264 SPED American Rescue Plan EC 23,562 0.00 2,356.00 0.00 2,356.00 21,206.00          23,562.00 

305 305 Title I - FY22 198,311 0.00 19,835.00 15,632.18 8.03 4,194.79 178,476.00        182,670.79           

309 309 Title IVA - FY22 13,659 0.00 1,365.00 0.00 1,365.00 12,294.00          13,659.00 

417 417 Innovation Pathways Implementation FY22 30,000 0.00 10,381.00 12,803.43 (2,422.43) 19,619.00          17,196.57 

418 418 Innovation Pathways Planning Yr 2 FY22 13,500 0.00 1,605.00 1,815.00 (210.00) 11,895.00 11,685.00 -             

Other Grant Funds

237 --- ATEF Grant (FY22) 1,990 1,989.52 750.00 750.00 489.52 489.52 

250 --- Essential School Heath Grant (State) 20,000 c/o 15,379.90 15,284.90 95.00 95.00 

254 254796 Terraponics Science Grant (Energy Consv Comm) 800.00 800.00 800.00 

273 --- E-rate 37,704.00 37,704.00 37,704.00 

301 30130007 Lowell General Hospital Circle Health (Private Grant 10K) 846.41 846.41 846.41 

301 30123572 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 9,596 9,596.00 6,297.88 1,206.00 2,092.12 2,092.12 

301 30124152 Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 1,439 1,439.28 1,439.28 1,439.28 

301 30124201 AFCEA Science (Private Grant) 2,000 c/o 624.95 106.26 518.69 518.69 

301 30127000 MA School Mental Health Consort. (Private) c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00 

301 30135200 Computer Science Honor Society 1 (Private) 500 c/o 175.00 100.00 75.00 75.00 

301 30135201 Computer Science Honor Society 2 (Private) 500 c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00 

310 --- Circuit Breaker - 2,330,272.00 1,262,710.00 0.00 3,592,982.00 3,592,982.00        

313 31302020 Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 2,500 c/o 125.04 125.04 0.00 - 

313 31302021 Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 2,500 c/o 37.02 37.02 0.00 - 

313 31302022 Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 15,000 15,000.00 1,924.44 13,075.56 13,075.56 - 

Revolving Accounts

Estimated 

Receipts

Balance 

7/1/2021 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

Current Ending 

Balance

 Estimated 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Estimated 

Revenue 

501 --- Café (School Nutrition) 1,308,255.67 793,834.44 588,448.16 437,603.32 1,076,038.63 1,076,038.63        

502 --- Athletic 469,862.16 142,724.25 210,328.54 402,257.87 66,840.00          469,097.87           

503 --- Gifts & Donations 39,929.54 11,708.75 233.89 51,404.40 51,404.40 

504 --- Lost / Damaged Books 5,391.74 472.00 5,863.74 5,863.74 

505 --- Musical Instrument Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 

506 --- Adult Education/Music/Guidance 188,967.69 107,812.00 109,215.40 4,480.44 183,083.85 183,083.85           

507 --- Childcare 1,346,443.26 740,912.32 791,748.63 248,710.38 1,046,896.57 1,046,896.57        

508 --- Out of Town Tuition Reimbursement 59,988.70 0.00 59,988.70 59,988.70 

509 --- Summer School 15,148.16 11,050.00 5,300.00 20,898.16 20,898.16 

510 --- School Choice 250,000.00 2,066,540.48 129,735.00 136,620.87 2,059,654.61 2,059,654.61        

511 --- Civic Activities 151,995.71 33,577.83 46,413.95 13,565.87 125,593.72 125,593.72           

516 --- Transportation 328,000.00 654,173.79 331,678.60 114,359.92 160,020.00 711,472.47 711,472.47           

517 --- Student Activity 245,983.11 48,850.00 294,833.11 294,833.11           

518 --- Turf Fields 132,527.46 48,052.50 7,492.17 173,087.79 173,087.79           

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY22 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021 



Nov 30, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
CHS Enterprise Checking 39,280.38
Enterprise Agency Account 251,881.89

Total Checking/Savings 291,162.27

Total Current Assets 291,162.27

TOTAL ASSETS 291,162.27

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Equity - Athletics 2,786.33

Equity - ATWE 2,479.51

Equity - Badminton 0.54

Equity - Band 1,063.81

Equity - Basketball Boys 0.00

Equity - Basketball Girls 1,797.77

Equity - Be The Change Project 0.00

Equity - Best Buddies 121.90

Equity - Career Center 1,422.58

Equity - Cheerleading 3,819.83

Equity - Chelmsford Garden Club 0.00

Equity - Chorus 2,019.33

Equity - Class of 13 0.00

Equity - Class of 14 0.00

Equity - Class of 15 0.00

Equity - Class of 16 0.00

Equity - Class of 17 0.00

Equity - Class of 18 0.00

Equity - Class of 19 0.00

Equity - Class of 20 48,327.99

Equity - Class of 21 18,519.27

Equity - Class of 22 32,901.49

Equity - Class of 23 2,946.73

Equity - Class of 24 2,972.33

Equity - Class of 25 723.00

Equity - Cross Country 1,150.00

Equity - Dance Team 2,160.41

Equity - DECA 12,781.68

Equity - ECO Club 871.46

2:49 PM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
12/14/21 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of November 30, 2021

Page 1



Nov 30, 21

Equity - Field Hockey 1,648.78

Equity - Field Trips 3,077.55

Equity - Fine Arts 5,613.70

Equity - Football 28,624.25

Equity - Former Classes 0.00

Equity - French Enrichment 4,190.50

Equity - Future Teachers Club 0.00

Equity - Gen. Student Body Fund 2,649.51

Equity - Golf 447.05

Equity - Ice Hockey Boys 2,122.50

Equity - Ice Hockey Girls 440.85

Equity - International Relation 444.06

Equity - Key Club 3,059.05

Equity - Lacrosse Boys 415.81

Equity - Lacrosse Girls 1,566.33

Equity - LIME 393.09

Equity - Lion Yearbook 3,361.70

Equity - Melting Pot Club 637.72

Equity - Mme Queenan Boutique 387.42

Equity - Mock Trial 255.50

Equity - National Business HS 436.78

Equity - National Honor Society 1,097.63

Equity - National Science HS 2,502.00

Equity - NEHS 1,148.92

Equity - Orchestra 655.22

Equity - PAVE Program 487.78

Equity - Reality Check 698.32

Equity - Resiliency 0.00

Equity - SAGA 857.04

Equity - Science Organization 0.00

Equity - Ski Club 0.00

Equity - Ski Team 1,062.75

Equity - Soccer Boys 2,375.11

Equity - Soccer Girls 12,382.96

Equity - Softball 4,056.62

Equity - Speech & Debate Team 452.98

Equity - Student Council 3,439.70

Equity - Student Trainers 403.50

2:49 PM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
12/14/21 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of November 30, 2021

Page 2



Nov 30, 21

Equity - Swim Team Boys 1,655.31

Equity - Swim Team Girls 1,788.83

Equity - Tech Ed Student Build 0.00

Equity - Tennis Boys 416.15

Equity - Tennis Girls 909.32

Equity - Theatre Guild 46,514.27

Equity - TJF (GIVE) 785.76

Equity - Track 2,584.85

Equity - Tri-M 89.40

Equity - Unidentified Deposit 0.00

Equity - Voice Student News 365.00

Equity - Volleyball Boys 825.76

Equity - Volleyball Girls 3,505.04

Equity - World Language HS -LFS 988.80

Equity - Wrestling 475.14

Total Other Current Liabilities 291,162.27

Total Current Liabilities 291,162.27

Total Liabilities 291,162.27

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 291,162.27

2:49 PM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
12/14/21 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of November 30, 2021

Page 3



Nov 30, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
McCarthy Agency Account 12,752.62
McCarthy Principal Account 10,835.06

Total Checking/Savings 23,587.68

Total Current Assets 23,587.68

TOTAL ASSETS 23,587.68

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 6,837.35
Chorus 1,574.79
Cross Country 167.93
Drama 7,765.26
General Student Body Fund

Interest - Agency Account 507.21
Interest - Principal  Account 233.83
General Student Body Fund - Other 194.38

Total General Student Body Fund 935.42

Grade 5 and Field Trips 890.05
Grade 6 and Field Trips 326.82
Grade 7 and Field Trips 1,105.45
Grade 8 and Field Trips 2,964.27
Orchestra 176.37
Project 300 275.64
Student council 506.32
Year Book 62.01

Total Equity 23,587.68

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 23,587.68

1:39 PM McCarthy Middle School
12/06/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2021

Page 1



Nov 30, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Parker Agency Account 32,381.91
Parker Principal Account 10,855.35

Total Checking/Savings 43,237.26

Total Current Assets 43,237.26

TOTAL ASSETS 43,237.26

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 258.55
Chorus 1,893.45
Cross Country 70.00
Drama 26,839.83
General Student Body Fund

Interest - Agency Account 737.53
Interest - Principal Account 204.96
General Student Body Fund - Other 1,102.68

Total General Student Body Fund 2,045.17

Grade 5 and Field Trips 346.06
Grade 6 and Field Trips 795.54
Grade 7 and Field Trips 3,407.74
Grade 8 and Field Trips 2,111.71
Orchestra 792.91
School Store 151.81
Student Council 1,565.45
Yearbook 2,959.04

Total Equity 43,237.26

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 43,237.26

1:27 PM Parker Middle School
12/06/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2021

Page 1



Funding Commitments Cost 1/10/2022
Center for the Arts  - CCA Operations 335,000$       
Board of Health - Vaccine Refrigerator 4,700$           
Library - Air Purifiers 1,165$           
Sewer - Katrina Rd. Pump Station Repair 576,860$       
Telemedia - Zoom Room Equipment 5,500$           
School HVAC Technician/ Repair 175,000$       
Municipal Buildings Ventilation Study 50,000$         

34 Health Educator/Contact Tracer 12,096$         
35 Public Health Nurse - Additional Hours 9,000$           

Approved by Select Board on 1/3/2022 Cost
1 Mechanical Support - School HVAC Systems 730,695$       
2 Technical Support - Town Buildings HVAC 52,400$         
4 Modular RTU Repl. CHS, McCarthy, Parker 394,745$       
5 School Ventilation - Replace Controls 479,640$       
6 HVAC Upgrades - Center School 37,950$         
7 HVAC Ductwork & AHUs - Westlands 189,750$       
8 Mechanical Ventilation - Byam School 227,700$       
9 HVAC Upgrade - South Row School 64,363$         

10 Rooftop Exhaust Fan Units - South Row 53,130$         
11 HVAC Upgrade - Parker School 65,274$         
12 Ductwork Diffusers - CHS 53,130$         
13 HVAC Ventilators - CHS Art Wing 57,684$         
14 Mechanical Ventilation - Harrington School 227,700$       
15 School Admin. Bldg. - Air Controls & Balance 53,500$         
16 Senior Center HVAC System 1,177,000$    
18 Town Offices - Air Purifiers 33,049$         
19 Adams Library - Air Handling Units 53,500$         
21 Police Station HVAC System 37,450$         
22 Fire Headquarters HVAC System 26,215$         
23 DPW Alpha Rd. Facility HVAC System 32,100$         
32 Social Worker/Human Services - Health Dept. 200,000$       
33 Public Health Associate 200,000$       
36 Automated External Defibrillators 4,000$           
37 Front Line Initiative - Police Dept. 81,000$         
38 Cardiometabolic Screening - Police 35,000$         
56 272 Old Westford Rd - Grease Trap 20,000$         

Subtotal - Funding Commitments: 5,756,296$    

Project Not
Number Project Description Cost Recommended Deferred Recommended

17 Town Offices Ventilation System 1,839,268$    1,839,268$        
20 MacKay Library HVAC System 150,000$       150,000$     
24 Old Center Town Hall Ventilation System 144,450$       144,450$     
25 North Town Hall Ventilation System 74,900$         74,900$       
40 Varney Playground 200,000$       
57 272 Old Westford Rd - Construction 11,200$         11,200$             

HVAC/ Facilities: $2,419,818

Town of Chelmsford American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Investment Planning Worksheet

$ 2,809,991 School HVAC Upgrades

Highlight

Highlight

Highlight

Highlight



Project Not
Number Project Description Cost Recommended Deferred Recommended

26 Senior Center Respite Care Companions 20,000$         
27 Senior Center Social Day Program 20,000$         
28 Senior Center Nutrition Program 30,000$         
29 Suppl. Transportation Service - Age Friendly 450,000$       
30 Community Exchange (Food Pantry) 60,000$         
31 Table of Plenty 60,000$         

Human Services: $640,000

41A Premium Pay - Firefighters (56) @ $6,150 344,400$       
Premium Pay - Fire Mechanic, Clerical, Leadership (5)
Premium Pay - Police Sergeants (8) @ $5,000 40,000$         
Premium Pay - Patrol Officers (40) @ $ Unspecified
Premium Pay - Dispatchers (9) @ $5,000 45,000$         
Premium Pay - Pol. Mechanic, Clerical, Leadership (15)
Premium Pay - Health Dept. (5) @ $ Unspecified
Premium Pay - School Dept. (871) @ $ Unspecified
Premium Pay - Library, Sr. Ctr., Facilities, DPW, (140)

42 CWD: PFAS/Crooked Springs Treatment Plant 5,500,000$    
43 Water Main Replacement 1,500,000$    
58 North Chelmsford Water District 5,500,000$    

Water Infrastructure: $12,500,000

44 Sewer Emergency & O/M Plan Update 35,000$         
45 Sewer Pump Sta. & Force Main Assessment 200,000$       
46 Kensington Rd. Pump Station Upgrade 265,000$       
47 Raymond Rd. Pump Station Upgrade 265,000$       
48 Sewer Infiltration Investigation/ Reconstruction 6,349,700$    

Sewer Infrastructure: $7,114,700

49 Russell Mill Tributary - Drainage Improv. 935,000$       
50 Stoney Brook/School St. Bridge Enhancements 400,000$       
51 Beaver Brook/ Hunt Rd. Culvert Replacement 410,000$       
52 Robin Hill Rd. Culvert Replacement 550,000$       
53 Culvert Structural Assessments 100,000$       

Stormwater Infrastructure: $2,395,000

54 CTM Remote Video Communication 50,000$         
55 CTM Cameras & Teleprompter 50,000$         

Chelmsford Telemedia: $100,000

TOTAL REQUESTS: 25,598,918$  -$  369,350$     1,850,468$        
Funding Commitments: 5,756,296$    
Total Commitments & Requests 31,355,214$  

 Total ARPA Funding for Chelmsford 10,578,612$  
 Funding Commitments: (5,756,296)$   
 Projects Recommended 1/10/21: -$               
 Available ARPA Funds 4,822,316$   

ARPA Funds Received - Round 1 5,289,306$    Page 2

Town of Chelmsford American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Investment Planning Worksheet



Premium Pay for Essential Workers - Cost Estimate Worksheet 1/10/2022

Premium
Department Position(s) No. of Staff Amount * Cost

Fire Firefighters: includes 47 Active Firefighters, 56 6,150$      344,400$       
 2 Retirees, and 7 Captains
Firefighters: 3 New Hires & 1 Transfer 4 6,150$      24,600$         
Mechanic, 2 Clerical, Deputy Chief, Chief 5 TBD

Police Patrol Officers 40 TBD
Superior Officers - Sergeants 8 5,000$      40,000$         
7 Lieutenants, Deputy Chief, Chief 9 TBD
ACO, Mechanic, 3 Clerical, Facil. Maintenance 6 TBD
Public Safety Dispatchers 9 5,000$      45,000$         
Retirees: 1 Patrol Officer & 2 Dispatchers 3 TBD

Health Director 1 TBD
Environmental/ Health Inspectors 2 TBD
Nurse 1 TBD
Health Educator 1 TBD
Clerical 1 TBD

Public Schools
Teachers, Professional Support, School Lunch, 871 TBD
  and other staff

Cemetery Supt., Clerical, Foreman, 2 Driver-Laborers 5 TBD

Facilities Director, Energy Mgr., Inspect., Clerical, Plumber
 2 Electricians, 6 Maint., Painter, Carpenter 15 TBD

Library Director, 2 Asst. Dir., Fac. Mgr., 4 Div. Heads,
2 Librarians, 7 Specialists, Office Mgr., Page
3 Custodians, 4 Library Assistants 26 TBD

Public Works
Admin/Engin. Dir, Asst. Dir, 2 Engineers, Business Mgr., 5 TBD
Highway Supt., Asst. Supt., 3 Foremen, 3 Mechanics,

4 Equip. Operators, 9 Driver-Laborers, Clerical 22 TBD
Parks/Recycl. Groundskeeper, Recycling Coord. 2 TBD
Sewer Superv, Insp, 6 Maint. Techs., 3 Laborers,

Mechanic, 2 Clerical 14 TBD
Stormwater Eng., GIS Mgr., Foreman, 3 Operators,

  5 Driver-Laborers 11 TBD

Senior Center Director, Soc. Service Coord., Prog. Coord.,
Bldg. Mgr., Custodian, Clerical, Van Driver 7 TBD

General Government - Other Staff 33 TBD
Totals: 1157 454,000$       

Footnotes:
A dollar figure is shown in the Premium Amount column if specified in the ARPA Funding Request submitted.
The abbreviation "TBD" in the Amount column means To Be Determined.



COVID-19 Cases, Pool Testing, 
Test & Stay, and Vaccination 

Status Update
Chelmsford Public Schools

January 18, 2022



Massachusetts COVID-19 Vaccination Data

Date Published:  Thursday January 13, 2022

Town of Chelmsford

Age Group Population Individuals with at least 
one dose

Individuals with at least 
one dose per capita Fully Vaccinated Fully Vaccinated 

individuals per capita

5 - 11 Years 2,775 1,796 65% 1,409 51%

12 - 15 Years 1,812 1,530 84% 1,368 76%

16 - 19 Years 1,721 1,574 91% 1,489 86%



Pool Testing Participation – School Level
Chelmsford Public Schools
School Level Data - Participation in Pool Testing and Test & Stay Protocol

Enrollment Individuals enrolled 
in Pool Testing % of School Individuals enrolled in 

Test & Stay Protocol % of School

Chelmsford High School 1,344 279 21% 211 16%

McCarthy Middle School 837 318 38% 477 57%

Parker Middle School 725 278 38% 334 46%

Byam Elementary School 513 191 37% 124 24%

Center Elementary School 503 263 52% 232 46%

Harrington Elementary School 470 196 42% 280 60%

South Row Elementary School 449 232 53% 377 84%

Consents Provided as of 1.13.2022: 1,757 2,035



Chelmsford Public Schools
COVID-19 Pool Testing Results

Test Week Week Beginning Total Tests Administered # Tests Positive # Tests Negative % Positivity

1 9.27.2021 1,011 1 1,010 0.10%

2 10.4.2021 1,166 2 1,164 0.17%

3 10.11.2021 1,175 1 1,174 0.09%

4 10.18.2021 1,248 0 1,248 0.00%

5 10.25.2021 1,294 3 1,291 0.23%

6 11.1.2021 1,280 4 1,276 0.31%

7 11.8.2021 1,303 6 1,297 0.46%

8 11.15.2021 1,252 1 1,251 0.08%

9 11.29.2021 1,285 1 1,284 0.08%

10 12.6.2021 1,330 5 1,325 0.38%

11 12.13.2021 1,274 2 1,272 0.16%

12 12.20.2021 1,285 6 1,279 0.47%

13 1.3.2022 1,221 39 1,182 3.19%

14 1.10.2022 1,192 26 1,166 2.18%

TOTALS: 17,316 97 17,219 0.56%



Chelmsford Public Schools
Test & Stay Results

Month Total Tests              
Administered # Tests Positive # Tests Negative % Positivity

September 709 12 697 1.69%

October 682 1 681 0.15%

November 1,411 15 1,396 1.06%

December 1,869 9 1860 0.48%



Chelmsford Public Schools
Test & Stay Results

December Total Tests      
Administered # Tests Positive # Tests Negative % Positivity

CHS 141 2 139 1.42%

McCarthy 375 3 372 0.80%

Parker 326 2 324 0.61%

Byam 125 0 125 0.00%

Center 587 0 587 0.00%

Harrington 150 1 149 0.67%

South Row 153 1 152 0.65%

CHIPs/Comm Ed 12 0 12 0.00%

TOTAL: 1,869 9 1,860 0.48%



School Level Vaccinations

Chelmsford Public Schools

School Level Vaccination Data

Enrollment Individuals sharing vaccination status % of School

Chelmsford High School 1,344 1,083 81%

McCarthy Middle School 837 464 55%

Parker Middle School 725 381 53%

Byam Elementary School 513 236 46%

Center Elementary School 503 167 33%

Harrington Elementary School 470 83 18%

South Row Elementary School 449 208 46%



Chelmsford 
Public Schools

Weekly 
COVID-19 

Dashboard



Other Matters:

 The indoor mask mandate was extended until February 28, 2022.

 Additional testing (home) options to be made available to students 
and staff.  More information TBD later this week. 



1 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Office of Human Resources  

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 
Telephone: (978) 251-5100     Fax: (978) 251-5110 

To:   Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent of Schools 

From:  Robyn Corbett, Executive Assistant 

Date: January 12, 2022 

Re:  Personnel Report – December 2021 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

Please see the attached Personnel Report which includes retirements, resignations, new hires, 
and assignment changes.  Thank you for sharing this report with members of the Chelmsford 
School Committee. 



2 
 

Personnel Report – December 2021 

 
New Hires 
Hopkins, Jessica 
 ABA Paraprofessional 
 CHIPS 
 Effective date:  12/13/21 
 
McElroy, Caitlyn 
 Interim Grade 2 Teacher 
 South Row Elementary School 
 Effective date:  1/18/22 
 
McGuire, Julia 
 Paraprofessional 
 Harrington Elementary School 
 Effective date:  1/3/22 
 
Resignations: 
Abare, Robert 
 ABA Paraprofessional 
 McCarthy Middle School 
 Effective Date:  12/3/21 
 
Waszak, Alison 
 Kindergarten Teacher 
 Byam Elementary School 
 Effective date:  12/23/21 
 
Retirements: 
 
Assignment Changes: 
Borletto, Tracy (formerly Paraprofessional @ Harrington Elementary School) 
 Interim .8 Adapt Physical Education Teacher 
   Byam and Center Elementary Schools 
 Effective date:  1/3/22 
 
Neumeier, Edward (formerly ABA Paraprofessional @ CHIPS) 
 Interim Teacher 
 CHIPS 
 Effective date:  12/13/21 


	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - January 4, 2022
	Memo - Spotlight on the Schools - Chelmsford High School
	Memo - 2022/23 School Year: Kindergarten Registration
	Memo - FY2022 Financial Report - 2nd Quarter (October - December, 2021)
	American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Funding
	Presentation: Update on COVID-19 Pool Testing, Test & Stay Initiative, and Student Vaccination
	Memo - Personnel Report - December, 2021



